
TOWN OF CARBONDALE 
511 Colorado Avenue 

Carbondale, CO 81623 
www.carbondalegov.org 

(970 963-2733 Fax: (970) 963-9140 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION AGENDA 
THURSDAY, June 8, 2023 at 7:00 P.M. 

Carbondale Town Hall & Via Zoom 

Please click the link below to join the webinar: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85785218788?pwd=ZUpSZ2w1WDBJYUlMTUFLQTc1SE5sQT09 

Please note all times are approximate 

1. Call To Order

2. Roll Call

3. 7:00 p.m. – 7:05 p.m.
Minutes of the May 25, 2023 meeting  ............................................................... Attachment A 

4. 7:05 p.m. – 7:10 p.m.
Public Comment for Persons not on the agenda

5. 7:10p.m. – 7:30 p.m.
PUBLIC HEARING: Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3: Condominium Subdivision
Exemption ......................................................................................................... Attachment B 

6. 7:30p.m. – 8:45 p.m.
PUBLIC HEARING: 55 N. 7th Street – Little Blue Preschool Expansion Combined
Application: Administrative Site Plan Review, Subdivision Exemption, Special Use Permit
and Rezoning  ................................................................................................... Attachment C 

7. 8:45 p.m. – 8:55 p.m.
Staff Update

8. 8:55 p.m. – 9:00 p.m.
Commissioner Comments

9. 9:00 p.m. – ADJOURN

Upcoming P & Z Meetings: 
6-22-2023 – TBD
7-13-2023 -- TBD

ATTENTION: All meetings are conducted in person and virtually via Zoom. If you wish comment 
concerning an agenda item, please email kmcdonald@carbondaleco.net by 4:00 p.m. the day of 
the meeting. 

Page 1 of 219

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85785218788?pwd=ZUpSZ2w1WDBJYUlMTUFLQTc1SE5sQT09
mailto:kmcdonald@carbondaleco.net


1 | P a g e

MINUTES 
CARBONDALE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

Thursday May 25, 2023 

Commissioners Present:   Staff Present: 
Jay Engstrom, Chair       Jared Barnes, Planning Director 
Nicholas DiFrank       Kelley Amdur, Planner      
Jarrett Mork             Kae McDonald, Planning Technician    
Kim Magee 
Nick Miscione      
Kade Gianinetti 
Jess Robison (Alternate) 
Cindy Suplizio (Alternate)     

Commissioners Absent: 
Jeff Davlyn 

Guests and Attendees: 
Angela Loughry (Confluence Architecture, Applicant for Little Blue Preschool) 
Patrick Carpenter 
Michelle Oger (Director, Blue Lake Preschool) 
Kim Carpenter 
Amanda Martinez, 461 S. 3rd Street, Unit E, Carbondale, Colorado 
Drew Sorenson, 1328 Barber Drive, Carbondale, Colorado 
Lynn Kirchner, 711 Main Street, Carbondale, Colorado 
Savanna Mylott 
Nilsse Peterson, 500 County Road 102, Carbondale, Colorado 
Violet Lepe, 144 Navajo, Carbondale, Colorado 
Bentley and Sandy Henderson, 46 N. 8th Street, Carbondale, Colorado 
Rebekah Reed, 103 White Horse Place, Glenwood Springs, Colorado 
Brittaney Lowennel, 85 N. 7th Street, Carbondale, Colorado 
Adley Larimer, 924 Wheel Circle, Carbondale, Colorado     

The meeting was called to order at 7:04 p.m. by Jay Engstrom. 

May 11, 2023 Minutes: 
Nicholas moved to approve the May 11, 2023, meeting minutes.  Jess seconded the 
motion, and it was unanimously approved. 

Yes: Jay, Nicholas, Jerrett, Kim, Kade, Jess, Nick 
No: none 

Public Comment – Persons Present Not on the Agenda 
There were no persons present to speak on a non-agenda item. 

Page 2 of 219



5/25/2023 

2 | P a g e

PUBLIC HEARING: 55 N. 7th Street – Little Blue Preschool Expansion Combined 
Application: Administrative Site Plan Review, Subdivision Exemption, Special 
Use Permit and Rezoning 
Applicant: Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture 
Location: 55 N. 7th Street 
Jay noted that there may be a perceived conflict of interest for one of the commission 
members. 
Kade replied that he is a partner and owns property at 689 Main Street. 
Jay asked Kade if he thought he would be able to remain impartial through the meeting 
proceedings. 
Kade answered in the affirmative. 
Jay asked the remaining commission members if they were comfortable with Kade 
participating in the public hearing. 
All the commission members answered in the affirmative. 

Staff Presentation 
Kelley proceeded to introduce herself and give a brief introduction to the project.  She 
explained that Little Blue Preschool has been in their current location at 55 N. 7th Street 
for just over two years and they are proposing to double in size -- adding approximately 
2500 square feet in two buildings – and increasing capacity from 36 to 72 children.  She 
added that the school is asking to merge the two lots – one of which is zoned 
Commercial/Transitional and the other Residential/Medium Density – into one lot that is 
re-zoned as Historic Commercial Core.  Kelley noted that the project as proposed requires 
four approvals: 

• Administrative Site Plan Review, which the Planning Director has bundled with the
other approvals and is being referred up to the Planning & Zoning Commission for
referral to the Board of Trustees

• Subdivision Exemption for the merge of the two lots, a Planning & Zoning
Commission decision

• Special Use Permit for the childcare, also a Planning & Zoning Commission
decision

• Rezoning, which the Planning & Zoning Commission makes a recommendation to
the Board of Trustees

Kelley explained that Carbondale, along with the rest of the Roaring Fork Valley, 
desperately needs more childcare and that Blue Lake is an established childcare provider 
and the current location at 55 N. 7th Street is a good one that allows for walkability, local 
transit, and other factors.  She pointed out that the question is whether the project as 
proposed complies with the Comprehensive Plan and meets the criteria for the four 
approvals that are being requested.  She highlighted parking, noting that C/T zoning 
requires off-street parking for childcare and one space per employee, while the proposed 
HCC zoning does not require parking.  Kelley explained that the preschool currently has 
seven off-street parking spaces and would retain two of them, and the proposed 

Page 3 of 219



5/25/2023 

3 | P a g e

expansion would accommodate 11 employees and therefore need 11 parking spaces if it 
continued to be zoned C/T.  She noted that the off-street parking requirement would 
therefore limit the expansion and is part of the applicant’s rationale for requesting a 
rezoning to HCC. 
Kelley then highlighted the rezoning request, noting that unlike other rezoning requests, 
the C/T/ zoning is an appropriate zoning for the block and functions well as a transition 
between the higher-intensity downtown commercial core and the surrounding residential 
area.  She pointed out that the project is proposing a spot zoning, which is typically 
discouraged, and raises the question are the blocks north and south of Main Street 
between 7th and 8th Streets most appropriately zoned as C/T or should they transition 
over time to HCC and referred the commission members to the meeting packet for a more 
in-depth comparison of the two zoning districts and how the HCC zone district compares 
to the Future Land Use Map.  She reminded the commission members that the Unified 
Development Code requires commercial development to construct a raised curb and 
gutter, sidewalks, and street trees for all construction projects, and noted that the 
applicant is proposing to re-orient the four parallel parking spaces in front of the preschool 
to be head-in parking which will provide space for up to nine cars. 
Kelley pointed out that other items included in the meeting packet include referral 
comments from the Police Department, Public Works Director, the Fire Department, and 
the Town Arborist.  She noted that 57 public comments were received with the majority 
expressing support for the project based on the need for more childcare, but that the four 
adjacent property owners submitted comments that highlighted concerns over scale and 
parking impacts.  Kelley explained that staff is looking to the P & Z Commission for 
guidance – if the lots are merged and zoned C/T, the preschool could still expand, but 
would need to fill the parking requirement in some way which could include a request for 
alternative compliance; page 12 of the staff memo lists strategies that could mitigate 
parking and traffic impacts.  Kelley concluded that the P & Z Commission needs to 
determine which zoning is most appropriate and if a rezoning is approved if the impacts 
to adjacent properties and the public right-of-way can be mitigated.  She re-capped the 
actions before the Commission: 

• Approve or disapprove the subdivision exemption for the lot merge

• Special Use Permit for the childcare

• Recommendation to the Board of Trustees on the Site Plan Review and Rezoning
Application

• Staff recommends that the Commission continue the hearing after the public input
and discussion to the next P & Z Commission meeting on June 8th to allow staff to
prepare recommended motions and findings based on the feedback at this
meeting.

Questions for Staff 
Nick asked if the applicant has met the criteria for approval. 
Kelley replied that that decision is up to the Commission; she referred to the staff memo, 
noting that the application met some of the criteria clearly and others not so clearly so it's 
whether the proposed impacts are able to be mitigated sufficiently to fulfill those findings. 

Page 4 of 219



5/25/2023 

4 | P a g e

Jay asked if it was recommended to the applicant to retain the C/T zoning. 
Kelley replied that Jared initially met with the applicant, but they have continued to discuss 
options throughout the application process. 
Jared pointed out that much of that conversation was centered on and around zoning, 
noting that there are a lot of similarities – but a major difference is the requirement for on-
site parking and how that impacts the public right-of-way.  He noted that they had 
discussed that topic in-depth with the applicant and worked with them on the variety of 
site plan options including various parking designs. 
Nicholas asked if staff focused on the static nature of the site plan, noting the importance 
of considering the transitional qualities of circulation planning.   
Kelley agreed, noting that the applicant would highlight the different age groups of 
children and the different times of day that they would attend school, adding that the 
nature of timing for drop-off and pick up are described in the application and were 
discussed with the applicant and staff.  She pointed out that the alley presents a unique 
condition, so there are pros and cons to the parking that exists on the Alley and there are 
obviously varying site conditions along 7th Street.  She added that depending on which 
part of that block you are considering there are varying conditions and parking is handled 
differently in front of each property. 
Nicholas asked if the Town has a position. 
Kelley asked for clarification as to whether Nicholas was asking if the Town has positive 
or negative feelings regarding parking, traffic, and circulation.  She reiterated that they 
understand the nature of timing of drop off/pick up, noting that Little Blue provided the 
necessary traffic numbers.  She pointed out that there is a complexity to the nature of the 
traffic and parking impacts.  She noted the concerns expressed by the Police Department 
and Public Works director regarding 7th Street, but those conditions are likely to change.  
She stated that staff had no concerns about converting parallel parking to head-in parking. 
Jared added that as applicant represented, the current drop-off and pick-up occurs in the 
public right-of-way and that configuration will continue, and while the increase in student 
numbers wasn’t directly discussed, it will be part of a larger conversation regarding 
impacts to the public right-of-way. 
Nicholas asked if the Applicant discussed the proposed changes with the surrounding 
neighbors. 
Jared replied that it was publicly noticed, and the application is available on the Town 
website. 
Jarrett asked if with the consideration of an HCC zoning to mitigate parking, how are the 
standards for substantial development applied. 
Kelley replied that if the lots merge and it is rezoned to the HCC, there isn’t a parking 
requirement. 
Jared confirmed that the HCC doesn’t require parking for commercial uses – regardless 
of scale or size – except for hotels. 

Page 5 of 219



5/25/2023 

5 | P a g e

Jay asked if the intent of the rezoning to HCC is to satisfy the parking requirement and 
the P & Z recommends that the lot remains C/T with a request for relief, will it be a burden 
on the applicant to reapply with that request in mind. 
Kelley explained that the alternative compliance would be a Director decision.  She 
reminded the commission members that the project would still require a subdivision 
exemption and rezoning for the smaller lot. 
Jared added that because there is a noticed Public Hearing, they wouldn’t have to 
reapply.  He pointed out that what the applicant is requesting is this Commission make a 
recommendation to the BOT regarding a transition to the HCC rezoning request.  He 
reiterated that if an additional application is required, the process wouldn’t have to start 
over. 
Jarrett voiced his concern regarding the request for a five-year term of vested rights. 
Kelley explained that the applicant requested that length of time to pursue fundraising. 
Jarrett replied that with Commission term limits set at four years he was concerned that 
the next iteration of the P & Z Commission wouldn’t have clarity on the decisions made 
by the current Commission. 

Applicant Presentation 
Angela introduced herself, along with Patrick Carpenter – also an Architect -- and Michelle 
Oger, the Director of Blue Lake Preschool. 
Michelle began the presentation by providing background information on Blue Lake 
Preschool: 

• She has been the Director of Blue Lake Preschool nearly 22 years ago.  The
program started out with three classrooms and has expanded to serve 114 children
per day, providing care for infants through 5th grade.

• The program also provides afterschool care for Kindergarten through 5th grades
for the five elementary schools in the area.  They also provide full daycare
opportunities for winter/spring/summer breaks.

• They began exploring options for a satellite program in Carbondale seven years
ago and opened in the building at Merrill and 8th Street.  Their goal is to offer high-
quality care and ample space is important, and that space wasn’t ideal.  However,
because of the many state requirements for space and parking, they found that
there are not a lot of spaces suitable for childcare in Carbondale, so the building
at 55 N. 7th Street is a good location and does offer opportunities for expansion.

• The childcare ratios for infant and toddler – 1:4 and 1:5, respectively – the
proposed expansion will help balance the costs of care.

• Blue Lake Preschool serves parents commuting up to Aspen, while Little Blue is a
more community-centered preschool with patrons walking, riding their bikes, or
taking public transportation to deliver their children to the preschool.

• CRMS preschool also struggled when they moved to their current location on Mian
Street.

Page 6 of 219



5/25/2023 

6 | P a g e

Angela noted the 50 letters of support in the meeting packet.  She shared her screen to 
highlight graphics from a recent Aspen Times article on the need for childcare and pointed 
out the large discrepancy for the younger ages between the number of available spots 
and the number needed.  She explained the process that helped them arrive at the project 
design: 

• Design approach is all about infrastructure - in addition to the parking, traffic and
sidewalk infrastructure, but we also need to consider our mission as a child care
provider, treating child care as social  -- or “soft” –infrastructure.

• The Little Blue attendees get out a lot – they walk to the library, the Rec Center,
ride Roaring Fork Transportation Authority.  The current location is also great for
local families – 50% walk or bike in the summer, 20% in the winter.

• Constraints of the site location resulted in the four applications:
o The alley ends in a five point intersection at 8th and Main Streets – this

configuration was discussed in-depth during the initial application two years
ago – and resulted in a head-in parking requirement.

o There are overhead utilities in three directions and two utility poles with guy
wires in the alley that reduced the number of usable parking spaces in the
alley.

o Street trees along 7th Street have damaged the sidewalks; the sidewalk is
only three feet wide, as well.

o Zoning condition – the larger parcel is part of the original Town plat, while
the smaller is the Weaver addition.  A portion of the parcels overlap, but this
has been a historic condition since the property changed hands in the 1950s
and has run with the property since then.  The parcels are currently zoned
differently.

• The proposed design is an answer to the stated constraints:

o 
o After school care is from 3 to 5:30 pm, but added space would provide 

opportunity to add ¾ day preschool to maximize use of space 

Page 7 of 219



5/25/2023 

7 | P a g e

o 48 car trips may represent multiple children served by the preschool; these
numbers are based on the preschool counts in El Jebel where 90% have
younger sibling/expect similar ratios at Little Blue

o Economics dictate the need for older children care and five classrooms
would provide for a financially stable model and continuity of care

o Removing parking along the alley will allow for a larger playground
o Respect HCC design guidelines in architecture

Patrick explained the philosophy of the proposed parking design: 

• Existing configuration is four parallel parking spaces in front of the building; there
are five parking spaces to the northwest and three to the northeast.  They are
proposing nine head-in spaces and one ADA (double-wide) space; this will require
the removal of three street trees along 7th Street.

• There is no clarity in the parking alignment along 7th Street which leads to less
efficient spacing; the proposed head-in parking adds clarity and efficiency

• There are approximately 113 car trips per day with 48 in the morning and the
remainder in the afternoon and there are defined traffic times – 8-9 AM, 3 PM, and
4 to 6 PM.

• There is a big trade-off in playground space versus parking in the public right-of-
way.

Angela reiterated the trade-offs between parking and childcare.  She noted that the 
proposed application has been through four different planners and prior staff never 
mentioned the possibility of rezoning.  She emphasized the benefit of Little Blue 
Preschool to the community and noted that there is concordance between zoning and the 
Comprehensive Plan.  She added that childcare is an essential service for the commercial 
core, and summarized their intent for rezoning to the HCC 

• It corrects a historical mistake in zoning and does so in a way that is in keeping
with the comprehensive plan.  It provides clear improvements to the infrastructure
that does not only benefit the preschool, but the entire community as well

• It makes childcare an integral part of the downtown core

• It is a gentle rezoning
Questions for Applicant 
Jarrett asked if the applicants had discussed sharing parking with Colorado Mountain 
College.  He also asked if Little Blue would be willing to fund all the parking spaces along 
7th Street. 
Angela replied that they had discussed that option, but CMC would only spare five spaces 
and charge $5,000.00 in rent per year.  She added that there are other considerations 
including the CMC PUD agreement’s parking arrangements, five parking spaces doesn’t 
fulfill the required spaces, alternative compliance isn’t fully codified, and it only applies to 
the HCC zoning and the proposed improvements are a one-time cost.  Angela didn’t think 
the neighbors wanted head-in parking in front of the home.  She reiterated that Little Blue 
is willing to do their part and partner with the Town for improvements. 

Page 8 of 219



5/25/2023 

8 | P a g e

Jay expressed his concern for adequate space for both parking and drive lanes and 
wondered if it would be possible to shift the sidewalk to the west. 
Angela wasn’t sure that would be possible, noting that the sidewalk configuration presents 
design challenges. 
Jarrett asked if a drop-off aisle was considered. 
Angela replied that, unlike public school, state regulations require a parent walk in with a 
child and the time it takes for the transfer is dependent upon several variables.  She added 
that parents can’t drive down the alley and there isn’t room along the edge of the street 
for a drive lane thereby placing an even greater burden on the public right-of-way. 
Jay pointed out that the priority for parking is that it is a safe zone. 
Nick noted that the lack of a sidewalk at Sopris Montessori presents the challenge of 
knowing where to walk. 
Jay reminded the commission members that there is no parking for the CRMS Preschool 
because they received an exemption due to the need for childcare.  He said the decision 
is whether parking is a priority over “soft” infrastructure. 
Kade asked if Little Blue had approached the neighbors about rezoning to HCC. 
Angela replied that the Jaywalkers weren’t interested because they had just completed a 
lengthy planning process and the property owners of Shade Salon were happy with the 
uses allowed.  She noted that HCC zoning discourages residential use of the first floor, 
so other property owners contacted weren’t interested. 
Public Comment 
Lynn Kirchner (711 Main Street [Business] and 636 Surrey Road [Residence], 
Carbondale, Colorado) explained that she discussed the project with two other 
neighboring businesses – Sopris Crossings and 689 Main Street – and they are 
concerned about the safety of the intersections and parking.  She didn’t think that the 
parking supported a transition to the HCC and pointed out that the profile of the HCC 
along Main Street was different than that on 7th Street.  Lynn noted that they have 
maintained the head-in parking in front of their business since they moved in in 2006 and 
expressed concern that those spaces won’t be available for clients with the expansion of 
the preschool.  She added that open communication is key, and she hopes everyone can 
be considerate of one another. 
Ian Edlind (34 Maroon Drive, Carbondale, Colorado) explained that they have been 
fortunate to have a space for their toddler at Little Blue.  He acknowledged that while not 
everyone with children at Little Blue live in town, they are able to walk or bike most days 
and he hasn’t observed a lot of cars on 7th Street at those times.  He expressed his 
appreciation to Little Blue for providing opportunities for the kids to walk to a variety of 
locations throughout town and for the humanity of the leadership after they lost their four-
month-old in January. 
 Alex DeGolia (687 Surrey Road, Carbondale, Colorado) also noted that he has a child at 
Little Blue and echoed Ian’s sentiments regarding the preschool programming and staff. 
He acknowledged that while he isn’t a traffic engineer, in his experience it is much safer 
to get a child out of a car that is perpendicular to the road rather than parallel. 

Page 9 of 219



5/25/2023 

9 | P a g e

Garrett Larimer (924 Wheel Circle, Carbondale, Colorado) commented that childcare is 
important to the community and the current situation is complicated.  He pointed out that 
there may be no straightforward solutions – only trade-offs – and sacrifices may need to 
be made in some areas.  He stated that people are more important than parking and while 
it isn’t easy with the variety of requirements, he hoped that the parking requirements 
wouldn’t limit childcare. 
Amy Kimberley (85 N. 7th Street, Carbondale, Colorado) commented that she has 
contributed a lot to the community since moving here.  She pointed out that while she 
loves Little Blue, there is only one remaining neighbor from the three that were there when 
she moved in.  She did note that Angela is the only one that has communicated with her 
and while she feels she has been a good neighbor, she doesn’t feel included.  She stated 
that she is against the rezoning to HCC and does not want to have head-in parking along 
the length of 7th Street because the lights shine into her home.  She suggested a better 
location for the preschool expansion might be the upcoming Town Center development. 
She added that she wants her property to be considered as a single-family residence in 
any zoning change and that she doesn’t want and can’t afford to improve the sidewalk in 
front of her house. 
Bentley Henderson (46 N. 8th Street, Carbondale, Colorado) explained that he is a 
dispassionate observer with regards to the preschool.  He applauded the effort to 
eliminate the parking space below the guy wire.  He noted that if the parcel is rezoned 
HCC it will change the dynamics of that property and the request for five-year vesting 
rights is a big deal that could create other challenges.  He pointed out that there should 
be careful consideration of the beneficiary of any parking allowance and that the parking 
and utilization of the parcel can’t be separated. 
Amanda Martinez (461 S. 3rd Street Unit E, Carbondale, Colorado) noted that she has 
been a teacher and instructional coach for the local school district for 11 years.  She 
pointed out that the recent passage of the Universal Preschool funding opportunity will 
only increase the demand for childcare.  She pointed out that students that have no 
access to preschool programming generally need more help in later school years and 
more access to preschool opportunities will also bring about more equity in education. 
She acknowledged the parking challenges but reiterated the immediate demand for 
childcare. 
Motion to close the public hearing 
Nick made a motion to close the comment portion of the public hearing. Nicholas 
seconded the motion, and it was approved unanimously. 

Commissioner Discussion 
Nicholas acknowledged the passionate and thoughtful comments and commented that 
his concerns were less about parking, but more about the community and precedent 
setting.  He noted that he has two young children and understands the need for 
childcare.  He added that he would like to find a way to recommend approval, but has 
concerns about the congestion, weather complications, two narrow travel lanes, and a 
lot of kids.  He pointed out that a traffic study would have been beneficial. 

Page 10 of 219



5/25/2023 

10 | P a g e

Nick agreed that safety was the real issue.  He talked through several of the criteria for 
approval including the requested rezoning from C/T to HCC including C/T designation 
for small parcels along Highway 133. 

Nicholas pointed out that it was important not to misrepresent aspects of a zone district 
– particularly the emphasis of the C/T zoning along Highway 133 – and that C/T is
meant primarily to be a transition from the HCC to New Urban.

Nick replied that that the Comprehensive Plan shows this lot/block transitioning to 
downtown and Criteria #2 trumps C/T altogether.  He also noted that the rezoning was 
unlikely to result in material adverse impacts to adjacent properties. 

Nicholas replied that three immediate neighbors disagree with that process. 

Nick stated that neighbors don’t have veto power over the Comprehensive Plan. 

Jay commented that the C/T and HCC zone districts are very similar, but that the HCC 
is more oriented towards pedestrians. 

Nick replied that that is where Criteria #6 comes in – providing facilities and services. 

Nicholas replied that while he agrees that pedestrian access is important and allows for 
elimination of parking, he wondered what that might happen without the neighbors’ 
support. 

Jay agreed that it won’t be a clean transition and thought it made more sense for either 
side of the street to match.  He pointed out the historic buildings at the intersection of 7th 
and Main and thought that made a good argument for that block to be zoned HCC. 

Kade agreed that 8th Street is a more definitive break to New Urban.  He pointed out 
that 7th Street could be a soft transition between the two.  He pointed out the impact on 
7th Street with the town “growing up,” and the improvements being proposed are more 
residential than commercial.  He thought that a soft transition would be beneficial for 
high value real estate with high need and the rezoning made sense to him. 

Nick wondered if it was possible to approve a general rezoning with contingencies and 
clarify the pedestrian infrastructure. 

Jay asked about the step-down of buildings for neighboring units and whether it applied 
to both C/T and HCC zoning. 

Kelley replied that there are always considerations for transitions between zoning 
districts and the current proposal is appropriate given the scale of the proposed 
expansion compared to the adjacent historic building. 

Jared added that the UDC isn’t just specific on zoning, but also on uses, so the 
residential use compatibility compared to the commercial use compatibility. 

Page 11 of 219



5/25/2023 

11 | P a g e

Nicholas stated that the C/T value is in its transition and step down in use. 

Kade stated that it is the 11 parking spaces required for the C/T zone district that is the 
issue and that didn’t make sense to him.  He thought there was adequate parking 
available near the property, but in any case, parking should be in front of the building 
and not in the alley. 

Jay replied that that was tricky because HCC zoning doesn’t require on-site parking 
while C/T does. 

Kim wondered why the whole area wasn’t zoned HCC to begin with and if the sole 
difference between the two zone districts is parking. 

Jared clarified that the Town is discouraging the use of the alley as a thoroughfare to 
the five-way intersection at 8th and Main Streets because it isn’t functional.  The Town 
would prefer traffic to return to 7th Street, especially with the possibility that the alley 
could be closed at some future time.  He added that C/T buffers the intensity of use 
from commercial to residential, and one of the ways that it does that is by requiring 
properties to park their obligation. 

Jess wondered if there was a way to require the nine parking spaces to remain in 
perpetuity. 

Nicholas pointed out that parking is unlikely to be undone. 

Kade asked about traffic speeds and whether a four-way stop could be installed. 

Kelley replied that that is a Public Works issue, and the Commission could make a 
recommendation to the BOT as part of the approvals. 

Nicholas commented that a lot is being asked for and that the applicant will need to 
carry some of that. 

Kade reiterated his point about the 11 parking spaces and wondered if there is enough 
public parking for peak period of drop-off? 

Jess clarified that if no parking is provided, the surrounding neighborhood has enough 
parking to absorb peak usage.  She went on to say that required parking is an archaic 
expectation. 

Jay cautioned getting caught up on the 11 parking spaces because it is based on the 
number of employees and doesn’t reflect how the facility functions.  He noted that there 
was no traffic study, so it isn’t clear how many parking spaces are needed.  

Kelley pointed out that the parking requirement for childcare is unique because it is 
based upon the number of employees and parking for most other commercial uses is 

Page 12 of 219



5/25/2023 

12 | P a g e

based upon square footage.  She noted that many of the criteria in the four applications 
overlap, especially as they relate to parking and traffic impacts for the Special Use 
Permit and Site Plan. 

Nick commented that they have touched on parking and traffic, which affects several 
applications, but he is hesitant to require a traffic study due to the extra costs for the 
applicant.  He thought the Subdivision Exemption approval was a formality and 
expressed his support. 

Kade suggested requiring a stop sign and safety improvements to the alley. 

Jay would like to see a street alignment move and push the sidewalk back to align with 
the perpendicular parking to the south rather than the parallel to the north. 

Jess wondered if there would be any benefit to some demarcation between the road 
and the parkway. 

Kelley pointed out that along 3rd Street the new parking has a ribbon curb, but the 
neighboring residential area has raised curb and gutter. 

Nicholas asked each commission member whether they supported a rezoning to HCC: 
• Jay replied in the affirmative
• Nick replied in the affirmative
• Jarrett replied in the negative
• Kim replied in the affirmative
• Jess replied in the affirmative
• Kade replied in the affirmative
• Nicholas replied in the negative because he is in favor of transitional zoning.

Jay asked if remaining C/T would discourage the project and if there was an avenue for 
alternative compliance. 

Jared commented that they received good feedback.  He stated that remaining as C/T 
zoning wouldn’t “kill” the project but would change it.  He reiterated that there could be a 
path forward for some expansion, but maybe not the extent they are requesting in the 
current application if they must have some of the required parking on-site.  He noted 
that there was a recent application where alternative compliance for on-site parking was 
granted due to mitigating factors in the areas. 

Motion 
Motion Passed: Nicholas moved to continue the Public Hearing to the June 8, 2023, 
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting.  Jess seconded the motion and it was 
unanimously approved. 

Yes: Jay, Nicholas, Jerrett, Kim, Kade, Jess, Nick 
No: none 

Page 13 of 219



5/25/2023 

13 | P a g e

Staff Update 
Staff had no updates. 

Commissioner Comments 
There were no Commissioner comments. 

Motion to Adjourn 
A motion was made by Nicholas to adjourn, Nick seconded the motion, and the meeting 
was adjourned at 10:15 p.m.   

Page 14 of 219



TOWN OF CARBONDALE 
511 COLORADO AVENUE 
CARBONDALE, CO 81623

Planning and Zoning Commission Memorandum 

Meeting Date: 6/8/2023 

TITLE: Thompson Park Phase 3 Condominium Exemption Plat 

Submitting Department: Planning Department 

Property Owner:  Thompson Park, LLC 

Applicant:  Thompson Park, LLC 

Property Location:  Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision, Phase 3 

Zone District: Residential/Medium Density (R/MD) 

ATTACHMENTS: Resolution No. 3, Series of 2023 
Thompson Park Phase 3 Condominium Exemption 
Land Use Application 

BACKGROUND 
This is a Condominium Exemption application for Lot 4 of the Thompson Park 
Subdivision. The Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) is required to hold a public 
hearing and take action on the application. 

The Thompson Park property was annexed into the Town in 2012. The developable 
property was zoned Residential/Medium Density (R/MD), while the Historic House parcel 
was zoned Open Space (O). 

In 2018 and 2019, the Town approved a Major Site Plan Review and Subdivision Plat for 
the entire development, including Parcels 2, 3, and 4. Parcel 2 is located east of Lewies 
Lane and permitted 27 multi-family dwelling units, inclusive of five affordable units. Parcel 
3 is located east of Jewel’s Lane and permitted a total of six multi-family dwelling units, 
three of which are affordable units. Parcel 4 is located west of Jewel’s Drive and permitted 
seven single-family dwelling units. 

In 2021, Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3 was approved which subdivided Parcel 3 
into four lots. Lots 1-3 are under construction with a free market triplex, while Lot 4 is 
under construction with a deed restricted triplex. 

Page 15 of 219



DISCUSSION 
The recorded Development Improvements Agreement includes a condition that no 
Certificate of Occupancy (CO) shall be issued for free market units on Parcel 3 until the 
Deed Restrictions for the affordable housing units are recorded and they receive their 
COs. 

This condominium application will achieve that goal in that it is creating three separate 
condominium units on Lot 4. The Deed Restrictions associated with each unit are 
part of the application and included on the plat as a note. 

This condominium application will not change the density of what was previously 
approved during the Major Site Plan Review process. It is important to note that all of 
the zoning parameters including building design, setbacks, parking, storage area, 
private outdoor space, etc. were reviewed at that time. 

Description of Units 
Lots 1-3: 
A triplex is currently under construction for market rate housing. 

Lot 4: 
Unit 409A is located on the first floor and measures 815 SF, while Units 409B and 409C 
are located on the second floor and measure 800 SF and 819 SF respectively.  
Each unit has an enclosed garage and patio or deck areas which are Limited 
Common Elements associated with each unit. The land surrounding the building is 
considered a General Common Element. 

The units are deed restricted as follows: 
Unit 409A – 120% AMI or Category 3 
Unit 409B – 100% AMI or Category 2 
Unit 409C – 150% AMI or Category 4 

Deed Restricted Units 
A total of eight units were required by Ordinance No. 11, Series of 2018. The first five 
were constructed on Parcel 2, specifically a duplex on Lot 1 (2 units), and a triplex on Lot 
2 (3 units). The final three units, the subject lot and application, are constructed on Parcel 
3. The previously approved units are deed restricted as follows:

Unit 108 – 150% AMI or Category 4 
Unit 110 – 150% AMI or Category 4 
Unit 202A – 100% AMI or Category 2 
Unit 202B – 100% AMI or Category 2 
Unit 202C – 120% AMI or Category 3 

Subdivision Plat 
The condominium plat clearly identifies each unit and includes all of the necessary 
labels, certificates, and cross references. The Public Works Director has requested 

Page 16 of 219



some minor changes on the labeling for clarity and to ensure consistency with 
previously approved subdivision plats. Staff has included a condition that the final 
condominium plat be reviewed and approved by Staff prior to recordation. 

Declarations 
The condominiums will be governed by the Thompson Park Declaration of Covenants, 
Conditions, Easements and Restrictions. This document was recorded in November of 
2019 together with the Subdivision Plat for Parcel 2. 

One of the conditions of approval from 2018 was that the owners of the affordable 
housing units will have an equal vote on Association matters, but the assessments paid 
by the owners of the deed restricted units are limited to 50% of that paid by owners of 
free market units in Thompson Park. This is reflected in documents. 

The Association will need to be and remain active as it will be responsible for 
maintaining the landscape within the public rights-of-way, the irrigation ditches, and 
Lewie’s Circle on Parcel 2. It will also be responsible for maintaining all areas outside of 
the building envelopes on Parcel 2 including yards, driveways, sidewalks, and roadways 
as well as on. Similarly, the Association will be responsible for common area 
maintenance on Lot 4 of Parcel 3 (the subject property). 

Deed Restrictions 
The Town Attorney is reviewing the deed restrictions for the affordable housing units. 
Staff has included a condition that those documents be subject to final review and 
approval by the Town Attorney. 

Fees 
The Fire District and School District fees for all 27 units on Parcel 2 were paid at the 
time of recordation of the Parcel 3 and 4 subdivision plat. In addition, water rights were 
paid prior to issuance of a building permit and therefore, no additional fees are due. 

FISCAL ANAYLSIS 
The fiscal impact implications of additional residential development on the Town were 
addressed at the time of annexation and zoning. No significant impacts were found at 
that time. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of the proposed application as it is in compliance with the 
Subdivision Conceptual Plan approved by the Planning Commission in April of 2018 
and the Major Site Plan Review approved in June of 2018. In addition, the proposed 
application complies with the all of the applicability criteria outlined in UDC §2.6.6.D.1, 
Condominium Exemption Applicability. 

Page 17 of 219



Staff would recommend the following motion: Move to approve Resolution No. 3, 
Series of 2023 approving the Condominium Exemption Application for Lot 4, 
Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3 with the following findings and conditions: 

Conditions of Approval 
1. The Condominium Plats shall be reviewed and approved by the Town prior to

recordation of the Plats.
2. The deed restrictions for the affordable housing units shall be reviewed and

approved by the Town prior to recordation of the Plats.
3. All representations of the Applicant in written submittals to the Town or in public

hearings concerning this project shall also be binding as conditions of approval.
4. The Applicant shall pay and reimburse the town for all other applicable

professional and Staff fees pursuant to the Carbondale Municipal Code.

Findings for Approval 
1. The subject property is suitable for subdivision within the meaning of Chapter

17.06:Subdivision;
2. All public utilities are in place on the subject property;
3. Each lot has the necessary dedicated public access required by this code at the

time of the condominium exemption application;
4. The condominium plat shall comprise and describe not more than three lots and

is no more than five acres in size; and,
5. The preparation of engineered design data and specifications is not needed to

enable the Commission to determine that the subject property meets the design
specifications in Chapter 17.06:Subdivision.

Prepared By:  Jared Barnes, Planning Director 

Page 18 of 219



Resolution 3-2023 
Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3 Condominium Exemption Plat  Page     1 

RESOLUTION NO. 3 
SERIES OF 2023 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE TOWN 
OF CARBONDALE, COLORADO, APPROVING A CONDOMINIUM EXEMPTION PLAT 

FOR CONDOMINIUMIZATION OF A TRIPLEX FOR LOT 4 OF THE THOMPSON 
PARK SUBDIVISION PHASE 3 

WHEREAS, the Carbondale Board of Trustees approved a Major Site Plan and 
Conceptual Subdivision Plan for the entire Thompson Park subdivision and 
development through Ordinance No. 11, Series of 2018 thereof recorded in the Garfield 
County real property records on November 14, 2019 at Reception No. 914139; and, 

WHEREAS, the Carbondale Board of Trustees approved a combined preliminary 
and final plat for Parcels 3 & 4 of the Thompson Park Subdivision which created, among 
other parcels, Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3 (“Property”) through 
Ordinance No.4, Series of 2021 thereof recorded in the Garfield County real property 
records on August 13, 2021 at Reception No. 961461; and, 

WHEREAS, on May 1, 2023, Thompson Park, LLC (“Applicant” and “Owner”) has 
requested approval of a Condominium Exemption Application to condominiumize an 
existing triplex into three units (“Application”). The triplex is located on Lot 4, Thompson 
Park Subdivision Phase 3 according to the final plat thereof recorded in the Garfield 
County real property records on August 13, 2021 at Reception No. 961461; and, 

WHEREAS, the Planning and Zoning Commission of the Town of Carbondale 
reviewed the Application after holding a public hearing at the June 8, 2023 Planning and 
Zoning Commission meeting. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING AND ZONING 
COMMISSION OF THE TOWN OF CARBONDALE, COLORADO, that the 
Condominium Exemption Plat for Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3, is hereby 
approved, subject to the following conditions and findings: 

Conditions of Approval 

1. The Condominium Plats shall be reviewed and approved by the Town prior to
recordation of the Plats.

2. The deed restrictions for the affordable housing units shall be reviewed and
approved by the Town prior to recordation of the Plats.

3. All representations of the Applicant in written submittals to the Town or in public
hearings concerning this project shall also be binding as conditions of approval.

Page 19 of 219



Resolution 3-2023 
Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision Phase 3 Condominium Exemption Plat  Page     2 

4. The Applicant shall pay and reimburse the town for all other applicable
professional and Staff fees pursuant to the Carbondale Municipal Code.

Findings for Approval 

1. The subject property is suitable for subdivision within the meaning and purpose
of Unified Development Code Chapter 17.06, Subdivision;

2. All public utilities are in place on the subject property;

3. Each lot has the necessary dedicated public access required by this code at the
time of the condominium exemption application;

4. The condominium plat shall comprise and describe not more than three lots and
is no more than five acres in size; and,

5. The preparation of engineered design data and specifications is not needed to
enable the Commission to determine that the subject property meets the design
specifications in Unified Development Code Chapter 17.06, Subdivision.

INTRODUCED, READ, AND PASSED THIS 8th DAY OF JUNE, 2023. 

PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF 
TOWN OF CARBONDALE 

By: 
Jay Engstrom, Chair 

Page 20 of 219



Glenwood Springs Office
910 Grand Avenue, Suite 201
Glenwood Springs, Colorado 81601
Telephone (970) 947-1936
Facsimile (970) 947-1937

GARFIELD & HECHT, P.C.
ATTORNEYS AT LAW

Since 1975

www.garfieldhecht.com

Haley Carmer
hcarmer@garfieldhecht.com

May 1, 2023

VIA HAND-DELIVERY
Jared Barnes, Planning Director
City of Carbondale Planning Department
511 Colorado Avenue
Carbondale, Colorado 81623

RE: Thompson Park, LLC
Thompson Park Condominium Exemption Application

Dear Mr. Barnes, 

Thompson Park, LLC (“Applicant”) hereby submits to the Town of Carbondale (“Town”) 
its application for condominium exemption (“Application”) for Lot 4, Parcel 3, Thompson Park 
Subdivision, according to the Phase 3 final plat recorded in the Garfield County real property records
on August 13, 2021, at Reception No. 973510. A pre-application meeting was held on April 27, 2023.

The Thompson Park subdivision was annexed into the Town pursuant to Town of Carbondale 
Ordinance No. 2 (Series 2012), Reception No. 816052. It is subject to the Annexation and Development 
Agreement and nine amendments thereto (“Annexation Agreement”) between the Town and Applicant
and the Applicant’s predecessor, Cerise Park, LLC. In July 2018, the Town Board of Trustees (“Board”) 
approved a major site plan and conceptual subdivision plan for the entire subdivision, including Parcel 
3. Pursuant to those approvals, Applicant is entitled to develop 6 dwelling units on Parcel 3, three of
which must be deed-restricted affordable housing. Of those three units, one is to be a Category 2 unit,
one is to be a Category 3 unit, and one is to be a Category 4 unit. In April 2021, the Board approved the
final subdivision plat for Thompson Park Phase 3, which divided Parcel 3 into 4 lots. Applicant has
constructed a triplex building on Lot 4 (409 Jewels Drive) and now desires to condominiumize that
building to create a total of 3 condominium units.

All three of the units to be created through the Application will be used as residential deed-
restricted affordable housing units. Each unit will have two bedrooms and one bathroom. Unit 409B
will be the Category 2 unit, Unit 409A will be the Category 3 unit, and Unit 409C will be the Category 
4 unit. As shown on the condominium map included with the Application, each unit has an appurtenant 
one or two-car garage allocated to the unit as a limited common element. Other limited common 
elements include the decks and patio areas accessible from each unit. Finally, all land outside the 
building and patio footprint on Lot 4 is designated as a general common element. 

The condominium units proposed in the Application will be part of and governed by the 
Thompson Park Homeowners Association, Inc. and subject to the Declaration of Covenants, 

Page 21 of 219

http://www.garfieldhecht.com/
mailto:hcarmer@garfieldhecht.com


Jared Barnes, Planning Director
May 1, 2023

Page 2 of 3

280624_1

Conditions, Easements and Restrictions for Thompson Park Subdivision. The Association was 
incorporated prior to the recordation of the Phase 2 plat, and the Declaration has been recorded as well. 
Pursuant to prior approvals related to the subdivision, owners of affordable and market units will have 
an equal vote on Association matters, but assessments paid by affordable unit owners will be at least 
half that paid by market unit owners. Those provisions are reflected in the Declaration. Along with the 
recordation of the condominium map, Applicant will record affordable housing deed restrictions for 
each unit. Drafts of the deed restrictions are included with the Application and are the same as those 
used for the other affordable housing units in the subdivision.

The construction of the building on Lot 4 is nearly complete. Access to the building is off of 
Jewels Drive, which is a privately-maintained public access easement created by the Phase 3 plat. Jewels 
Drive connects to Jewels Lane, a publicly-dedicated street. Utility lines for water, sewer, electricity, and 
other public utilities have been installed within and adjacent to the building. The Association will 
responsible for maintaining all of the general and limited common elements on Lot 4, except that 
individual owners will be responsible for snow removal from patios and decks and for the repair and 
maintenance of the interior of their garages. 

Pursuant to Ordinance No. 4-2021 which approved the Phase 3 plat, Applicant paid fire district 
and school district impact fees for all of the residential units approved for Phase 3 prior to recording the 
plat. Additionally, water rights dedication fees for full development of Phase 3 were paid prior to the 
first building permit being issued for construction in Phase 3. As such, no additional impact fees need 
to be paid in connection with this Application. As discussed during the pre-application meeting, 
engineering plans are not being submitted with this Application because plans for Lot 4 and the rest of 
Parcel 3 were submitted with and approved as part of the site plan and subdivision approvals. If Town 
staff determines that engineering plans are needed, we will provide them upon request. Accordingly, 
the following documents are being submitted with the Application: 

1. Land Use Application Form
2. Payment for Application fees ($300.00)
3. List of property owners within 300 feet
4. Title Commitment as proof of ownership of Lot 4
5. Draft condominium map
6. Proposed 100%, 120%, and 150% AMI affordable housing deed restriction
7. Lienholder Subordination
8. Proposed Planning & Zoning Public Notice (electronic copy only)

Applicant has provided one 24x36 copy of the condominium map, one 11x17 copy of the
condominium map, and one paper copy of the application form. Electronic copies of the forgoing 
and the rest of the Application materials will be provided electronically.

Please contact me if you need additional information or have questions regarding any of 
the foregoing materials. Applicant respectfully requests that the Application be considered at the 
June 8, 2023, Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. We look forward to working with the 
Town as we proceed through the application process.

Page 22 of 219



Jared Barnes, Planning Director
May 1, 2023

Page 3 of 3

280624_1

Sincerely, 

GARFIELD & HECHT, P.C.

By: Haley Carmer
Attorney for Thompson Park, LLC

Enclosures

Page 23 of 219



Town of Carbondale
511 Colorado Ave Pre-Application Meeting Date____________
Carbondale, CO 81623

(970)963-2733 Fees Date Pd_________

Land Use Application

PART I — APPLICANT INFORMATION

Applicant Name: Thompson Park, LLC Phone: 970-947-1936

Applicant Address: c/a Garfield & Hecht, 910 Grand Avenue, Suite 201, Glenwood Springs, CO 81601

E-mail: hcarmer@garfieldhecht.com

Owner Name: Thompson Park, LLC Phone: see above

Address: see above

E-mail: see above

Location of Property: provide street address and either 1) subdivision lot and block; or 2) metes and bounds:

TBD Jewel’s Drive, Carbondale, CO 81647; Lot 4, Thompson Park Subdivision, Phase 3

PART 2— PROJECT DESCRIPTION

General project description:

condominiumize building into three condominium units and associated limited and general common elements

Size of Parcel: 8,125 sq. ft. # Dwelling Units: 3 Sq Ftg Comm: 0

Type of Application(s): subdivision exemption application

Existing Zoning: RIMD Proposed Zoning: no change

PART 3—SIGNATURES

I declare that I have read the excerpt from the Town of Carbondale Municipal Code Article 8 Land Use
Fees. I acknowledge that it is my responsibility to reimburse the Town for all fees incurred as a result of
this application.

I decla e that the ~. ove information is true and correct to the best of my knowledge.

/ ii~( 4-27-23
App’icant gnature Date

Si. of all owners of the property must appear before the application is accepted.

• ~(‘cQ;~o4_______ %-~~l--~3 ____________________

Owner Signature Date Owner Signature Date

STATEOF~e

COUNTY OF GAR~EtD Y”4’s. “,‘Q.u ~f•••~ )

The above and foregoing document was acknowledged before me this _____________ day of

20Z5,by

Notary P

Witness my hand and official
Mycommi ires: (4 iofzo7_~(

Page 24 of 219



111 E. 3rd Street
Floor 1, Suite 101
Rifle, CO  81650

Phone: 970-625-5426  Fax: 844-269-2759

  COMMITMENT TRANSMITTAL

Commitment Ordered By:
Jeffery Spannel
Jeffery M. Spannel
Phone:  970-376-4330 Fax:
email: jspanel@inter-mtn.net

Inquiries should be directed to:
Authorized Officer or Agent

Title Company of the Rockies
111 E. 3rd Street

Floor 1, Suite 101
Rifle, CO  81650

Phone: 970-625-5426  Fax: 844-269-2759

Commitment Number: 1205782-C
Buyer's Name(s): Purchaser with contractual rights under a purchaser agreement with the vested owner

identified at item 4 below
Seller's Name(s): Thompson Park, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company
Property: 0 Jewels Drive, Carbondale, CO  81623

Lot 4, Thompson Park Sub Phase 3, Garfield County, Colorado

COPIES / MAILING LIST

Purchaser with contractual rights under a purchaser agreement
with the vested owner identified at item 4 below

Jacques Machol, Manager
Thompson Park, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company

COLORADO NOTARIES MAY REMOTELY NOTARIZE REAL ESTATE DEEDS AND OTHER
DOCUMENTS USING REAL-TIME AUDIO-VIDEO COMMUNICATION TECHNOLOGY. YOU MAY
CHOOSE NOT TO USE REMOTE NOTARIZATION FOR ANY DOCUMENT.

Service Beyond Expectation in Colorado for:  Eagle, Garfield, Grand, Pitkin and Summit Counties. (Limited Coverage: Jackson, Lake, Park and Routt Counties)
Locations In:  Avon/Beaver Creek, Basalt, Breckenridge, Grand Lake and Winter Park. (Closing Services available in Aspen and Glenwood Springs).

Page 1 of 1 March 1, 2023
2:30 PM

Page 25 of 219



111 E. 3rd Street
Floor 1, Suite 101
Rifle, CO  81650
Phone: 970-625-5426  Fax: 844-269-2759
www.titlecorockies.com

Commitment Ordered By:
Jeffery Spannel
Jeffery M. Spannel
Phone:  970-376-4330 Fax:
email: jspanel@inter-mtn.net

Inquiries should be directed to:
Authorized Officer or Agent

Title Company of the Rockies
111 E. 3rd Street

Floor 1, Suite 101
Rifle, CO  81650

Phone: 970-625-5426  Fax: 844-269-2759

Commitment Number: 1205782-C
Buyer's Name(s): Purchaser with contractual rights under a purchaser agreement with the vested owner identified

at item 4 below
Seller's Name(s): Thompson Park, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company

Property: 0 Jewels Drive, Carbondale, CO  81623
Lot 4, Thompson Park Sub Phase 3, Garfield County, Colorado

TITLE CHARGES

These charges are based on issuance of the policy or policies described in the attached Commitment for Title Insurance, and includes premiums
for the proposed coverage amount(s) and endorsement(s) referred to therein, and may also include additional work and/or third party charges

related thereto.

If applicable, the designation of “Buyer” and “Seller” shown below may be based on traditional settlement practices in Garfield  County,
Colorado, and/or certain terms of any contract, or other information provided with the Application for Title Insurance.

Owner’s Policy Premium:
Loan Policy Premium:
Additional Lender Charge(s):
Additional Other Charge(s):
Tax Certificate:
Total Endorsement Charge(s):
TBD Charge(s):

TOTAL CHARGES:

  $0.00
$0.00

$250.00

$250.00

Service Beyond Expectation in Colorado for:  Eagle, Garfield, Grand, Pitkin and Summit Counties. (Limited Coverage: Jackson, Lake, Park and Routt Counties)
Locations In:  Avon/Beaver Creek, Basalt, Breckenridge, Grand Lake and Winter Park. (Closing Services available in Aspen and Glenwood Springs).

Page 26 of 219



ALTA COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE
issued by

WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY
(ALTA Adopted 07-01-2021)

NOTICE

IMPORTANT—READ CAREFULLY:  THIS  COMMITMENT  IS AN  OFFER  TO  ISSUE ONE  OR  MORE  TITLE
INSURANCE POLICIES. ALL CLAIMS OR REMEDIES SOUGHT AGAINST THE COMPANY INVOLVING THE
CONTENT OF THIS COMMITMENT OR THE POLICY MUST BE BASED SOLELY IN CONTRACT.

THIS COMMITMENT  IS NOT  AN  ABSTRACT  OF TITLE,  REPORT  OF THE  CONDITION  OF TITLE,  LEGAL
OPINION, OPINION OF TITLE, OR OTHER REPRESENTATION  OF THE STATUS OF TITLE. THE
PROCEDURES USED BY THE COMPANY TO DETERMINE INSURABILITY OF THE TITLE, INCLUDING ANY
SEARCH AND EXAMINATION, ARE PROPRIETARY TO THE COMPANY, WERE PERFORMED SOLELY FOR
THE BENEFIT OF THE COMPANY, AND CREATE NO EXTRACONTRACTUAL LIABILITY TO ANY PERSON,
INCLUDING A PROPOSED INSURED.

THE COMPANY ’S OBLIGATION  UNDER  THIS COMMITMENT  IS TO ISSUE  A POLICY  TO A PROPOSED
INSURED IDENTIFIED IN SCHEDULE A IN ACCORDANCE WITH  THE  TERMS  AND  PROVISIONS OF  THIS
COMMITMENT. THE COMPANY HAS NO LIABILITY OR OBLIGATION INVOLVING THE CONTENT OF THIS
COMMITMENT TO ANY OTHER PERSON.

COMMITMENT TO ISSUE POLICY

Subject to the Notice; Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; and the Commitment
Conditions, Westcor  Land Title Insurance Company, a South Carolina  Corporation  (the  “Company”), commits to issue
the Policy according to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. This Commitment is effective as of the
Commitment Date shown in Schedule A for each Policy described in Schedule A, only when the Company has entered in
Schedule A both the specified dollar amount as the Proposed Amount of Insurance and the name of the Proposed Insured.

If all of the Schedule  B, Part  I—Requirements have  not been  met  within (6) months  after  the  Commitment Date,  this
Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and obligation end.

Issued By:

Title Company of the Rockies, LLC

111 E. 3rd Street
Floor 1, Suite 101

  Rifle, CO 81650
  Phone: 970-625-5426

WESTCOR LAND TITLE INSURANCE
COMPANY

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not
valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.
Reprinted under license from the American Land Title Association.

Page 27 of 219



COMMITMENT CONDITIONS

DEFINITIONS1.
a. “Discriminatory Covenant”: Any covenant,  condition, restriction,  or limitation that  is unenforceable  under

applicable law because it illegally discriminates against a class of individuals based on personal
characteristics such as race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity, familial status,
disability, national origin, or other legally protected class.

b. “Knowledge” or “Known”: Actual knowledge or actual notice, but not constructive notice imparted by the
Public Records.

c. “Land”: The land described  in Item 5 of Schedule  A and improvements located on that  land that  by State
law constitute real property.  The term “Land” does not include any property beyond that described  in
Schedule A, nor any right, title, interest, estate, or easement in any abutting street, road, avenue, alley, lane,
right-of-way, body of water,  or waterway, but does not modify or limit the extent  that  a right of access  to
and from the Land is to be insured by the Policy.

d. “Mortgage”: A mortgage, deed of trust, trust deed, security deed, or other real property security instrument,
including one evidenced by electronic means authorized by law.

e. “Policy”: Each contract of title insurance, in a form adopted by the American Land Title Association, issued
or to be issued by the Company pursuant to this Commitment.

f. “Proposed Amount of Insurance”: Each dollar amount specified in Schedule A as the Proposed Amount of
Insurance of each Policy to be issued pursuant to this Commitment.

g. “Proposed Insured”: Each  person  identified in Schedule  A as the Proposed  Insured  of each  Policy to be
issued pursuant to this Commitment.

h. “Public Records”: The recording or filing system established under State statutes in effect at the
Commitment Date  under which a document  must be recorded  or filed to impart constructive  notice of
matters relating to the Title to a purchaser  for value without  Knowledge.  The term “Public Records” does
not include any other recording or filing system, including any pertaining to environmental remediation or
protection, planning, permitting, zoning, licensing, building, health, public safety, or national security
matters.

i. “State”: The state  or commonwealth  of the United States  within whose  exterior boundaries  the Land  is
located. The  term “State” also includes the  District  of Columbia, the  Commonwealth  of Puerto  Rico, the
U.S. Virgin Islands, and Guam.

j. “Title”: The estate or interest in the Land identified in Item 3 of Schedule A.

2. If all of the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements have not been met within the time period specified in the
Commitment to Issue Policy, this Commitment terminates and the Company’s liability and obligation end.

3. The Company’s liability and obligation is limited by and this Commitment is not valid without:
a. the Notice;
b. the Commitment to Issue Policy;
c. the Commitment Conditions;
d. Schedule A;
e. Schedule B, Part I—Requirements; and
f. Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; and
g. a signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

4. COMPANY’S RIGHT TO AMEND
The Company  may amend  this Commitment  at any time. If the Company  amends  this Commitment  to add a
defect, lien, encumbrance, adverse claim, or other matter recorded in the Public Records prior to the Commitment

This page  is only  a part  of  a 2021  ALTA Commitment  for  Title Insurance  issued  by Westcor  Land  Title Insurance
Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B,
Part I-Requirements;  and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions;  and a counter-signature  by the Company or its issuing agent
that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 28 of 219



Date, any liability of the Company is limited by Commitment  Condition 5. The  Company is not liable for any
other amendment to this Commitment.

5. LIMITATIONS OF LIABILITY
a. The Company’s liability under Commitment Condition 4 is limited to the Proposed Insured’s actual expense

incurred in the  interval between  the  Company’s delivery to the  Proposed  Insured of the  Commitment and
the delivery of the amended Commitment, resulting from the Proposed Insured’s good faith reliance to:
i. comply with the Schedule B, Part I—Requirements;
ii. eliminate, with the Company’s written consent, any Schedule B, Part II—Exceptions; or
iii. acquire the Title or create the Mortgage covered by this Commitment.

b. The Company is not liable under Commitment Condition 5.a. if the Proposed  Insured requested  the
amendment or had Knowledge of the matter and did not notify the Company about it in writing.

c. The Company is only liable under Commitment Condition 4 if the Proposed  Insured  would not have
incurred the expense  had the Commitment  included the added matter  when the Commitment  was  first
delivered to the Proposed Insured.

d. The Company’s liability does  not exceed  the lesser  of the Proposed  Insured’s actual  expense  incurred  in
good faith and described in Commitment Condition 5.a.  or the Proposed Amount of Insurance.

e. The Company is not liable for the content of the Transaction Identification Data, if any.
f. The Company is not obligated to issue the Policy referred to in this Commitment unless all of the Schedule

B, Part I—Requirements have been met to the satisfaction of the Company.
g. The Company’s liability is further  limited by the terms  and provisions of the Policy to be issued to the

Proposed Insured.

6. LIABILITY OF THE  COMPANY  MUST  BE  BASED  ON  THIS  COMMITMENT;  CHOICE  OF LAW
AND CHOICE OF FORUM
a. Only a Proposed  Insured  identified in Schedule  A, and no other person, may make  a claim under this

Commitment.
b. Any claim must be based  in contract  under the State  law of the State  where  the Land  is located  and is

restricted to the terms and provisions of this Commitment. Any litigation or other proceeding brought by the
Proposed Insured against the Company must be filed only in a State or federal court having jurisdiction.

c. This Commitment, as last revised, is the exclusive and entire agreement between the parties with respect to
the subject  matter  of this Commitment and supersedes  all prior commitment negotiations,  representations,
and proposals of any kind, whether written or oral, express or implied, relating to the subject matter of this
Commitment.

d. The deletion or modification of any Schedule  B, Part  II—Exception does  not constitute  an agreement  or
obligation to provide coverage beyond the terms and provisions of this Commitment or the Policy.

e. Any amendment  or endorsement  to this Commitment  must be in writing and authenticated  by a person
authorized by the Company.

f. When the Policy is issued, all liability and obligation under this Commitment will end and the Company’s
only liability will be under the Policy.

7. IF THIS COMMITMENT IS ISSUED BY AN ISSUING AGENT
The issuing agent is the Company’s agent only for the limited purpose of issuing title insurance commitments and
policies. The issuing agent is not the Company’s agent for closing, settlement, escrow, or any other purpose.

This page  is only  a part  of  a 2021  ALTA Commitment  for  Title Insurance  issued  by Westcor  Land  Title Insurance
Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B,
Part I-Requirements;  and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions;  and a counter-signature  by the Company or its issuing agent
that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 29 of 219



8. PRO-FORMA POLICY
The Company may provide, at the request of a Proposed Insured, a pro-forma policy illustrating the coverage that
the Company may provide.  A pro-forma policy neither  reflects  the status  of Title at  the time that  the pro-forma
policy is delivered to a Proposed Insured, nor is it a commitment to insure.

9. CLAIMS PROCEDURES
This Commitment incorporates  by reference  all Conditions for making a  claim in the  Policy to be issued  to the
Proposed Insured. Commitment Condition 9 does not modify the limitations of liability in Commitment
Conditions 5 and 6.

10. CLASS ACTION
ALL CLAIMS AND DISPUTES ARISING OUT OF OR RELATING TO THIS COMMITMENT, INCLUDING
ANY SERVICE  OR OTHER  MATTER  IN CONNECTION  WITH  ISSUING  THIS COMMITMENT,  ANY
BREACH OF A COMMITMENT  PROVISION, OR ANY OTHER CLAIM OR DISPUTE ARISING OUT OF
OR RELATING TO THE TRANSACTION GIVING RISE TO THIS COMMITMENT, MUST BE BROUGHT
IN AN INDIVIDUAL  CAPACITY.  NO PARTY  MAY SERVE AS PLAINTIFF,  CLASS MEMBER,  OR
PARTICIPANT IN ANY CLASS OR REPRESENTATIVE  PROCEEDING.  ANY POLICY ISSUED
PURSUANT TO THIS COMMITMENT WILL CONTAIN A CLASS ACTION CONDITION.

11. ARBITRATION
The Policy contains an arbitration clause.  All arbitrable matters  when the Proposed  Amount of Insurance  is
$2,000,000 or less may be arbitrated  at the election of either the Company  or the Proposed  Insured  as the
exclusive remedy of the parties. A Proposed Insured may review a copy of the arbitration rules at
http://www.alta.org/arbitration.

This page  is only  a part  of  a 2021  ALTA Commitment  for  Title Insurance  issued  by Westcor  Land  Title Insurance
Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B,
Part I-Requirements;  and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions;  and a counter-signature  by the Company or its issuing agent
that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 30 of 219

http://www.alta.org/arbitration


American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

Issued by

as agent for

 Westcor Land Title Insurance Company

SCHEDULE A

Reference: Commitment Number:  1205782-C

1. Effective Date:  February 17, 2023, 7:00
am

Issue Date:  March 01, 2023

2. Policy (or Policies) to be issued:

ALTA® 2021 Owner's Policy Policy Amount: Amount to be Determined
Premium: Amount to be Determined

Proposed Insured: Purchaser with contractual rights under a purchaser agreement with the
vested owner identified at item 4 below

3. The estate or interest in the Land at the Commitment Date is Fee Simple.

4. The Title is, at the Commitment Date, vested in:
Thompson Park, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company

5. The Land is described as follows:

FOR LEGAL DESCRIPTION SEE SCHEDULE A CONTINUED ON NEXT PAGE
For Informational Purposes Only - APN: 246303245004

Countersigned
Title Company of the Rockies, LLC

By:

Mike Mulligan

Page 31 of 219



American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

 Commitment No:  1205782-C

SCHEDULE A (continued)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

The Land referred to herein is located in the County of Garfield, State of Colorado, and described as follows:

Lot 4,
THOMPSON PARK SUBDIVISION PHASE THREE FINAL PLAT, according to the Plat thereof filed
August 13, 2021 at Reception No. 961462, and Affidavit of Correction recorded April 14, 2022 as
Reception No. 973510.

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 32 of 219

https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZlMXJnc1pHOEM4QmZOSCtZYWNFTEtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Ib2dRUzlCbG9Xai9MbmM0QWdFUWdEdjhxaHpxeFhqMzV2c3FnTUlEL1NDTVAvczdXOFRqYnM5SS9IVFlNWnF4QkFSTUt4YTc0T3lKK3ZDUFo1dXYrcWlUSFdoY1ZxRCs0SmZDQWc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJiYXBYbG1RUlk2VzY4MmpWU0ZsSHB1Q0xMWG5jWlFadnZ4MDRTNnRFdUVLOUozaHhrT1VrRmZ6RFM1MXFHeVdIeHNnYXh3bnpKQkoxVlJCaER2N3REZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZxYjlEWWpsK1JYdDNuZkR0Q0EwMGVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1pT1JVN09GN0Q2TVdKNU5iQWdFUWdEczN4WVA3cm5MaldTMW9YdGdHYVhmVHhlaC9JNUlYOFVsWDMwUGxxOHFuK3pxaDBybmhCUkk0b0FGaVNZVWxCS3V6aTNGcUQ4WWFZOVFUTVE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0c21JbGgvb2YxSi91cUo4VFZLM0E3Q2t2RThsL2ZHTzI4cDZud2s5WnJKSk9PNytDQzVaU0J4eC8vMWpPOWJ4RUVLZHA3Tkgvcnl5RkN2SXhZanlEQT09In0=


American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

Commitment No:  1205782-C

COMMITMENT FOR TITLE INSURANCE

Issued by

Westcor Land Title Insurance Company

SCHEDULE B, PART I
Requirements

All of the following Requirements must be met:

1. The Proposed Insured must notify the Company in writing of the name of any party not referred
to in this Commitment who will obtain an interest in the Land or who will make a loan on the
Land. The Company may then make additional Requirements or Exceptions.

2. Pay the agreed amount for the estate or interest to be insured.

3. Pay the premiums, fees, and charges for the Policy to the Company.

4. Documents satisfactory to the Company that convey the Title or create the Mortgage to be
insured, or both, must be properly authorized, executed, delivered, and recorded in the Public
Records.

Evidence satisfactory to the Company or its duly authorized agent that all dues and/or5.
assessments levied by the Homeowners Association have been paid through the date of closing.

Partial Release by the Public Trustee of Garfield County releasing subject property from the lien6.
of the Deed of Trust from Thompson Park, LLC for the use of National Exchange Bank and
Trust, to secure $900,000.00, dated September 20, 2021, and recorded October 07, 2021 as
Reception No. 964404.

NOTE:  Disburser's Notice by National Exchange Bank and Trust, recorded October 18, 2021 as
Reception No. 964872.

NOTE: Statement of Authority for Thompson Park, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company,
recorded August 13, 2021 as Reception No. 961460, discloses the following persons as those
authorized to transact business on behalf of said entity: Haley M. Carmer, Authorized 

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 33 of 219

https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZzMDFRZEdQRmdLQW0xaWQwODRKaXhBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1YQjhicUtQTTRQWFZCQXZsQWdFUWdEc0EzQWxpZGhvRmI5MkZYYVFPWWxmS1hLQUlFTUY5VmZXR0JLdDZlUTd6ajIzc2dTVEhSemxvYWc4NHpvUG9jTnZHUHVNSzFVWW9QamNmQmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiIyS1NkSkxuWE8ydTBJU0lZdzg0VEE5Tlk4QVNIU2c5cVBQN3Fmd3Q5d21PRm5LU2xWcmhNRXdxeGVwMmZCOTQyZDFDUnA3Y1dBVFNVTGZ5REFPdmZiQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdnaTNFaFhoY1JCNStTbHU5YmNWempBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1pZlo0SXZNNmlxZnJDUElHQWdFUWdEc0c0VnRhYXpGZE9abVhKUGVVQzl4MXp5M204YXdINXB5TkI1Qk9nY2MvbmdDejU5YU0yYkhDa2UrcUhVWEtWRjVJdllNWERmUFd1WGFMZnc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJSNEhiYWJyNkNmZ3lqZml2M2NIV2VLbHdsd3hPeTVDWmtISEdvY1dEZ1FLUTFxSStKYnQzSEFGbFVjNXJXNDFMam9TbVk4T0JBSUxiLzRsaXlocGZ1dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUczSEw3YmF3MXNJM3VmdnRvUnpCMnZBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Kd0NsTGI0aVFFb2RaZHlRQWdFUWdEdnhjUGp4blRpc0paOXRydmh0NVRybTMrRVlyNHlESHRwY2xyNmt5UjZBY0RMOVFCQTFPaEtZY2J4cGxyNnlleFpMVyt1QnBUa2s0QXJKUUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJHeHlTSHNJS3dNblcyaTFkdGt3YnVUVk1haVdJUlVHUDNiZXZDMU0ySzFOeHlmMFZkNVJSSlpDdGZxM3ZNZ0ZsMjZXNE5BMGl5Y2FkM1ZqWm43YkNLdz09In0=


American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

Commitment No:  1205782-C

Representative; Jacques Machol, Co-Manager; or David Mauer, Co-Manager. If there have been
any amendments or changes to the management of said entity, written documentation reflecting
the changes and a new Statement of Authority will be required.

Deed from Thompson Park, LLC, a Colorado limited liability company to Purchaser with7.
contractual rights under a purchaser agreement with the vested owner identified at item 4 below.

NOTE:  Duly executed real property transfer declaration, executed by either the Grantor or
Grantee, to accompany the Deed mentioned above, pursuant to Article 14 of House Bill No.
1288-CRA 39-14-102.

THE COMPANY RESERVES THE RIGHT TO CONDUCT AN ADDITIONAL SEARCH OF
THE RECORDS IN THE OFFICE OF THE CLERK AND RECORDER FOR GARFIELD
COUNTY, COLORADO FOR JUDGMENT LIENS, TAX LIENS OR OTHER SIMILAR OR
DISSIMILAR INVOLUNTARY MATTERS AFFECTING THE GRANTEE OR GRANTEES,
AND TO MAKE SUCH ADDITIONAL REQUIREMENTS AS IT DEEMS NECESSARY,
AFTER THE IDENTITY OF THE GRANTEE OR GRANTEES HAS BEEN DISCLOSED TO
THE COMPANY.

NOTE: THIS COMMITMENT IS ISSUED UPON THE EXPRESS AGREEMENT AND
UNDERSTANDING THAT THE APPLICABLE PREMIUMS, CHARGES AND FEES SHALL
BE PAID BY THE APPLICANT IF THE APPLICANT AND/OR ITS DESIGNEE OR
NOMINEE CLOSES THE TRANSACTION CONTEMPLATED BY OR OTHERWISE RELIES
UPON THE COMMITMENT, ALL IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE RULES AND
SCHEDULES OF RATES ON FILE WITH THE COLORADO DEPARTMENT OF
INSURANCE.

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 34 of 219



American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

Commitment No:  1205782-C

SCHEDULE B, PART II
Exceptions

Some historical land records contain Discriminatory Covenants that are illegal and unenforceable
by law. This Commitment and the Policy treat any Discriminatory Covenant in a document
referenced in Schedule B as if each Discriminatory Covenant is redacted, repudiated, removed,
and not republished or recirculated. Only the remaining provisions of the document will be
excepted from coverage.

The Policy will not insure against loss or damage resulting from the terms and conditions of any lease or
easement identified in Schedule A, and will include the following Exceptions unless cleared to the
satisfaction of the Company:

Any facts, right, interests, or claims which are not shown by the Public Records but which could1.
be ascertained by an inspection of said Land or by making inquiry of persons in possession
thereof.

Easements or claims of easements, not shown by the Public Records.2.

Any encroachment, encumbrance, violation, variation, or adverse circumstance affecting the3.
Title that would be disclosed by an accurate and complete land survey of the Land.

4. Any lien, or right to a lien for services, labor or material heretofore or hereafter furnished,
imposed by law and not shown by the Public Records.

5. Defects, liens, encumbrances, adverse claims or other matters, if any created, first appearing in
the Public Records or attaching subsequent to the effective date hereof, but prior to the date of
the proposed insured acquires of record for value the estate or interest or mortgage thereon
covered by this Commitment.

6. (a) Taxes or assessments that are not shown as existing liens by the records of any taxing
authority that levies taxes or assessments on real property or by the Public Records; (b)
proceedings by a public agency that may result in taxes or assessments, or notices of such
proceedings, whether or not shown by the records of such agency or by the Public Records.

Right of the proprietor of a vein or lode to extract and remove his ore therefrom, should the same7.
be found to penetrate or intersect the premises hereby granted, as reserved in United States
Patents recorded February 07, 1894 in Book 12 at Page 295 as Reception No. 16892, October 26,
1897 in Book 12 at Page 465 as Reception No. 20421.

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 35 of 219

https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUc4NXdvZ1hzR3k1bWVSb01BUHF0S3NBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU00ZTNhSkI3KzJLUXljVEtvQWdFUWdEc3JmV1c4RU5VWVhOMmhmNnhQQmxEbndVRXI0c1VpOVZvaXBUZ1M5M1ZmcTh1Ky9sbTdOUzFOSlMxRTdQeEpsZzZyUzRvckdkakdRMGxRemc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhV1VHOFh0V1dIcTY0T0VwR0EzRDhJalRCRTlkZkFPZEI3NWZwSENpMFI4UXJPUDZWZDJYaU0vbkx2ZUdoelA3c011d1BsWlBiRXh0NWxLSmw2RVpTQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdHQ1lESzh5NUJ4MkdvaTE3WlRHVUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU12RnZMdkxCVDhwRlc2bWdvQWdFUWdEczdUNlpoRWJHS3FRSW9rMmlYQWhTSHJDLzdyNXZrSXNJY24xOXJlOFpRT2h5b0NZelpIaFN1d21GellFdTk2bE1qS3N2MEtpRE1ZNzkzbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJUYnl0bnh2bDhLdEwwMERtQ0ozTXIrTHZtZm9DYXJ5QkJuSFBBZGNQblpBSFN6TElPTkhNOEtOa0FXN3Nqa3Y0LzlaL3pTZHl4SktGdEFGMmd6aVFvZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd4VnFUSmg2dFVKem9nOXY5RVJmdC9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TYTE0d1FiVGpMcCtzSXB0QWdFUWdEdjF5aFkyYzVhaUZDQUxSSlYvbmpPcGNtL2pKaC9oMTRkRTN6aXpSYk5FR2FTaFNkT3pYR2prVDVDVFR6dUdiTkVZRituWDJCY04rRmttN1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsQUh0WE5YN2oxS1VwYVBFN0tGRzE2ZjE5WWpTaDI0S0pkVHAyaW5JTmxqaDJ2bHZmRDg3b3NUWXJpL2dRZVJ1ZHhRQkkvRnNYVHNFa2VZN1lGQmNyZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhoTkVockR4YVNsTER1dCt2dDJTbWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xN0lnYXgyUkZscmIvaGN6QWdFUWdEdDhnb3Rxa1lUWThteGJBMGlydnY0bHp1eHNvN1NCMEUrTnU1N2xTQWRtTkhNa2pPVmNQZEp4K1lYRXprR1Rkam5kUjY1YkV2SHNOSzVkZVE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrSlRMM2MzaDBnZ09GT1RtbjBFSGMrRkdnVitrc1N4Z003YjJmQTVua0p1dFNnQmV0MzBwbDM1Z2ZZckxCQjZtNlhpWVVHbk50enNCQ3BMM09aQmx4QT09In0=


American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

Commitment No:  1205782-C

Right of way for ditches or canals constructed by the authority of the United States, as reserved in8.
United States Patents recorded February 07, 1894 in Book 12 at Page 295 as Reception No.
16892, October 10, 1897 in Book 12 at Page 465 as Reception No. 20421.

Easement and right of way for utility lines, fixtures and devices purposes, as granted by The State9.
of Colorado to Public Service Company, by instrument recorded March 27, 1997 as Reception
No. 506297, said easement being more particularly described therein.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Board of County10.
Commissioners for Garfield County Resolution No. 2008-30 recorded February 21, 2008 as
Reception No. 743343.

Easements, rights of way and all other matters as shown on the Plat of TLCCO Property Exemption11.
Plat, filed April 08, 2008 as Reception No. 746205.

All oil, gas and other mineral rights, as conveyed by TLCCO, Inc. to Cerise Park, LLC by Deed12.
recorded April 30, 2008 as Reception No. 747628, and any and all assignments thereof or
interests therein.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Temporary Access13.
Easement Agreement recorded April 30, 2008 as Reception No. 747673.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Town of Carbondale14.
Ordinance No. 3, Series of 2012, recorded March 16, 2012 as Reception No. 816052.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Town of Carbondale15.
Ordinance No. 4, Series of 2012, recorded March 16, 2012 as Reception No. 816054.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Annexation and16.
Development Agreement, recorded March 16, 2012 as Reception No. 816055, as amended
by instruments recorded March 28, 2014 as Reception No. 847651; July 09, 2014 as
Reception No. 851166; August 15, 2014 as Reception No. 852656; October 06, 2014 as
Reception No. 854368; February 25, 2015 as Reception No. 859604; February 25, 2015 as
Reception No. 859605; May 19, 2015 as Reception No. 862912; July 28, 2016 as
Reception No. 880318 and re-recorded August 16, 2016 as Reception No. 881125;
November 14, 2018 as Reception No. 914138; June 06, 2019 as Reception No. 921277.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Town of17.
Carbondale Ordinance No. 9, Series of 2015, recorded May 19, 2015 as Reception No. 862908.

Easements, rights of way and all other matters as shown on the Master Plat of Thompson Park18.
This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 36 of 219

https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUc4NXdvZ1hzR3k1bWVSb01BUHF0S3NBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU00ZTNhSkI3KzJLUXljVEtvQWdFUWdEc3JmV1c4RU5VWVhOMmhmNnhQQmxEbndVRXI0c1VpOVZvaXBUZ1M5M1ZmcTh1Ky9sbTdOUzFOSlMxRTdQeEpsZzZyUzRvckdkakdRMGxRemc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhV1VHOFh0V1dIcTY0T0VwR0EzRDhJalRCRTlkZkFPZEI3NWZwSENpMFI4UXJPUDZWZDJYaU0vbkx2ZUdoelA3c011d1BsWlBiRXh0NWxLSmw2RVpTQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUc4NXdvZ1hzR3k1bWVSb01BUHF0S3NBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU00ZTNhSkI3KzJLUXljVEtvQWdFUWdEc3JmV1c4RU5VWVhOMmhmNnhQQmxEbndVRXI0c1VpOVZvaXBUZ1M5M1ZmcTh1Ky9sbTdOUzFOSlMxRTdQeEpsZzZyUzRvckdkakdRMGxRemc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhV1VHOFh0V1dIcTY0T0VwR0EzRDhJalRCRTlkZkFPZEI3NWZwSENpMFI4UXJPUDZWZDJYaU0vbkx2ZUdoelA3c011d1BsWlBiRXh0NWxLSmw2RVpTQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdHQ1lESzh5NUJ4MkdvaTE3WlRHVUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU12RnZMdkxCVDhwRlc2bWdvQWdFUWdEczdUNlpoRWJHS3FRSW9rMmlYQWhTSHJDLzdyNXZrSXNJY24xOXJlOFpRT2h5b0NZelpIaFN1d21GellFdTk2bE1qS3N2MEtpRE1ZNzkzbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJUYnl0bnh2bDhLdEwwMERtQ0ozTXIrTHZtZm9DYXJ5QkJuSFBBZGNQblpBSFN6TElPTkhNOEtOa0FXN3Nqa3Y0LzlaL3pTZHl4SktGdEFGMmd6aVFvZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdBak5uUEtsSnBPNGN3Z3BzMEtFWlNBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU04N25vQzBTQ0ZPZ0dVVGNFQWdFUWdEdWlSZDdqc25vOXlOTE1YM0dBeGZUTGlVcy9LbVArSkh4N21pTFFpVk5xWjI4ZUlsWDJPRXFhQUhLYVgwUmNGU1orTTc3b3hwcXdxYUFTOFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwUzJSeWtOQnpGejN0TCtDeHBlUEJqV215K0tvWlpHVUJ1d0w3VGUrQ1B3N0Y3TVJMZXFhMHFqbUQ1aWorRDF3L29Hb3NsNllhMDlURjF6dDc1L3puZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdBak5uUEtsSnBPNGN3Z3BzMEtFWlNBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU04N25vQzBTQ0ZPZ0dVVGNFQWdFUWdEdWlSZDdqc25vOXlOTE1YM0dBeGZUTGlVcy9LbVArSkh4N21pTFFpVk5xWjI4ZUlsWDJPRXFhQUhLYVgwUmNGU1orTTc3b3hwcXdxYUFTOFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwUzJSeWtOQnpGejN0TCtDeHBlUEJqV215K0tvWlpHVUJ1d0w3VGUrQ1B3N0Y3TVJMZXFhMHFqbUQ1aWorRDF3L29Hb3NsNllhMDlURjF6dDc1L3puZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhEVC9nMVl4SldFdktLSzF5ZWpJRVJBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1VSEFtd2UrWHRsQkR5K3R2QWdFUWdEc3BaQlluU3duc3h6RjVkN1M0alp4TGlzU0FsKzU0THVIcERPcUQvaWI4cXdsdHJsMTFUOUtMTjlXTHJnV29HOTV1N2YyWWpoV0ZnNDNYUXc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0TnJ4REQvYnNsWm9xOFYvVmlmVXdwSjZ3OEdoeE5ydnRVeGROQVNmZEkwZnVONTJ2ZUx6ZnpQVmVKR1VhQWlIWCt3dW55OUhjTmRBdmluQktDUVE4Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd2c1RVcEw3Q0I1N2dsVzZub2RHeU5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1EOWdQYjYrRVFURGJKM3VXQWdFUWdEczFrKzNvUzhKU1hoOTVOcm5IcTZNWlNmWTM2WkROSFpFNU1qRGFseUl4cC9ObWRKOHFoK0dJM2s1Uk8rZUxvTC9oeHhtV0dMd2tFV2lnWlE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJSbUZ2UE5RajdJMXowQlhTbU9wdEhCOGIwU1FWT1FQbW1hZzFPVFFiemZXa1hieE1vb3VBV0FrZWhBNll4c01UeGRGYytYRm8wQkhmK2F5UDFia1ZkQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZ6OVNZV1Y1R0tieVhVT0Y0UERZa1lBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1hL3JRMEVvaStQMVFVRnFsQWdFUWdEdWtwdmVvaHNGamhkNXFGbXl4WTY0UnBDYi81YlVZZzlSYXQ1cTY3UmlpejhySmc4K2ZlUjh1QW8wV285d2tkSFIzUWFvd0tVU1NCYmFoTWc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJJNjJRTjFIZ0cxRE1KQUJBVGFHRUt3SkR1Z3psQlIyc3QwWWwzcXFmVkhBWnpUekFudERJcUlzcnowbmNEZzN3Q3BmNDlyeFZHM1BSb05lbmJ5Qit1QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdvQVU5MXpaUHdIZnhZSjFFQWRuTHdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Qa0VpQVd4THo5clpTc3poQWdFUWdEc0tvQzNwQXl2Rno2UUlKejUxMW16UlNxTVRkNDByZnFGSG9uTzlib0xnMkZQdFh4QitWMG1DdjRXeG5oRUpHc05pQ0dqUXgvdlRhVDJicEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI1amthY1g3RVkxOHh1OThsWC80RSswaUFoekVSLzE1VjYzYWxpSXBScUx2YnZDTUR1NS9PWm8zeWVESjNWU2t2SmEzNjNndVl6c0xlbmZRcElqcloxdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUY4c2R5WWJVNzRuYjdtN2FEVnlWNjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xUnJ0Q0VwaTBsZms4SHpmQWdFUWdEdEExYUgzVHRnUEpHMkJ6eFhZT2grdTRvT0g5TXdOdldhZ1NUdmdCZFptV0YwNlVncFByYWNjNkVUeHplc3RnVEg2U3FrYVRodUdLWjJscUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ1WnBiUVhpaUFNbytFOElxTlZYcytNS0grLyt4NlFnbzAzWnFDVDFvR21BMzd4M3hUZFk3b25TUDdWUmhKaXg0a0UvM0ZWM1llMXpaWS9MTGpBcVF0QT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVXL25abUpnQVNHcFpsSzNQYmc3aXlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1jK1pBVTk0bGR5R1lvdzNEQWdFUWdEdFBVZGJjeEVSS1ZvNlNxdUxlaXk0bm1LUkE0TnlWZWlMUGtFQ1I2T3BKa2NLaTZaYURBdFZOZ012blhrcTRGTFgwRWlsRGlYMGMraGVtS3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJTQlB2RHpRVVVQY1ovN3NXZ1RWNlIrQkJWR0YzaW13YmVWRlZ5UTlUQnVGWUN5Q3VBSWtLZUZGOVh3eXI1K3R6SmFVTk9TMGhURGRtWUNpVDMrL3p2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUg2cnRkTDVYOC9ocWNNMjVkQjN2UWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Vb2dEVmxIMFYvaFM2bTVyQWdFUWdEczZuREduMXVFUnlWMXBaV1UxYjhlOWNmWnFpanp0TnpqWTgyejlHbmRadURha2FyaFNsL21iYzBweXJiZ3hxMWsrMWhnL2FqMWU5cjF5ZFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJvb0FqUTJBT2UrVGRhYTZLeTNBU21HSnBMNFRzM2sxMGkwNFlHV3duNFA0VkNVbWRJQWNPWVBwVjEveVdrby83SlR6bVZQNFBpQXNvTXJ0b1RkK1lPQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVwZ0Nuc29lUHpDdTZmSFI3R1hGemlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU16OEZxVFJUOS85RHpFZFpIQWdFUWdEdXQ0N1hhMmV3M1dySk5OZjNtbzRZSzIvWmdUR1NNZ2dxQzlBdEVteHRSc1lubmxaT0JkZCs4UkYza3VyV1VOaWpSbkdla0UzUUtDUW9SS0E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsblFBbXpjVHc1UTY0ajFCSG0rRHI3QmNzcnhiNVJKbm92Q0drNDZSLzh4OURtUDBNc2JXRndPVVcvVEdObGFHSUtrWE9oR1kvWlRMWUJ1b0hpTkMzQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdIb2tKUTNLNXc0eWx5UW9jakhBMElBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZY09tRGdPVWZrNFZqN29PQWdFUWdEdFh4SVhweTgySkMxb25IRHRZNG8zbVQzQkd0Q1RMSERWNUpLejlBQkcyYmZzaXVrblhncys1ajdMV01oVXR3VE1iblQrb2V1YWJINWhZbmc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJub3ZON1NuSlpxSjlIbVc0cWM0Ym5JaExRSGo2eHNQT2hwQ09reWdwYlljWUl5SE9KR08yeEN1UmFXYjBDcXJacGF3c3BFeDA2MURoSHF5V3B0cGJidz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZIdG9obXZtVkQ2T2x0SDRuaU1PZk9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1MN0FyelVQdUwxUk8wVERNQWdFUWdEdmpSMi94Q3JHZ3VuRnVHN1hQTmxjeGFsR0RoclJyY2ZQTTR1dFhrWFpaVFVnR3pFQWg2dVNmUHk5TW96TlVuSkZTRHM5amxVZysyUlNuaHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJhOXQ3MEw4OTZPWkQ4d09Pb3FDYW1jTzNobTYrWWYrVmlIU0R3c1JBUkovQllVYldJdUJ1RnZoeFh3WWRBQXBSMmJjb214eENmVUhVL2pwTkdZSzdrZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVZYjlybUtHNXlJRDBQYjhTU3l0dWtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1BMDQvM3NLVEM4TGx6SDM0QWdFUWdEdVdCWEN0T1ZrK21iMkxIckthbENYSGFEc2RvUENZaEJYd0R1TWVNWitMR0RXZmc1T0ovSzlYQTFCYk9jWXFTbmxzVWJxenVQQ2JBRGRTV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJlanRiN3pacWlkQmYveXJQeUdKU3ZjM1l0NWNDQndxNTlkRjVGcjVLU3B3Y1NPeTN3YlF3aFlsR3lHSGZkaFNEV3FqYWpJU0JiYXFuVG8rK1p0aDdkdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhrcU5ESUNUaGphd2ppRldtblVjVVpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TZTg0RjM1eEhrSFgzZzBKQWdFUWdEdlU4WU1DTzZVbVUxblpwTmFXR3BpamJZWjRwVVE5YWc1SDFIMHJKMU5Xc0dhcWpSc1dvdjBFZEJYQWtlb09MR1FkdVpLbkRxNkhxR2tLb2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrdGJaQWVuM2N5UWQrdFQ5UU5kKzlEYXRpRThRN2R1YXIyaXNiZlFOcWFpZGhacnBYL2JybHFpa09ZZElIVS9rc1FvdTNmZWVCeTZlc1FIRjh2UWp6dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUh0K3dRVHVkeVRMWVJyVUdabnhsTUlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14Tkc0UUVrcnJlZktaRStEQWdFUWdEdHBpSmlBMDlSN1hyU2tQeGV0aGMzM095SjZBazBTMEhlUzhHNlVkNWMyWnN0ZWdUQXVWMkJSMWVyQnU3bm9kY0FmZEEweGF0NXZXY1FZbFE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ5endBcHRmTnBBaHVteURrTUZ5VllDVUxsaHNobVBVRHdWejBsZm5KYW9hbDFnQVh4R0pOcVVBZk5Cc3g5UG05TlU3NGtrcE1RRG5GYVRyaVVFZldXdz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVNeGFKb0RLU3RoeFlGY2tKSWJzZE5BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1raUVMaUl2RW8zcHBQWWpUQWdFUWdEdXljdDUya3B1TFozQWw4TUI0UUh4SkZhU2d5Q1ZDS3JwL1lld3pidE9ieWNkSHRjeEdvN0lVMjdqZGZKeGRNLzVhcURyZDJTbjZ2MWc2Ync9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ4cXFDbm9tRUFOb3pkQ3RVcnVaYTJPaVVha1dFWGNKN2JUejNCWU5kQkp1TkV0Q3hydWY5cVBSY0trZGs5SGQra29nVlA3SGdnSEp2bGM0OGJZRjduUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhiMWhVekdrTURrRDZoQmxGeTVpNmpBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1XNGFPODV2TnhJdHV2OElXQWdFUWdEdUtVbmNvSTd5U05yUjR1QkxJOTZqWXFIV3pEc25qbTkzY0MwWWRqKzBRQmRaUGZ4SUJVaGcxcDFqOVNUd1VVbGRYajU0cVVMb3JweTNJV1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ6Zm0vb2lGajFHQ1N5bTBUUm9qYUtNbjZ4Y2lhRUQycTJaT3Zta0dBd3pYdGRMRjBCU29PdjQ2RmlPVEphWWJRQjJPOVlERE5oSG9ic1kycHIvOUJKZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd0TklBYzV6cjVYaXlGWjV2dXU5dEVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1PZGxROVVmaTJzTHRFck1yQWdFUWdEdDJJUkRCc3E4d0hLRjF5SVhFZWNBYmRRTmFGUmJkRlF0cUJ4QU5kMDB0d21LODRYNitnNFQ0Y1NzT2ZmQXZHTXNFb0F4V2NESkRrWC9KN3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJOK25WNm9INDFNcFRxZnNJNmxYMEl4R2ZZdUhENXRCRStnUUNBSlZvVHBuTEZxN255L1RXdS9aWkZhN0k1TngvU1RrSkRVZnRUQzlPNUd3SkoyQnk4UT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhTSDk1N0RxaHNyMElwYXo4ak9RdDBBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oMkFsVkRmMzhJYlkyK01JQWdFUWdEdEdBa3JYRmtQVWo1dURrYVkvTGdJdXVqekU2RHFLRDV5REUwTmZmQ3RkSlFubTFpR3N5ODc2d2lKRWhGSG9KSEdjcVdLeHBJb0xhRUpGZ1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJpUEdHWDlBZVB3RzdpWU1xT0F3WDM1a3UrU2NDWFRJWnI3OTZhdTN1N1EvcEszQmlHRWNYK2ZManVyQjdqaElTZjUyNkdFVCs2VkZYaE53KzNJUnRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUU3RlhObjVDNTNCTFV5QmhKSHpoRDdBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1yNXdhUnhKc0V3a1JFSDJuQWdFUWdEdnIvN2lydEd2b0ZxT1VXS2w3Rmg1YStWWWdzYW5obE96TFM0Zk9Zb0tvVGpMNFVqVy9RZDhVMWpZRVhwWEhsL1Y3UVgyR1o0THRLcGduclE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJkQTQwVUlCL0dkdllqMnZQZE1MUlpVVVFPUGpqN2ZiTEl2UFJSR1crcEYvalcxVyt2c25CWUJGbUtDS3E2NW5MZW9OKyt3SnFkNlV6TlZXdzFmbERoQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdVV1Bjb2ZZRWVBUlB2S3lPTGxVYU9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xdFVzZjA4ejNsQnl1MnhDQWdFUWdEdXBOSXZBMFpwZ2RNTkxIeGZtWWpoT3RsbHd2YTUvRDhpeEVGZmtoZXNRYi9BNnZHNWl0MkJLU09jVDFQaUIxZHV0K2dEQXlDMVk5N1g0eEE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJNekJZMWZLYWdOU2t4TTh1M29OVWM2NkdIV1FCNEJQZmlhbCtQeHlmeUt3bjg0S1V4cjhhWEVQdEtQOGZ0bVdJZmx3LzlpeUkwS0tYbFNNd3ByVklBZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd4VnFUSmg2dFVKem9nOXY5RVJmdC9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1TYTE0d1FiVGpMcCtzSXB0QWdFUWdEdjF5aFkyYzVhaUZDQUxSSlYvbmpPcGNtL2pKaC9oMTRkRTN6aXpSYk5FR2FTaFNkT3pYR2prVDVDVFR6dUdiTkVZRituWDJCY04rRmttN1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJsQUh0WE5YN2oxS1VwYVBFN0tGRzE2ZjE5WWpTaDI0S0pkVHAyaW5JTmxqaDJ2bHZmRDg3b3NUWXJpL2dRZVJ1ZHhRQkkvRnNYVHNFa2VZN1lGQmNyZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhoTkVockR4YVNsTER1dCt2dDJTbWVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1xN0lnYXgyUkZscmIvaGN6QWdFUWdEdDhnb3Rxa1lUWThteGJBMGlydnY0bHp1eHNvN1NCMEUrTnU1N2xTQWRtTkhNa2pPVmNQZEp4K1lYRXprR1Rkam5kUjY1YkV2SHNOSzVkZVE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJrSlRMM2MzaDBnZ09GT1RtbjBFSGMrRkdnVitrc1N4Z003YjJmQTVua0p1dFNnQmV0MzBwbDM1Z2ZZckxCQjZtNlhpWVVHbk50enNCQ3BMM09aQmx4QT09In0=


American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

Commitment No:  1205782-C

Subdivision, filed May 19, 2015 as Reception No. 862909.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Master Subdivision19.
Improvements Agreement recorded May 19, 2015 as Reception No. 862913, as amended by
instruments recorded January 06, 2016 as Reception No. 872184 and April 04, 2016 as Reception
No. 875488.

Easement and right of way for utility line purposes, as granted by Cerise Park, LLC to Public20.
Service Company of Colorado, by instrument recorded September 13, 2016 as Reception No.
882287, said easement being more particularly described therein.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Acknowledgement21.
and Consent to Assignment recorded September 27, 2018 as Reception No. 912248.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Town of22.
Carbondale Ordinance No. 11, Series of 2018, recorded November 14, 2018 as Reception No.
914139.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Declaration of23.
Covenant - Real Estate Transfer Assessment recorded July 10, 2019 as Reception No. 922724.

Restrictions, which do not contain a forfeiture or reverter clause, but omitting any covenants or24.
restrictions, if any, including, but not limited to those based upon race, color, religion, sex, sexual
orientation, familial status, marital status, disability, handicap, national origin, ancestry, or source
of income, as set forth in applicable state or federal laws, except to the extent that said covenant
or restriction is permitted by applicable law, as contained in instrument recorded November 18,
2019 as Reception No. 928313, as amended by instruments recorded August 28, 2020 as
Reception No. 941059; and December 28, 2020 as Reception No. 947693.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Architectural Design25.
Guidelines recorded November 18, 2019 as Reception No. 928314.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Town of26.
Carbondale Ordinance No. 15, Series of 2019, recorded November 18, 2019 as Reception No.
928315.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Dedication of27.
Easements recorded January 17, 2020 as Reception No. 930701.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in the Town of28.
Carbondale Ordinance No. 4, Series of 2021, recorded August 13, 2021 as Reception No.

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 37 of 219

https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhIMEx2dHB3YVh0M2Z3cVl4MnMyTGxBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1nYU9oUzNuenBQWUVvOTFxQWdFUWdEczBmZUQrSEQ2c2JMWmtrNWJ2MzJJMTRHTTF2YWx3ODgxTnpCc1Ryb2o4OWI3UW0zVm1Ya09Md3h3cE9CbS9kYUxsanNWVy8vMzNhSloya2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJ2ZG5lU2dmbkIwZ0hOcjVQbjF5V1lIUVhNQ0c1eGNHTytKMjl5OVV0NERRQ2t0eUYrSHZWQSs5V2VnVW5LYXk3MWRCK1NvRWZvTzYvbGRYVzZoQzR3Zz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUV2M1hpMWh5THNwTyszcXlMNXgyT1FBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1aMU5xa3RtajFmclNlMmEyQWdFUWdEdGFpb0IyYm1LSVBKcHJ3WDdZeE9IZWVRcXYxVVJRZ2puWGEwQ3lQVXhGeTYvOGtNK0ROREFaOEo4TFZGaGhlYWpjbzFGNW5kOXVWbTI3aUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiIxYlNvNTBlTmVVRDF5V1ZVU2hydnVRSGhtZ3FUN25OZHZVRjNtS0ZORGFUeDJCcmRlSWp1dTRhbmllcC9XZDZyV0t6TG9wcWNqSFoyaThJUFpSSGRjQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhmNXkzcmhPSmsrenZOVnRKRG94MzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ETGpITGFEcFdpVkN3YTljQWdFUWdEdlkxOXNFdkYwYlVOT1kyZUgzUmhRdTBvbU1CU1BZc0VTYStxQjdpVHZMSi9ZaTNZRVpsZGlsYmZpeTJ5cDVQNkhhc3BPYkhFLzFmVEVhQ2c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJSakg4aDZrTG5teXdBVXlDUm9ua2RvQXlEemJDbHFqR2ZSVXZhWU5nM25IaU4rQkJlNW0xcHhQeUc3SERxNmlKbXRwRkc2RGVnaFE5RzdJZ0xyZXdGQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVEVEZtd21UdFJiK0pLR2xFMWkxU2pBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1YUHZPQlRnbTJPU0FpZE1CQWdFUWdEdXV2ZGFGNWVJcTBPTDFyMFNzQ29od3JNTnN6ZXV4cC8xckRvNzR4bVZRbEZUWWNqYUNtK0VQZTFMbk9HTkNUUFlaaVdoSDhaME1jS3BaVVE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJjZ0NkTjlZclorbjRUSmxpL2o3MWNQVzZLL0xtRUhkTUl2d1VGWG1yRFAyT0RFQUp4aTljbUJHejZkdDBWQlNNYU1kVlB6R0VnZU0zYlQwcEFvQUczZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVEVEZtd21UdFJiK0pLR2xFMWkxU2pBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1YUHZPQlRnbTJPU0FpZE1CQWdFUWdEdXV2ZGFGNWVJcTBPTDFyMFNzQ29od3JNTnN6ZXV4cC8xckRvNzR4bVZRbEZUWWNqYUNtK0VQZTFMbk9HTkNUUFlaaVdoSDhaME1jS3BaVVE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJjZ0NkTjlZclorbjRUSmxpL2o3MWNQVzZLL0xtRUhkTUl2d1VGWG1yRFAyT0RFQUp4aTljbUJHejZkdDBWQlNNYU1kVlB6R0VnZU0zYlQwcEFvQUczZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVlQ050dC9rWUo2bklyTlhHbVhWQTVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Rd2tnSDEvbWZEUXc5d0E2QWdFUWdEdnZBWklZMEEwQUFIWG9FVFkvUlBOYXpaVkwvVUJtMm1XbGZVNXNuTVcwTmxJZUIxTXJHZGR0eElxQjQ5aksxUzhTSXVwNTBEekNaZVcraUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJCL1NCNmYxOTZtTm9lRFM1T1dldm4rcU5YUTJRTDFuMFExQUVRaGY5WHZtR1AxV0JKSkVLODlNek5kbjJ3a1VHTUhudmR0VlFOa21OUTdWTUF1WlF2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVlQ050dC9rWUo2bklyTlhHbVhWQTVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Rd2tnSDEvbWZEUXc5d0E2QWdFUWdEdnZBWklZMEEwQUFIWG9FVFkvUlBOYXpaVkwvVUJtMm1XbGZVNXNuTVcwTmxJZUIxTXJHZGR0eElxQjQ5aksxUzhTSXVwNTBEekNaZVcraUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJCL1NCNmYxOTZtTm9lRFM1T1dldm4rcU5YUTJRTDFuMFExQUVRaGY5WHZtR1AxV0JKSkVLODlNek5kbjJ3a1VHTUhudmR0VlFOa21OUTdWTUF1WlF2dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdwT1g2blJWdnZoTzhqSzZzQTZDRzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0xM2hYSUNXSDFuQWJqN1BoQWdFUWdEc0Nrc0ZxMkxlZlJhWTlTZGREZXVvTVlEcjRENFhlTkhXMzVrakMrSU9SVnRnOGx0cGNvVS8rakY5WHRxN09ONTVmYUhwL3JzcVJLMVM3QkE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJwWWNPRUxpam0xWDVicERJeGltZG1KYXQ0ZCt1OEg2RU15ZGdnMXB5S3NZNEJHVlZodHdIdE9MMnMweEF0UzMwMzRVK09mNFE5eEYwV1RMcGZsVUNNZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZqcWtqRU93OHk2aEV2TjlhcTlLSXFBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1vRTI5WDN4Vkg3OXFFZzQzQWdFUWdEdGhsVElsakVaVkdNa0NaS3BpZE9DYUl0dXpSQ3BlS2VZdVp5UjV6bW9lcmFqakw0WFA1WCtTbkNDYW1nMkZyOUJSMC9rQVcrcGdMRlpLMGc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJzK3cySlNWNStWdXRBNFpWYlVMT0pXd3FkWVZ4ZWdveDZXclFrdk10eEJ2ek94bTZLYlFBTmdOMjFLMXB1TnFjMDd3SmUrMUV1MXhBNU16aGZVLzVwZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZqcWtqRU93OHk2aEV2TjlhcTlLSXFBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1vRTI5WDN4Vkg3OXFFZzQzQWdFUWdEdGhsVElsakVaVkdNa0NaS3BpZE9DYUl0dXpSQ3BlS2VZdVp5UjV6bW9lcmFqakw0WFA1WCtTbkNDYW1nMkZyOUJSMC9rQVcrcGdMRlpLMGc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJzK3cySlNWNStWdXRBNFpWYlVMT0pXd3FkWVZ4ZWdveDZXclFrdk10eEJ2ek94bTZLYlFBTmdOMjFLMXB1TnFjMDd3SmUrMUV1MXhBNU16aGZVLzVwZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUUxRE92dEZmWi9zMExXOC9RL2xOam9BQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU15R3dkaTFVbHpRcDY5Ty9YQWdFUWdEczViSCs1ZVR3UzgxZFlVK3Q4VW40Yk0vWlR2bWxTSzNjeDVDd3J5aG85dXRBaUFlaktjYkd4TUJyOUlkNzVhWDIzNCsvejFlUmkzMERob1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiIxQTU5eW5oYUlidlpIdDBVMldlU3E0cERhSkVvWGZ2aW1ZRU55NmhSdzVDSlZGZUF3UnRwSG9DMWdtd2o1SHpjaVB3MlNWYjdWbXY2amY1Ri9FSWtOQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUd6VmkwUXR3NGZSV2xsbDV5NHB6Y0FBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1ZZ0J2ZU9yOXVkR1NBYmxhQWdFUWdEdVNtbzZEWFlBdDdxbTJoc0dtUkJGbHkyd1JOSkJMSThKN3k2eVBGRG5mNFNDS2x4V3NBTmdRNHAvRldoVFRQVHluOHEwZ2VaTVRXTW13Vnc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJQSkxGbDZINExxQmNGVDR2UlpXNmlMK2lUTTkrS3orckQ2dms3MkZ3TWpJdDMxNmhqcCtYblFmSnYwc2RMMVJpend4c3htUWVMMElFek5sSmJrSzBWUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVLRTB0dElSbkxCNzJuRitzemVKN0RBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU0vUnkrbmhtUU5Ta1psNmhqQWdFUWdEdTV0NXpMd3JCV1JFZzg5YmVKcG9yMFZRMnF3S25oaHc0aWZiem9rWEdkdjdGRVNFQzFZU3RBTkl5Z0grYTBLL1p6L3ZEMTczSUoxcU9VZHc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJDaEFGZVpOZ3BXNmc3eGQyTXJ2d3ZvQ3MrbGRRQkVKdENWdDhsTG91WWh2RjFleENsSkdRc2dSQXVpbnhxOXNSSE9kYzhSc242TGowdnAwV0FCSlZUUT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUgxT1R5RU1CUC8yM0tQaCt4cThaT2VBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1WcTFWRmhTYTh0dnJJQThIQWdFUWdEc0FqUS9GaXhGRTBxWHFnUG5WTFdsSzhkWGxzbXRIY1VibHE4c25iZFh6elJGVkZGS0pteGJBbjBTWS9aNDBKamJZekkvbTZ6S0xsMXg1QWc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJJQnZzYjgwRDlORTgzR09tNXhkcFp6VE1aNWp3OTNPeUltdnpoblg1ZnVpM1o1WlQwcVdUMi85eEVYOENYSE9GUFh0N2t5ZFpWSGx5YmtNSERPaVZSZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUdkQU14VDQxcjdMQmxLL3A3YndOR0FBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1aVWt1aGIvSzZrTDI0cDBIQWdFUWdEdE5DUG5UU3ZqajNUMEZ6RkU5Z2NhSEVyMU5wQ0VOLzZrNnIyRk11T01BMWdINkdXb1RWZ0lLL2JCcXBhQWNpbXVTdFhUTUZMdXo5a2UvYUE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJiTTJyNDg2cmRRcjcxeWpMMGg2cTQzZ3FDRzB4MlVDNHNBQ3NraTNrd0xzVUc3ZTdiZ3h4OXdDcDBJcEFadzJuaXNkZG9naFBROGJ4WVRpOUxTeVI0dz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhSZ09rQUFjVU0rcjdNLzNpaDB4ZjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oVFU5WnM3OTQzRGMrMCtJQWdFUWdEdGk0WXJaWlRieXFYZkVCYXhGVGZVT3B4dDZMMVE1ai9wT1gzVDdlWVIzVUx1Wm5PUVVMcjdyVTVBMlh2TlpLVkNMVXJiaWpybmF5RytiL3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiIzc25hOUV1WlZmSlFzREZ5WlNJdm5sU3BqTFZHcDVmMEtpVUIvN2JQV0VaajYyaFNvZG9BQWdCdXhRQUgxQ0ZiSVlnZzdlTGFobTAvbVp5a0p2aURXZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUhSZ09rQUFjVU0rcjdNLzNpaDB4ZjlBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1oVFU5WnM3OTQzRGMrMCtJQWdFUWdEdGk0WXJaWlRieXFYZkVCYXhGVGZVT3B4dDZMMVE1ai9wT1gzVDdlWVIzVUx1Wm5PUVVMcjdyVTVBMlh2TlpLVkNMVXJiaWpybmF5RytiL3c9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiIzc25hOUV1WlZmSlFzREZ5WlNJdm5sU3BqTFZHcDVmMEtpVUIvN2JQV0VaajYyaFNvZG9BQWdCdXhRQUgxQ0ZiSVlnZzdlTGFobTAvbVp5a0p2aURXZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVHRGlBNUwrK2k3QkZxdmRmc2wvbzVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU14NXpJZjJSTjFqcHhpMVRVQWdFUWdEc01WcGtiSDFSUmF1ZkhyNWZlczFLSDl6cm41SFZIc1hIYnVicklub1FPVktEMGZsNi9XOEU0Rk1TdUJkTHJMR3A3U1AydDN6M0tRTGc4MGc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJBbExiZEFhV2g5VjRpYllHM2p4RlR4S1MxaEgrcDh3RGI0RXJmUnROa3VtZWpFdGZOSFFYcCtJYm5BMytndnB3bnRkOGd6U3VUQVRFOUM1ejk0SkxMdz09In0=


American Land Title Association Commitment for Title Insurance
2021 v.01.00 (07-01-2021)

Commitment No:  1205782-C

961461.

Easements, rights of way and all other matters as shown on the Plat of Thompson Park29.
Subdivision Phase Three Final Plat, filed August 13, 2021 as Reception No. 961462, and
Affidavit of Correction recorded April 14, 2022 as Reception No. 973510.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Subdivision30.
Improvements Agreement for Parcels 3 & 4, Thompson Park Subdivision, recorded August 13,
2021 as Reception No. 961463.

Terms, agreements, provisions, conditions and obligations as contained in Subordination of31.
Lienholders recorded August 13, 2021 as Reception No. 961464.

This page is only a part of a 2021 ALTA Short Form Commitment for Title Insurance issued by Westcor
Land Title Insurance Company.  This Commitment is not valid without the Notice; the Commitment to
Issue Policy; Schedule A; Schedule B, Part I-Requirements; and Schedule B, Part II-Exceptions; and a
counter-signature by the Company or its issuing agent that may be in electronic form.

Copyright 2021 American Land Title Association. All rights reserved.

The use of this Form (or any derivative thereof) is restricted to ALTA licensees and
ALTA members in good standing as of the date of use. All other uses are prohibited.

Page 38 of 219

https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZlMXJnc1pHOEM4QmZOSCtZYWNFTEtBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1Ib2dRUzlCbG9Xai9MbmM0QWdFUWdEdjhxaHpxeFhqMzV2c3FnTUlEL1NDTVAvczdXOFRqYnM5SS9IVFlNWnF4QkFSTUt4YTc0T3lKK3ZDUFo1dXYrcWlUSFdoY1ZxRCs0SmZDQWc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJiYXBYbG1RUlk2VzY4MmpWU0ZsSHB1Q0xMWG5jWlFadnZ4MDRTNnRFdUVLOUozaHhrT1VrRmZ6RFM1MXFHeVdIeHNnYXh3bnpKQkoxVlJCaER2N3REZz09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUZxYjlEWWpsK1JYdDNuZkR0Q0EwMGVBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1pT1JVN09GN0Q2TVdKNU5iQWdFUWdEczN4WVA3cm5MaldTMW9YdGdHYVhmVHhlaC9JNUlYOFVsWDMwUGxxOHFuK3pxaDBybmhCUkk0b0FGaVNZVWxCS3V6aTNGcUQ4WWFZOVFUTVE9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiI0c21JbGgvb2YxSi91cUo4VFZLM0E3Q2t2RThsL2ZHTzI4cDZud2s5WnJKSk9PNytDQzVaU0J4eC8vMWpPOWJ4RUVLZHA3Tkgvcnl5RkN2SXhZanlEQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUVOSDhHSHRrelovNjVkMUwrblY3RWNBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU05OU9vWjBrYVRqV2dJNGdqQWdFUWdEdWo5ZWlQSWRha1BQSmtCTVFRUVhZM3lKaUJyWU8wenF5QUZTcTJ1VUJlVHRmdTF6dEJFWTE2eDhtMG1tUisyRnBPZjFyYkxpSkg0VVRGd1E9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJXbTNMemZKcE9LejAxSEVZMi80Wm1KWWgwOVpqNGc3anppM0tyNEVBNVNUV0JjR3M2Q3p6a001a3ZJZlh5bG9LVTkyY3lpUFc2M0FFQzlEd0ZZQXVIQT09In0=
https://www.4tier.com/storagerepositorydownload?id=eyJLZXkiOiJBUUlEQUhqUVQ3aHhWbFJ0WlNBelpyU3U1YVdIQVg2V1hsZEF5ell2aUR5ckpkZWU0UUV1VEFxemU5Uks3dmszR0xSOElTSzRBQUFBZmpCOEJna3Foa2lHOXcwQkJ3YWdiekJ0QWdFQU1HZ0dDU3FHU0liM0RRRUhBVEFlQmdsZ2hrZ0JaUU1FQVM0d0VRUU1NMWVZN21RS01tNlVqQmNPQWdFUWdEczlZK0ZPRGJKTmllWm1xek1uNmx5alN5YkJRZkZNTUowVjY2Y3ptL1ZyNWZRYWNJNnBKK3ppQlp0QWJpbFpGWDJWM3RGNWhlY1pBYWhMbWc9PSIsIkRhdGEiOiJjMDhGSndjTnZ3Z2RIb0l2MGgzZlRrZVNPbGZkbGpxMUppRnM4N3ppTVpMYzBhYmVKN3I4OGtpMm01MVpIc3VuNzJIU3FaM3dvY0dHeXkwL2o3TiswZz09In0=


Commitment No:  1205782-C

DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS

Note 1: Colorado Division of Insurance Regulations 3-5-1, Paragraph C of Article VII, requires that
"Every Title entity shall be responsible for all matters which appear of record prior to the time of
recording whenever the Title entity conducts the closing and is responsible for recording or filing of legal
documents resulting from the transaction which was closed.” (Gap Protection)

Note 2: Exception No. 4 of Schedule B, Section 2 of this Commitment may be deleted from the Owner's
Policy to be issued hereunder upon compliance with the following conditions:

The Land described in Schedule A of this commitment must be a single-family residence, which1.
includes a condominium or townhouse unit.
No labor or materials  may have  been furnished by mechanics  or materialmen  for purpose  of2.
construction on the Land described in Schedule A of this Commitment within the past 13
months.

The Company must  receive  an appropriate  affidavit  indemnifying the  Company against  unfiled3.
mechanic's and materialmen's liens.
Any deviation from conditions A though C above is subject  to such additional requirements  or4.
Information as the Company may deem necessary,  or, at  its option, the Company may refuse to
delete the exception.
Payment of the premium for said coverage.5.

Note 3: The following disclosures are hereby made pursuant to §10-11-122, C.R.S.:
The subject real property may be located in a special taxing district;(i)
A certificate  of taxes  due listing each  taxing jurisdiction shall be obtained from the County(ii)
Treasurer or the County Treasurer's authorized agent; and
Information regarding special districts and the boundaries of such districts may be obtained from(iii)
the County Commissioners, the County Clerk and Recorder, or the County Assessor.

Note 4: If the sales  price of the subject property  exceeds  $100,000.00, the seller shall be required  to
comply with the disclosure or withholding provisions of C.R.S. §39-22-604.5 (Non-resident
withholding).

Note 5: Pursuant to C.R.S. §10-11-123 Notice is hereby given:
(a) If there is recorded evidence that a mineral estate has been severed, leased or otherwise conveyed

from the surface  estate  then there is a substantial  likelihood that  a third party holds some or all
interest in oil, gas, other minerals, or geothermal energy in the property, and

(b) That such mineral estate may include the right to enter and use the property without the surface
owner's permission.

Note 6: Effective September  1, 1997, C.R.S.  §30-10-406 requires that all documents  received  for
recording or filing in the clerk and recorder's office shall contain a top margin of at least one inch and a
left, right and bottom margin of at least one-half inch the clerk and recorder may refuse to record or file
any document that does not conform.

Note 7: Our Privacy Policy:
We will not reveal  nonpublic personal  customer information to any external  non-affiliated  organization
unless we have been authorized by the customer, or are required by law.

Note 8: Records:
Regulation 3-5-1 Section 7 (N) provides that each title entity shall maintain adequate documentation and

Page  9

Page 39 of 219



Commitment No:  1205782-C

records sufficient to show compliance with this regulation and Title 10 of the Colorado Revised Statutes
for a period of not less than seven (7) years, except as otherwise permitted by law.

Note 9: Pursuant Regulation 3-5-1 Section 9 (F) notice is hereby given that “A title entity shall not earn
interest on fiduciary funds unless disclosure is made to all necessary parties to a transaction that interest
is or has been  earned.   Said disclosure  must offer  the opportunity to receive  payment  of any interest
earned on such funds beyond any administrative fees as may be on file with the division.  Said disclosure
must be clear and conspicuous, and may be made at any time up to and including closing.”
Be advised  that the closing agent  will or could charge  an Administrative  Fee  for processing  such  an
additional services request and any resulting payee will also be subjected to a W-9 or other required tax
documentation for such purpose(s).
Be further  advised that,  for many transactions,  the imposed Administrative Fee associated  with such an
additional service may exceed any such interest earned.
Therefore, you may have the right to some of the interest earned over and above the Administrative Fee,
if applicable (e.g., any money over any administrative fees involved in figuring the amounts earned).

Note 10: Pursuant to Regulation 3-5-1 Section 9 (G) notice is hereby given that “Until a title entity
receives written instructions pertaining to the holding of fiduciary funds, in a form agreeable to the title
entity, it shall comply with the following:

The title entity shall deposit funds into an escrow, trust, or other fiduciary account and hold them1.
in a fiduciary capacity.
The title entity shall use any funds designated as “earnest money” for the consummation of the2.
transaction as evidenced by the contract to buy and sell real estate applicable to said transaction,
except as otherwise  provided in this section.  If the transaction  does  not close, the title entity
shall:

Release the earnest money funds as directed by written instructions signed by both the buyer(a)
and seller; or
If acceptable written instructions are not received, uncontested funds shall be held by the title(b)
entity for 180 days from the scheduled date of closing, after which the title entity shall return
said funds to the payor.

In the event of any controversy regarding the funds held by the title entity (notwithstanding any3.
termination of the  contract),  the  title entity shall not be  required  to take  any action  unless  and
until such controversy is resolved. At its option and discretion, the title entity may:

Await any proceeding; or(a)
Interplead all parties and deposit such funds into a court of competent  jurisdiction, and(b)
recover court costs and reasonable attorney and legal fees; or
Deliver written notice to the buyer and seller that unless the title entity receives a copy of a(c)
summons and complaint or claim (between buyer and seller),  containing the case number of
the lawsuit or lawsuits, within 120 days  of the title entity's  written  notice delivered  to the
parties, title entity shall return the funds to the depositing party.”

Page 10

Page 40 of 219



Commitment No:  1205782-C

Title Company of the Rockies

Disclosures

All documents received for recording or filing in the Clerk and Recorder's office shall contain a top
margin of at least one inch and a left, right and bottom margin of at least one half of an inch. The Clerk
and Recorder will refuse to record or file any document that does not conform to the requirements of this
section. Pursuant to C.R.S. 30-10-406(3)(a).

The company will not issue its policy or policies of title insurance contemplated by this commitment
until it has been provided a Certificate of Taxes due or other equivalent documentation from the County
Treasurer or the County Treasurer's authorized agent: or until the Proposed Insured has notified or
instructed the company in writing to the contrary. Pursuant to C.R.S. 10-11-122.

No person or entity that provides closing and settlement services for a real estate transaction shall
disburse funds as a part of such services until those funds have been received and are available for
immediate withdrawals as a matter of right. Pursuant to C.R.S. 38-35-125(2).

The Company hereby notifies the proposed buyer in the current transaction that there may be recorded
evidence that the mineral estate, or portion thereof, has been severed, leased, or otherwise conveyed from
the surface estate. If so, there is a substantial likelihood that a third party holds some or all interest in the
oil, gas, other minerals, or geothermal energy in the subject property. Such mineral estate may include
the right to enter and use the property without the surface owner's permission. Pursuant to C.R.S.
10-11-123.

If this transaction includes a sale of property and the sales price exceeds $100,000.00, the seller must
comply with the disclosure/withholding requirements of said section. (Nonresident withholding)
Pursuant to  C.R.S. 39-22-604.5.

Notice is hereby given that: The subject property may be located in a special taxing district. A Certificate
of Taxes due listing each taxing jurisdiction shall be obtained from the County Treasurer or the County
Treasurer's authorized agent. Information regarding special districts and the boundaries of such districts
may be obtained from the Board of County Commissioners, the County Clerk and Recorder, or the
County Assessor. Pursuant to C.R.S. 10-11-122.

Notice is hereby given that: Pursuant to Colorado Division of Insurance Regulation 8-1-2;

"Gap Protection" -When this Company conducts the closing and is responsible for recording or filing
the legal documents resulting from the transaction, the Company shall be responsible for all matters
which appear on the record prior to such time or recording or filing; and

"Mechanic's Lien Protection" - If you are the buyer of a single family residence, you may request
mechanic's lien coverage to be issued on your policy of Insurance. If the property being purchased
has not been the subject of construction, improvements or repairs in the last six months prior to the
date of this commitment, the requirements will be payment of the appropriate premium and the
completion of an Affidavit and Indemnity by the seller. If the property being purchased was
constructed, improved or repaired within six months prior to the date of this commitment the
requirements may involve disclosure of certain financial information, payment of premiums, and
indemnity, among others. The general requirements stated above are subject to revision and approval
by the Company. Pursuant to C.R.S. 10-11-122.

Notice is hereby given that an ALTA Closing Protection Letter is available, upon request, to certain
parties to the transaction as noted in the title commitment.  Pursuant to Colorado Division of Insurance
Regulation 8-1.

Nothing herein contained will be deemed to obligate the Company to provide any of the coverages
referred to herein unless the above conditions are fully satisfied.

Page 11

Page 41 of 219



Page 42 of 219



Page 43 of 219



Page 44 of 219



TOWN OF CARBONDALE
511 COLORADO AVENUE
CARBONDALE, CO 81623 

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum 

Meeting Date: 6/8/2023 

TITLE: Little Blue Preschool Expansion – Combined application for Administrative 
Site Plan Review, Subdivision Exemption, Special Use Permit, and 
Rezoning 

Property Owner: Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. 

Applicant:    Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture 

Application Submitted:   March 1, 2023 

Application Deemed Complete: March 17, 2023 

Property Location: 55 N. 7th Street; Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in Block 21 of the 
Original Townsite, and the southern 15 feet of Lots 1-
5 in Block 7 of the Weavers Addition. 

Zone District: Two Existing Parcels: Commercial/Transitional (C/T) 
- Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in Block 21 of the Original
Townsite; and,
Residential/Medium Density (R/MD) - the southern 15
feet of Lots 1-5 in Block 7 of the Weavers Addition.
One Proposed Parcel: Historic Commercial Core
(HCC)

ATTACHMENTS:
1. Revised Site Plans dated 6/2/23
2. Cost estimates for flush curbs vs raised curbs
3. Public Outreach Fall, 2022
4. Staff Memo dated May 25, 2023
5. Application Packet including a Land Use

Application and a Combined Application for:
a. Administrative Site Plan Review;
b. Special Use Permit;
c. Subdivision Exemption; and,
d. Rezoning
e. Supplemental Application materials:

Drawings/Conceptual Models/Survey and
Image Packet

Page 45 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 

2 

6. Agency Referral Comments
7. Public Comment letters received as of 5/19/23

BACKGROUND

Project Summary 
This is a combined application for an Administrative Site Plan Review, Special Use 
Permit, Subdivision Exemption, and Rezoning for the proposed expansion of the Little 
Blue Preschool. The combined application requires a courtesy review by the Historic 
Preservation Commission (HPC), review by the Tree Board, a public hearing, action and 
recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) and a subsequent 
public hearing and action by the Board of Trustees (BOT).  

Previous Hearings 
The application was reviewed by the HPC on April 6, 2023, and by the Tree Board on 
April 20, 2023. The HPC felt that the project design complies with the Historic 
Preservation Design Guidelines and expressed their support for the project. The Tree 
Board also expressed their support for the project including the removal of three street 
trees and the construction of three bulb outs, two of which would contain new street 
trees. 

The Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) reviewed the project at a noticed public 
hearing on May 25, 2023. At that hearing the P&Z closed the public comment and 
continued the hearing to June 8, 2023. 

At the May 25 hearing, the P&Z listened to presentations by Planning staff and the 
Applicant, heard public comments and discussed the proposed project. All of the 
Commissioners acknowledged the need for more child care, while some expressed 
support for the proposed expanded facility and the rezoning and others had concerns. 
Specifically, some Commissioners supported the C/T zone district as appropriate for the 
subject property and the surrounding block. Additionally, they expressed concerns 
about the intensity of the proposed use (70 children), while understanding the 
development limitations by requiring off-street parking when on-street parking is readily 
available. 

Other Commissioners expressed their support for the proposed HCC zoning district 
which aligns with the Comprehensive Plan’s “Downtown” Future Land Use category, 
which is shown for the southern half of the subject block. Some Commissioners noted 
that HCC zoning exists across 7th Street and that it makes sense to have HCC zoning 
on both sides of the street, while others noted the pedestrian focus of the HCC as it 
exists along Main St. and how that differs from the subject block of 7th St. 
Commissioners also spoke to the need for the children to be safe, when using the 
sidewalk and when getting in and out of cars during drop-off and pick-up, and they 
expressed consensus on having a raised curb for the sidewalk. 

Page 46 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 
 

3 
 

Planning staff recommend that raised curbs be utilized for the entirety of the public 
improvements as this follows the pattern of the surrounding public improvements on 
Main Street and Colorado Ave. In addition, the Town Arborist feels raised curbs provide 
more protection for street trees especially when there is a change in parking pattern. As 
shown below, Section 5.7.3 of the UDC requires raised curb and sidewalk for 
commercial development. If the applicant wishes to propose a flush or “ribbon” style 
curb for the sidewalk and bulb outs (as shown in the revised Preferred Site Plan) an 
application for Alternative Compliance will need to be submitted and approved as part of 
the Site Plan Review. 
 

Commercial Site and Building Design, Public Street Frontages (UDC §5.7.3.E) 
Every public street frontage shall comply with the following:  

1. Where they do not exist in good condition already, a raised curb and sidewalk 
that complies with Town public works standards shall be constructed within the 
public street right-of-way, except in the OTR district.  
2. Street trees, related irrigation, and street lights that comply with Town public 
works standards shall be provided in the public right-of-way.  

 
The revised Preferred Site Plan shown on Sheet A0.1 attached to this Memo has been 
changed to show flush or “ribbon” style curbs with curb stops. Sheet A0.1b shows show 
the sidewalk shifted west, so that it buts up against the front property line, in response 
to P&Z and Town Staff feedback. As shown on Sheet A0.1b, the shift west aligns the 
sidewalk more closely with the southern sidewalk but causes a greater shift at the 
northern property line. The shift also creates a loss of two compact parking spaces due 
to utility pole guy wires at the SE corner of the site. 
 
Application          Approving Authority 
Administrative Site Plan Review                 Planning Director (Referred to BOT) 
Subdivision Exemption        P&Z  
Special Use Permit          P&Z 
Rezoning          BOT 
 
Public Notice 
The May 25, 2023 Public Hearing before the P&Z was publicly noticed in the Sopris Sun 
on May 4, 2023 and the applicant completed a mailed notice and posting on May 10, 
2023. The P&Z continued the May 25, 2023 hearing to June 8, 2023 and therefore no 
additional public notice is required. 
 
Project Description: 
Please see the attached Staff Memo dated May 25, 2023 for the full Project Description 
and Staff Analysis of the proposed project. 
 
SUMMARY 
 
Based on the P&Z discussion at the hearing on May 25, staff has prepared a Draft 
Motion for approval of the Special Use Permit and the Subdivision Application, along 
with a Draft Motion recommending approval to the Board of Trustees for the Rezoning 

Page 47 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 
 

4 
 

Application and Site Plan Review. Staff acknowledges that some of the P&Z 
Commissioners expressed concerns about various aspects of the project while others 
expressed support. As stated in the Staff Memo dated May 25, staff continues to look to 
the P&Z for feedback and discussion on the draft motions.  
 
As discussed during the May 25, 2023 meeting, if the lots were merged and rezoned to 
C/T instead of HCC, the facility could still expand. The size of the expansion would 
depend on how many parking spaces are provided on-site. One option is for the 
Applicant to request an Alternative Compliance to allow for a portion of the parking 
spaces to be provided in ways other than on-site. As presented in the May 25 Staff 
Report, staff believes there are a few options which may warrant an on-site parking 
reduction, as discussed below. 
 
Options for mitigating traffic and parking impacts: 
Several of the Special Use, Site Plan, and Rezoning review criteria refer to a project’s 
potential impacts on the surrounding neighborhood. If the property is rezoned to HCC 
and only two off-street parking spaces are provided, based on the staff analysis and the 
P&Z discussion at the May 25 hearing, the project’s greatest impact will be traffic and 
parking. Below are some strategies that could be incorporated into the findings to 
mitigate traffic and parking impacts.  
 

• Shared Parking: Enter into an agreement for shared parking with an adjacent 
property, such as CMC’s parking lot on the corner of 7th Street and Colorado 
Ave.  

• Transit Passes: Provide transit passes to employees, if requested, to promote 
alternative transportation. 

• Additional ROW improvements: Re-orient additional parking spaces to be head-
in parking in front of 85 N. 7th Street (including removal of a large Elm street tree) 
and/or extend the construction of the new sidewalk north to the corner of 
Colorado Ave (could provide up to 5 additional parking spaces). NOTE: At the 
P&Z hearing on May 25 the owner of 85 N. 7th St, the adjacent property to the 
north, expressed concerns about headlights shining into their home if the street 
parking was re-oriented in front of their property. 

 
RECOMMENDATION 
If the P&Z votes to approve the Draft Motions and findings shown below, the following 
statement will be included in the decision documents: 
The Planning and Zoning Commission finds that, based on the findings for each of the 
applications (Subdivision Exemption, Special Use, Site Plan Review and Rezoning), the 
proposed project including the rezoning to HCC, the merger of two lots into one and the 
expansion of the child care facility complies with the UDC and is consistent with the 
2022 Comprehensive Plan.  
Staff recommends that two separate motions are made given that two applications 
(Rezoning and Site Plan) are recommendations to the Board of Trustees and two 

Page 48 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 
 

5 
 

applications (Special Use Permit and Subdivision Exemption) are actionable by the 
P&Z.   
 
1) Move to recommend to the Board of Trustees approval of the Rezoning and 

Site Plan Review with the following conditions and findings of fact, to rezone 
Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 21 of the Original Townsite from Commercial/Transitional 
(C/T) and the southern 15 feet of Lots 1-5, Block 7 of the Weavers Addition from 
Residential/Medium Density (R/MD) to Historic Commercial Core (HCC) and to 
permit Little Blue Preschool to expand their facility from approximately 2,500 square 
feet to approximately 4,700 square feet, increasing their capacity from 36 to 70 
children, and to make improvements to the 7th Street right-of-way. 

 
Conditions of Approval for the Site Plan Review and Rezoning: 

1. All representations of the Applicant in written submittals to the Town or in public 
hearings concerning this project shall also be binding as conditions of approval. 

2. The Applicant shall pay and reimburse the town for all other applicable 
professional and Staff fees pursuant to the Carbondale Municipal Code. 

3. Approval of the Site Plan Review is contingent upon Town approval of a 
Development Improvements Agreement which addresses construction of public 
improvements associated with the development prior to issuance of a building 
permit.  

4. Approval of the Site Plan Review is contingent upon Town approval of the 
engineering plans. 

5. A separate fence permit shall be required for all site fencing. 
6. All lighting shall be in compliance with Section 5.10 of the UDC (Exterior 

Lighting). The lighting plan shall be subject to review and approval of Town Staff. 
7. Fees in lieu of water rights may be required and due prior to recordation of a 

development improvements agreement. 
8. The applicant shall enter into an agreement with the Carbondale & Rural Fire 

Protection District that addresses payment of impact fees prior to the issuance of 
any building permits for this project. 

 
Findings for Approval, General Rezoning 

1. The rezoning from C/T and R/MD to HCC will promote the public health, safety, 
and general welfare by promoting a greater level of pedestrian connectivity, 
improving pedestrian-oriented design, and increasing the availability of child care 
facilities than would be achieved under the existing zoning; 

2. The rezoning from C/T and R/MD to HCC is consistent with the Comprehensive 
Plan and the purposes stated in this Unified Development Code by aligning the 
zoning with the Downtown Future Land Use designation, making improvements 
to the public right-of-way, encouraging child care facilities which are essential to 

Page 49 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 
 

6 
 

daily life, and making the best use of existing land by improving and utilizing 
shared on-street parking; 

3. The proposed expanded child care facility is consistent with the stated purpose of 
the HCC zoning district by providing a complimentary service use compatible 
with the downtown area, providing expanded child care services that meet a 
documented need for local families and by making use of street parking and/or 
shared parking rather than on-site parking; 

4. The rezoning to HCC is not likely to result in significant adverse impacts upon the 
natural environment, including air, water, noise, stormwater management, 
wildlife, and vegetation as the existing zoning permits similar uses and scale of 
development; 

5. The rezoning to HCC is not likely to result in material adverse impacts to other 
properties adjacent to or in the vicinity of the subject property as HCC zoning 
already exists on the east side of 7th Street and doesn’t expand the permitted 
uses on the subject property; and, 

6. Facilities and services (including roads and transportation, water, gas, electricity, 
police and fire protection, and sewage and waste disposal, as applicable) are 
available and adequate to serve the subject property and the rezoning to HCC 
does not increase the types of allowed uses on the subject property or needs for 
more facilities and services than are required by the current zoning.  

 
Findings for Approval, Site Plan 

1. The site plan meets the purposes of the HCC zone district by expanding the 
existing child care facility which is a complimentary service use compatible with 
the downtown area and other commercial and residential uses in the vicinity; 

2. The site plan is consistent with the 2022 Comprehensive Plan by promoting a 
greater level of pedestrian connectivity, improving pedestrian-oriented design, 
and increasing the availability of child care facilities which are goals of the 
Downtown Future Land Use area and the Inclusivity & Equity sections; 

3. The site plan complies with all applicable development and design standards set 
forth in this Code; and, 

4. Traffic impacts generated by the proposed development will be mitigated by the 
re-orientation of parking in front of the property on 7th Street, thereby providing 
additional on-street parking spaces which, in combination with other existing on-
street parking available nearby presents a condition such that traffic generated 
by the proposed development will be adequately served by existing streets within 
Carbondale. 

 
2) Move to Approve the Subdivision Exemption and Special Use Permit with the 

following conditions and findings and to direct Staff to bring back the 
necessary approval documents for the Planning and Zoning Commissions 
consideration to combine Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4, Block 21 of the Original Townsite and 
the southern 15 feet of Lots 1-5, Block 7 of the Weavers Addition into a single lot 

Page 50 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 
 

7 
 

and to allow Little Blue Preschool to expand their facility from approximately 2,500 
square feet to approximately 4,700 square feet and increase capacity from 36 to 70 
children. 

 
Conditions of Approval for the Subdivision Application and Special Use Permit: 

1. All representations of the Applicant in written submittals to the Town or in public 
hearings concerning this project shall also be binding as conditions of approval. 

2. The Applicant shall pay and reimburse the Town for all other applicable 
professional and Staff fees pursuant to the Carbondale Municipal Code. 

3. The approval of the Subdivision Exemption and Special Use Permit is contingent 
on approval of the Rezoning Application and the Site Plan Review Application by 
the Board of Trustees. 

4. The applicant shall prepare a Draft Subdivision Exemption Plat which combines 
the subject lots as stated in the Application for review and approval by the P&Z 
prior to the execution of an approval resolution. 

5. After approval of the Draft Subdivision Plat by the P&Z, the Final Plat shall be 
reviewed and approved by the Town prior to recordation of the Plat. 

6. The approval of the Subdivision Exemption Application and the Special Use 
Permit are contingent upon the approval of the Rezoning and Site Plan Review 
Applications by the Board of Trustees. Should the Site Plan Review and/or 
Rezoning Application be disapproved, or the project revised in any way by the 
Board of Trustees, the Subdivision Application and Special Use Permit approvals 
shall be rendered null and void and require the P&Z to review the revised project 
and take formal action. 

7. As per the previously approved Special Use Permit, the following language is 
required to be included in the facility’s Parent Handbook: 

a. Be respectful to the neighborhood when dropping off and picking up 
children. 

b. Understand that parking may not always be available in front of the day 
care as those spaces are public parking spaces. 

c. No use of the alley is allowed for drop-off and pick-up. 
d. No double-parking or queuing in travel lanes. 

 
Findings for Approval, Special Use Permit 

1. The proposed expanded child care facility meets the purposes of the HCC zone 
district by expanding the existing child care facility which is a complimentary 
service use compatible with the downtown area and other commercial and 
residential uses in the vicinity and meets all of the criteria and regulations 
specified for such use in that zone district, including but not limited to height, 
setbacks and lot coverage;  

Page 51 of 219



Staff memo for P&Z Hearing on June 8, 2023 
 

8 
 

2. The proposed expanded child care facility complies with all applicable fire, 
building, occupancy and other municipal code provisions adopted by the Town of 
Carbondale for the protection of public health, safety and welfare;  

3. The approved expanded child care facility will adequately mitigate traffic impacts 
in the neighborhood by the re-orientation of parking in front of the property on 7th 
Street, thereby providing additional on-street parking spaces for public use. 

4. The proposed expanded child care facility does not otherwise have an adverse 
effect upon the character of surrounding uses.  

5. Impacts of the proposed expanded child care facility on adjacent properties and 
the surrounding neighborhood have been minimized in a satisfactory manner. 
The proposed addition on the north side of the existing building will serve as a 
buffer between the facility and the adjacent residential property to the north. The 
re-orientation of on-street parking will provide additional parking spaces, and the 
facility’s Parent Handbook will continue to include language related to traffic and 
parking management. 

6. The impacts of the proposed expanded child care facility, including but not limited 
to its design and operation, parking and loading, traffic, noise, access to air and 
light, impacts on privacy of adjacent uses, and others, will not create a nuisance 
and such impacts will be borne by the owners and residents of the property on 
which the proposed use is located rather than by adjacent properties or the 
neighborhood and any impacts will be mitigated by improving pedestrian access 
and mobility and parking along 7th Street.  

7. Access to the site is adequate for the proposed expanded child care facility, 
considering the width of adjacent streets and alleys, and safety.  

 
Findings for Approval, Subdivision Exemption: 

1. The subject property, comprised of two lots proposed to be merged into one, is 
suitable for subdivision within the meaning and purpose of Unified Development 
Code Chapter 17.06, Subdivision.  

2. All public utilities are in place on, or immediately adjacent to, the subject 
property;  

3. Each of the subject lots has the necessary dedicated public access required by 
this code at the time of the subdivision exemption application;  

4. The subdivision plat shall describe the two lots in question and the parcel to be 
created is not more than five acres in size; and  

5. The preparation of engineered design data and specifications is not needed to 
enable the Commission to determine that the subject property meets the design 
specifications in Unified Development Code Chapter 17.06, Subdivision. 

 
 
Prepared By:  Kelley Amdur, Planner 
 

Page 52 of 219



Attachment 1Page 53 of 219





SE PROJECT # 30013
Item 

No. Description of Work Unit

Estimated 

Quantity Unit Price Total Price

Overall Site

OS1 Mobilization/Demobilization: LS 1 2,800.00$     2,800.00$     

OS2 Traffic Control: LS 1 2,500.00$     2,500.00$     

OS3 Soil Preparation LS 1 1,000.00$     1,000.00$     

OS4 Landscaping LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$     

11,300.00$     

Removal

R1 Sawcutting LF 33 10.00$     330.00$     

R2 Removal of Asphalt mat LS 1 500.00$     500.00$     

R3 Removal of existing concrete sidewalk LS 1 5,000.00$      5,000.00$     

5,830.00$     

Site

S1 Class 6 roadbase (for parking surface 6", under sidewalk 4" and under ribbon curb 4") CY 35 100.00$     3,500.00$     

S2 18" Ribbon Curb LF 220 60.00$     13,200.00$     

S3 5' Wide 4" thick Conc sidewalk SF 570 20.00$     11,400.00$     

S4 4" Thick asphalt patch LS 1 1,500.00$      1,500.00$     

S5 Signage for parking (HC parking, compact, do not block alley) LS 1 1,500.00$      1,500.00$     

31,100.00$     

Misc. Item

M1 Survey, CA, Testing and As-Builds LS 1 5,000.00$     5,000.00$     

5,000.00$     

53,230.00$     

5,323.00$     

58,553.00$     

10% Contingency

SUBTOTAL OF ITEMS M1:

Subtotal Construction Costs

Engineers Cost Estimate (2023 CONSTRUCTION)

55 N. 7TH STREET - LITTLE BLUE ROW IMPROVEMENTS - 30013

SUBTOTAL OF ITEMS OS1-OS4:

SUBTOTAL OF ITEMS R1-R3

SUBTOTAL OF ITEMS S1-S5

Date Prepared 04/21/2023

Total

SOPRIS ENGINEERING • LLC civil consultants  502 Main Street • Suite A3 • Carbondale, CO  81623 • (970) 704-0311• Fax (970) 704-0313

Cost Estimate for flush aka "ribbon" curb at sidewalk and bulb outs
Attachment 2Page 54 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
added costs for curb and gutter

Drywell									$20,000
Inlet			2@$10,000					$20,000
Piping									$12,000
Asphalt Paving		1320 sf @ $4					$  1,320

total added for curb and gutter						$53,320



MEMO 

TO: Town of Carbonale Planning and Zoning 

DT: Oringinal 8-29-2022 
Revised for P&Z 6-2-2023 

FM: Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture 

RE: Little Blue Preschool Expansion – Neighbor Feedback 

In the first 3 weeks of August, Drew Sorenson, Little Blue on site director, 
and Angela Loughry spoke in person and via phone with all the major 
Little Blue neighbors,  Carbondale Mayor, Ben Bohmfalk and Carbondale 
arborist.  Following is a summary of each discussion is at the end of this 
memo. 

Summary of discussions- 

Jay Walker Lodge 
Angela and Drew with Peter McCourt (COO) and Bill Anuszewski (CEO) 8-23-2022. 

They have had no problems with Little Blue in the past year.  They’re only concern 
with expansion is parking.  No issue with parking off of alley. Increased parking on 
7th street is a concern.  Do not want cars parking in front of group home at 35 N 
7th street (home directly to south of Little Blue).  The use of the property will 
change in the next month from a landing pad for folks entering the Jay Walker 
program to a group living home for graduates of the program.  This means that 
while there were only 2 cars park there, in the future will be 6.  They think they can 
get them in the garage and driveway, but there will likely be more cars on 7th 
street.  No interest in rezoning as just went through conditional use permit process. 

Shade Salon 
Angela had phone call with Bentley Henderson on 8-18-22.   

Attachment 3Page 55 of 219



 

He has no issues with Little Blue and has not heard of any problems from tenant 
(Shade Salon).  Does not want to change zoning, very happy with CT.  Happy to 
have Little Blue expand and is not worried about alley impacts. 
 
Amore Realty 
Drew and Angela met with Lynn Kirchner on 8-25-22. 
 
She is very happy with Little Blue.  Previous concerns about drop off and pick up 
traffic have not born out.  While she admits that the parking in front of her building 
at 711 Main are not “her” parking spots, she continues to sign and occasionally 
cone the spots to leave them open for clients.  Does not want anyone else using 
the spots.  Does not see Little Blue parents or staff using the spots currently.  Her 
big concern is use by Craft Coffee.  No problem with expansion as long as the 
parking is not further impinged.  Big supporter of further improvements on N 7th 
street to increase and order parking. Likes the idea of block parties for good 
causes. 
 
Craft Coffee/The Way home 
Drew and Angela met with Ann and Mark Gianetti (property 
owners) on 8-24-22.  Did not directly speak with Dri (Coffee Shop 
tenant) 
 
The main concern is parking.  They see the parking heading into their property at 
689 Main Street to be for their use only.  Teachers have been using those spaces 
causing concerns.  They are particularly concerned about parking in front of 
dumpster enclosure.  Are pursuing building a boutique hotel at rear of lot – 
maybe 5 years from now.  No noise or traffic concerns. 
 
Angela emailed Ann Gianetti via Kaid the full block parking plans 
on 2-27-23 after texting did not work.  
 
Amy Kimberly/Bill Lemmel 
Drew and Angela met with Amy and Bill on 8-26-22.   
 
All reviewed the plans.  They want the addition to be low.  Want to make the roof 
attractive or at least unobtrusive.  Drop off is no problem.  Things are busy at pick 
up, especially when CMC classes are running.  They want the trees removed and 
sidewalk replaced.  They see an opportunity in “gentrifying” the street to get 
better sidewalk and more organized parking.  Not very keen on head in parking 
in front to their home due to headlights.  Can we work together to get ditch 
water. Likes the idea of block parties for good causes. 
 
Angela emailed plans on 2-27-23 to Amy after having a 
conversation. 
 
BRIKU LLC 
Angela sent a letter to 48-54 N 8th street property owner (4 plex to 
west of Little Blue on the alley). No response. 

Attachment 3Page 56 of 219



 

 
 

Town Arborist 
Drew, Angela and Amy Kimberly met with Carl Meinecke on 8-2-
2022 to discuss trees and sidewalk in front of Little Blue. 
 
The three trees in front of Little Blue are not currently on the Town’s list for trees 
needing removal.  A year ago, they did spend money on trimming.  He doesn’t 
think the trees need to come done.  He agrees that no work can be done to the 
sidewalk with the trees in place as they will buckle again.  Little Blue can remove 
and replant these trees but would be at our cost until they come up as most 
needy on the list. 
 
 

 

Attachment 3Page 57 of 219



TOWN OF CARBONDALE 
511 COLORADO AVENUE 
CARBONDALE, CO 81623 

Planning & Zoning Commission Memorandum 

Meeting Date: 5/25/2023 

TITLE: Little Blue Preschool Expansion – Combined application for Administrative 
Site Plan Review, Subdivision Exemption, Special Use Permit, and 
Rezoning 

Submitting Department: Planning Department 

Property Owner:  Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. 

Applicant:  Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture 

Property Location: 55 N. 7th Street; Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in Block 21 of the 
Original Townsite; and, the southern 15 feet of Lots 1-
5 in Block 7 of the Weavers Addition. 

Zone District: Two Existing Parcels: Commercial/Transitional (C/T) 
- Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in Block 21 of the Original
Townsite; and,
Residential/Medium Density (R/MD) - the southern 15
feet of Lots 1-5 in Block 7 of the Weavers Addition.
One Proposed Parcel: Historic Commercial Core
(HCC)

ATTACHMENTS: 1. Downtown Future Land Use Designation
description
2. Application Packet including a Land Use
Application and a Combined Application for:

• Administrative Site Plan Review;
• Special Use Permit;
• Subdivision Exemption; and,
• Rezoning

3. Supplemental Application materials:
• Drawings/Conceptual Models/Survey
• Image Packet

4. Agency Referral Comments
5. Public Comment letters received as of 5/19/23

Attachment 4Page 58 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

2 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
Project Summary 
This is a combined application for an Administrative Site Plan Review, Special Use 
Permit, Subdivision Exemption, and Rezoning for the proposed expansion of the Little 
Blue Preschool. The combined application requires a courtesy review by the Historic 
Preservation Commission (HPC), review by the Tree Board, a public hearing, action and 
recommendation by the Planning and Zoning Commission (P&Z) and a subsequent 
public hearing and action by the Board of Trustees (BOT).  
 
Previous Hearings 
The application was reviewed by the HPC on April 6, 2023, and by the Tree Board on 
April 20, 2023. The HPC felt that the project design complies with the Historic 
Preservation Design Guidelines and expressed their support for the project. The Tree 
Board also expressed their support for the project as depicted in the Preferred Site Plan 
(see attached Sheet A0.1). The Preferred Site Pan shows the removal of three street 
trees and the construction of three bulb outs, two of which would contain new street 
trees. 
 
Application          Approving Authority 
Administrative Site Plan Review                 Planning Director (Referred to BOT) 
Subdivision Exemption        P&Z  
Special Use Permit          P&Z 
Rezoning          BOT 
 
Public Notice 
The Public Hearing before the P&Z was publicly noticed in the Sopris Sun on May 4, 
2023 and the applicant completed a mailed notice and posting on May 10, 2023. 
 
Project Description: 
The Little Blue Preschool proposes to expand their facility to increase capacity from 36 
to 70 children. The project includes rezoning the two lots that make up the property from 
C/T (Commercial/Transitional) and R/MD (Residential/Medium Density) to HCC (Historic 
Commercial Core), merging the two lots, constructing two additions to the existing 
building, and making improvements to the 7th Street right-of-way. 
 
Previous Approvals:  
Blue Lake Preschool purchased the property at 55 N. 7th Street in October, 2020. The 
site contained a single-family ranch-style home that Garfield County records indicate 
was built in 1951. In June, 2020 Blue Lake Preschool, LLC received a Special Use 
permit to convert the existing residential building to a Large Child Care Facility for up to 
36 children. The Special Use permit included an addition to the front of the building for a 
total of 2,507 square feet (sf), with 7 off-street parking spaces. Six of the off-street 
parking spaces are accessed via an alley at the southern boundary of the property. The 
7th off-street parking space is accessed by a curb cut on 7th Street. Sheet A1.0 in the 
application packet shows the existing conditions. 

Attachment 4Page 59 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

3 
 

 
Proposed Project: Two Building Additions, Playground Expansion, ROW improvements: 
The proposed expansion project includes the construction of a large addition with 
2,184sf on the north side of the existing building and a small addition with 243sf on the 
south side of the existing building. As shown on the floor plan in the application packet, 
the large addition would contain a commercial kitchen, two bathrooms and two 
classrooms. The small addition would contain space for infant care.  
 
The existing playground would increase in size by 1399sf by expanding into space that 
is currently used for parking. The project would retain two of the existing off-street 
parking spaces accessed via the alley at the southeast corner of the property.  
 
The project also includes making improvements to the public right-of-way (ROW) on 7th 
Street. Sheets A0.1 and A0.1a in the application packet illustrate two versions of the 
proposed improvements. Sheet A0.1 shows an option that removes three existing large 
Siberian Elm street trees and plants two street trees in bulb outs (either raised or at 
grade). Sheet A0.1a retains the three existing street trees. Both options include the 
construction of a new, 5-foot wide sidewalk (as required by the UDC) and both options 
re-orient the street parking to be 90-degree head-in parking instead of the current 
parallel parking pattern. 
 
DISCUSSION 
 
Summary and Staff’s Recommendation: 
The proposed Little Blue Preschool Expansion project and the application for a “spot” 
rezoning of the property raises important questions about the Commissioners and 
Trustees vision for the subject block. Located north of Main Street and between 7th and 
8th Streets, the subject block contains a mix of residential and commercial uses that 
provide a transition from the more intensive commercial uses in the Historic Commercial 
Core to the east, to lower density, primarily residential uses to the north and west. 
Keeping the subject block zoned C/T allows a range of land uses with a maximum 
height of 35’, but requires off-street parking for all uses, which effectively constrains 
development. Rezoning to HCC would eliminate parking requirements for all uses 
except residential and lodging thereby enabling increased development of each site, but 
places the burden of parking on the surrounding public streets. 
 
The existing property is made up of two lots that are proposed to be merged. The mixed 
zoning of R/MD and C/T make additional development of the property extremely 
difficult. Merging and rezoning makes sense, one of the main questions for the P&Z is 
whether the property should be merged into one lot and zoned C/T or HCC. 
 
The analysis below includes information about the Comprehensive Plan’s Downtown 
Future Land Use Designation, the purpose of the C/T and HCC Zoning Districts as 
described in the Unified Development Code (UDC), a comparison of the two zoning 
districts, a summary of traffic and parking impacts, potential mitigation measures and 
the proposed project’s compliance with the development requirements in the UDC 

Attachment 4Page 60 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

4 
 

(assuming HCC zoning). Staff hopes that this Memo along with the application packet 
and attachments provide Commissioners with the information needed to review and 
approve or disapprove the project.  
 
Staff requests review and direction from the P&Z on the combined application which will 
inform preparation of a recommended motion.  

_________________________________ 
 
Comprehensive Plan 
 
The Future Land Use Map (FLUM)  
The FLUM shows the subject property in the Downtown (DT) land use designation as 
identified below by the BLUE circle. As stated below, the FLUM is NOT a zoning map, 
and is advisory in nature. 
 

The FLUM is a geographic and thematic representation of the direction for 
physical planning for Carbondale and is consistent with the Vision, Goals and 
Actions of the Comprehensive Plan. It is a physical planning tool to help the 
community arrive at a future of its own making. It is advisory in nature, laying the 
foundation for making changes to zoning in the future, but it is neither zoning nor 
a zoning map. The future land use plan and map do not restrict existing or vested 
uses. 
 

 
Future Land Use Map, 2022 Comprehensive Plan: subject site in blue circle 
 

Attachment 4Page 61 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

5 
 

The “Downtown” area is identified as a Focus Area in the 2022 Comprehensive Plan 
and is described as shown below: 
 

Downtown and Main Street — Carbondale’s heart and soul — is at a pivot point 
in 2021. Despite increased online ordering and retail shopping, the Town’s core 
maintained vibrancy through uncertain times. This area is a Historic and Certified 
Arts District which the Town and the Carbondale Arts continue to build upon. Yet 
unforeseen challenges threatened the economic vitality of Carbondale’s 
pedestrian-oriented commercial and cultural core. The engagement process 
unveiled a desire for more flexible development policies to boost Downtown 
energy.  
 
• Balance new growth with protecting Downtown Carbondale’s historic character 
and scale.  
• Focus energy back to underutilized Downtown areas to support public 
gatherings and redevelopment.  
• Streamline and adjust parking Downtown and revisit requirements for new 
development.  
• Implement design standards to protect the existing pedestrian-oriented scale. 

 
 
Below is the Future Land Use Designation Summary Table listing the Character 
Elements for Downtown: 
 

 
 

Attachment 4Page 62 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

6 
 

The Downtown Future Land Use Designation is described in significantly more detail, 
including commentary on priorities, building mass, scale, parking, and connectivity, on 
pages 36 and 37 of the Comprehensive Plan (see attached) and begins with the 
following: 
 

The most important priority for the future of Downtown is to maintain and 
enhance the characteristics that have proven so successful in the past. 
Downtown has a finite area, so it is important to make the best use of the land 
available to continue to build on the vitality of the community. Over time, 
development in the Downtown has evolved to respond to the character of the 
commercial district urban form, which should be continued, i.e. customer-oriented 
commercial on the street level with second and third story office and residential. 

 
The Downtown (DT) Future Land Use Designation (shown on the FLUM above in red) 
most closely aligns with the HCC Zoning District on the Zoning Map (see Zoning Map, 
below). The DT land use area also includes the blocks north and south of Main Steet 
between 7th Street and 8th Street currently zoned Commercial/Transitional (C/T), where 
the subject property is located, as well as the north side of the 100 block of Main St, 
which is a mix of C/T and HCC Zoning. 
 

 
Zoning Map: subject site in red circle 

 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 4Page 63 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

7 
 

Surrounding zone districts as shown on the Zoning Map, above, are: 
 

North: R/MD  
East (across 7th Street): HCC 
South and West: C/T 

 
West of 8th Street the C/T Zoning District blocks are identified in the FLUM as New 
Urban along Main St, while areas south of Main Ct are identified as Residential/Mixed. 
 
Below is an analysis of the C/T and HCC Zoning Districts. 
 
Historic Commercial Core (HCC) Purpose: (UDC §3.3.4.A)  
The purpose of the Historic Commercial Core district is to preserve the original 
commercial center of Carbondale as a unique commercial area with an historic 
character. The intent is to accommodate a variety of complimentary commercial, 
service, entertainment, and residential uses and to create a market atmosphere 
compatible with the downtown. The district is intended for primarily customer oriented 
commercial uses on the street level, with office and residential on the upper stories. The 
HCC district is designed to accommodate intense development of individually owned 
businesses in an attractive, pedestrian-oriented setting, following the design character 
and patterns of the historic downtown area. 
 
Commercial/Transitional (C/T) Purpose : (UDC §3.3.4.A) 
The purpose of the Commercial/Transitional district is to accommodate the transition of 
neighborhoods from residential to mixed-use, commercial, and other nonresidential 
uses. The district is designed to create attractive commercial development with 
adequate access to major arterial streets and sufficient parking areas and to 
accommodate the unusual site conditions, access conditions, and mix of land uses 
north of Colorado Avenue. The district is also designed to allow reasonable commercial 
land uses and establish adequate development and access requirements for small 
parcels with Highway 133 frontage. 
 
The Table on page 13 of the application packet shows a comparison of dimensional 
standards for HCC, C/T and R/MD Zoning Districts. 
 
All of the uses allowed in the HCC District are also allowed in the C/T District, and the 
height limit is the same – 35 feet. The main difference in Code requirements and 
restrictions between the C/T and HCC Zoning Districts are the parking requirements. 
See below for a discussion of the project’s parking and traffic impacts. 
 
STAFF COMMENTS: Overall, the proposed project achieves some but not all of the 
goals, policies and intent of the 2022 Comprehensive Plan. In addition, the proposed 
project furthers some but not all of the Downtown Future Land Use Area’s goals, many 
of which are designed to address properties with frontage on Main St. It is important to 
note that the proposal is for a single-use building which aligns more with the purpose of 

Attachment 4Page 64 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

8 
 

the C/T zone district, not the HCC. With that said, a rezoning request should consider 
the character of neighborhood and surrounding zoning more than the existing use. 
 
An important question for Town decision makers is related to the character of the 
side/secondary streets in the blocks immediately north and south of Main Street. These 
side streets, and especially the side streets at the eastern and western edges of 
Downtown, such as 2nd Street and the subject block of 7th Street, contain a wide variety 
of land uses and scales of development. As redevelopment occurs over time, it is 
important to understand the individual and cumulative impacts of decisions and how the 
character of the side streets and transitions to residential neighborhoods are impacted 
or enhanced. 
 
The proposed rezoning raises a specific and important question for the Commissioners 
–Staff requests additional feedback from Commissioners on the proposed project’s 
compliance with the goals and policies of the Comprehensive Plan.  

_________________________________ 
 
Rezoning Application 
 
As stated above the applicant proposes to rezone the two existing lots from 
Commercial/Transitional (C/T) and Residential/Medium Density (R/MD) to Historic 
Commercial Core (HCC), and to merge the two lots. Any expansion of the existing use 
would be difficult unless the parcels are merged and a single zoning established given 
setback limitations. The option of rezoning the smaller parcel from R/MD to C/T, to align 
with the larger lot and the rest of the block, has been discussed with the applicant. C/T 
zoning requires 1 off-street parking space per employee for Child Care services. The 
expanded child care facility’s 11 employees would require 11 off-street parking spaces if 
the property is rezoned to C/T and not HCC. The off-street parking requirement would 
limit the size of the proposed addition and is part of the rationale for the request to 
rezoning to HCC. See below for suggestions on how traffic and parking impacts might 
be mitigated. 

 
REVIEW CRITERIA 
General Rezoning criteria (UDC §2.4.2.C.3.b): 
Amendments to the zoning map may be approved if the Board of Trustees finds that all 
of the following approval criteria have been met: 

1. The amendment will promote the public health, safety, and general welfare; 
2. The amendment is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and the purposes 

stated in this Unified Development Code; 
3. The amendment is consistent with the stated purpose of the proposed zoning 

district(s); 
4. The amendment is not likely to result in significant adverse impacts upon the 

natural environment, including air, water, noise, stormwater management, 
wildlife, and vegetation, or such impacts will be substantially mitigated; 

Attachment 4Page 65 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

9 
 

5. The amendment is not likely to result in material adverse impacts to other 
property adjacent to or in the vicinity of the subject property; and 

6. Facilities and services (including roads and transportation, water, gas, electricity, 
police and fire protection, and sewage and waste disposal, as applicable) will be 
available to serve the subject property while maintaining adequate levels of 
service to existing development.  

 
STAFF COMMENTS: As stated above, the proposed project and combined application 
requests a rezoning to HCC. A reasonable case can be made for the proposed zoning 
as well as for the “existing” zoning of C/T. The major differences are the impacts of the 
proposal on adjacent properties and the public ROW. The Commission should consider 
if the proposed HCC zoning is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan as discussed in 
the prior section and if the impacts to adjacent properties and the public right of way are 
able to be mitigated.  

_________________________________ 
 
Subdivision Exemption 
 
The Planning and Zoning Commission is the approving authority for Subdivision 
Exemptions. 
 
The property consists of two parcels which are proposed to be merged. The larger 
parcel is zoned Commercial/Transitional (C/T) and consists of Lots 1, 2, 3 and 4 in 
Block 21 of the Original Townsite. The smaller parcel is zoned Residential/Medium 
Density (R/MD) and consists of the southern 15 feet of Lots 1-5 in Block 7 of the 
Weavers Addition. 
 
The smaller parcel is non-conforming because it measures 15 feet wide by 125 feet 
deep and is 1,875sf. Minimum lot dimensions in the HCC zoning district are 25 feet 
wide, 100 feet deep with a minimum size of 2,500sf. The merger would create one 
code-complying parcel. Due to an overlap in the parcels, as shown on the Survey, the 
merged lots would create a parcel with 11,572sf. 
 
REVIEW CRITERIA 
Subdivision Exemption Approval Criteria (UDC §2.6.6) 
 

B. Applicability  
1. The Director shall determine whether an application is eligible to go through the 
subdivision exemption process if the Director finds all of the following:  
 
a. The subject property is suitable for subdivision within the meaning of Chapter 
17.06: Subdivision.  
 
b. All public utilities are in place on, or immediately adjacent to, the subject property;  
 

Attachment 4Page 66 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

10 
 

c. Each lot has the necessary dedicated public access required by this code at the 
time of the subdivision exemption application;  
 
d. The subdivision plat shall comprise and describe not more than three lots and, 
unless the property to be subdivided is wholly owned by the Town or another 
federal, state or local government entity, the entire parcel to be subdivided shall be 
no more than five acres in size; and  
 
e. The preparation of engineered design data and specifications is not needed to 
enable the Commission to determine that the subject property meets the design 
specifications in Chapter 17.06:Subdivision. 

 
C.2.a. The Planning and Zoning Commission shall hold a hearing after the Director 
determines that all of the documents necessary for a complete application have 
been submitted. The Planning and Zoning Commission may approve, deny, 
continue, or approve with conditions which may include design changes of the 
subdivision exemption proposal. 

 
C.3. Step 7 – Town Issues Decision and Findings  
a. Approval Criteria  
The Planning and Zoning Commission shall approve a subdivision exemption plat 
upon finding the application complies with the criteria stated in Subsection 2.6.6.B, 
Applicability.  

 
STAFF COMMENTS: The Director has determined that the project is eligible for a 
Subdivision Exemption given its location in the Weaver’s Addition. Although a draft 
subdivision exemption plat has not been finalized, the proposal will vacate the shared 
lot line between the two parcels. Given the challenges with setbacks and the existing 
non-conforming lot, regardless of the rezoning, a subdivision exemption plat will be 
required to merge the lots. Staff recommends that any P&Z recommendation on the 
combined application require a final subsequent approval of the final Subdivision 
Exemption Plat. 

_________________________________ 
 
Special Use Permit  
 
Large Day Care requires approval of a Special Use Permit. The Planning Commission 
is the approving authority. 
 
Per Section 2.5.2.C of the UDC, the Commission may approve the special use permit 
only if it is determined that the contemplated use will comply with the approval criteria in 
Section 2.5.2.C.3.b. The Commission may approve the permit with such conditions as 
may be necessary to meet the criteria or to otherwise fulfill the purposes set forth in this 
Code. 
 

Attachment 4Page 67 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

11 
 

The applicant requests 5 years of vested rights for the Special Use Permit (in lieu of the 
typical 1 year termination date described in UDC §2.5.2.C.4.a.ii) to allow them to 
fundraise and complete construction. 
 
REVIEW CRITERIA 
Special Use Permit Review Criteria (Section 2.5.2.C.3.b) 

 
  a. An approved special use shall meet the purposes of the zone district in which it will 

be located and all of the criteria and regulations specified for such use in that zone 
district, including but not limited to height, setbacks and lot coverage;  

 
b. An approved special use shall comply with all applicable fire, building, occupancy 
and other municipal code provisions adopted by the Town of Carbondale for the 
protection of public health, safety and welfare;  
 
c. An approved special use shall adequately mitigate traffic impacts in a 
neighborhood;  
 
d. An approved special use shall not otherwise have an adverse effect upon the 
character of surrounding uses.  
 
e. Impacts of the proposed use on adjacent properties and the surrounding 
neighborhood have been minimized in a satisfactory manner.  
 
f. The impacts of the use, including but not limited to its design and operation, parking 
and loading, traffic, noise, access to air and light, impacts on privacy of adjacent 
uses, and others, shall not create a nuisance and such impacts shall be borne by the 
owners and residents of the property on which the proposed use is located rather 
than by adjacent properties or the neighborhood.  
 
g. Access to the site shall be adequate for the proposed use, considering the width of 
adjacent streets and alleys, and safety.  

 
Traffic and Parking Impacts 
Several of the Special Use criteria as well as criteria for approval of Site Plan Review, 
below, and Rezoning, above, refer to a project’s potential impacts on the surrounding 
neighborhood. In this case, if the rezoning is approved and only two off-street parking 
spaces are provided, the project’s greatest impact will be traffic and parking. All Special 
Use applications for projects that “generate the need for additional parking” are required 
to conduct a parking count for the entire block. Pages 17 – 19 of the application packet 
describe the facility’s hours of operation, current drop-off and pick-up patterns, the 
number of children served, and the expected increases in vehicle trips and parking 
demand. 
 
 
 

Attachment 4Page 68 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

12 
 

Traffic:   
The expanded facility would roughly double the number of children served and, 
therefore, the traffic generated by families and caregivers dropping off and picking up 
their children would also roughly double in numbers. Below are a few key points: 

• Daily trips would increase from 55 to 113. 
• The numbers reflect the fact that approximately 30% of the current children have 

siblings in care, so 35 children equal 25 trips.  
• Up to 50% of the daily trips in spring, summer and fall are done by walking or 

biking. This falls to approximately 20% in winter. 
 
Parking:  
The current facility has 7 employees and 7 off-street parking spaces. The expanded 
facility would have 11 employees. The C/T Zoning District requires 1 space per 
employee, while the HCC Zoning District does not require off-street parking for Child 
Care facilities. 

• According to the applicant’s parking study (see page 19 of the application 
packet), the nearby street parking along Colorado Avenue was never more than 
50% occupied (14 out of 30 spots), and the parking along 7th Street in the subject 
block was never more than 33% occupied (6 out of 18 spots). 

• According to the applicant, school employees rarely use the current off-street 
parking available on the alley because street parking is easier to access and 
readily available. 

• The project proposes to re-orient the street parking from parallel to head-in, 
resulting in an additional 5 spaces on 7th Street in front of the property. Sheet 
A.02 shows existing and proposed parking plans.  

 
Below are some strategies that could be discussed to mitigate parking and traffic 
impacts: 

• Shared Parking: Enter into an agreement for shared parking with an adjacent 
property, such as CMC’s parking lot on the corner of 7th Street and Colorado 
Ave.  

• Transit Passes: Provide transit passes to employees, if requested, to promote 
alternative transportation. 

• Additional ROW improvements: Re-orient additional parking spaces to be head-
in parking in front of 85 N. 7th Street (including removal of a large Elm street tree) 
and/or extend the construction of the new sidewalk north to the corner of 
Colorado Ave (could provide up to 5 additional parking spaces). 

• Include conditions of approval such as no double-parking during drop-off or pick-
up, no idling of cars during drop-off or pick-up, etc. 

• Its important to note that the previously approved Special Use Permit required 
the facility’s Parent Handbook to include the following language: 

o Be respectful to the neighborhood when dropping off and picking up 
children. 

o Understand that parking may not always be available in front of the day 
care as those spaces are public parking spaces. 

o No use of the alley is allowed for drop-off and pick-up. 

Attachment 4Page 69 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

13 
 

o No double-parking or queuing in travel lanes. 
 
Noise: 
Child Care projects often generate concerns about noise. In this case, Planning staff are 
unaware of concerns from neighbors and the applicant states that in the past two years 
of operation they have not received any complaints about noise. The proposed addition 
on the north side of the existing building would shield the residential property to the 
north, at 85 N. 7th Street, from playground noise. The alley on the south side of the 
property serves as a setback of sorts from the adjacent land uses to the south, two 
buildings currently owned and operated by Jaywalkers. The property immediately west 
of the project is a 3-story building with four condominiums.  
 
STAFF COMMENTS: As stated previously, the proposal’s limited onsite parking and 
traffic impacts are two issues that the Commissioners should consider carefully. The 
Special Use Permit focuses on the impacts of the specific project. The Commissioners 
should consider if the proposal meets the review criteria as outlined above. 

_________________________________ 
 
Administrative Site Plan Review 
NOTE: The following analysis is based on the proposed HCC Zoning District, not the 
existing C/T or R/MD zone districts. If the HCC zone district is not supported and a C/T 
rezoning is proposed, a thorough analysis of compliance with that zone district would be 
required. 
 
Site Plan Review (UDC §2.5.3) 
Table 2.5-1 states that projects in the HCC District with less than 5,000sf are subject to 
Administrative Site Plan Review. The proposed expansion would result in a total 
building area of 4,691sf.  
 
The Planning Director is the approving authority for Administrative Site Plan Review, 
however, in this case the Director is referring the Site Plan review to the BOT so that the 
entire proposal can be reviewed by both the P&Z and BOT. 
 
REVIEW CRITERA 
Site Plan Approval Criteria (UDC §2.5.3.C) 
 
A site plan may be approved upon a finding that the application meets all of the 
following criteria:  

1. The site plan meets the purposes of the zoning district in which it will be located 
and is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan;  

 
2. The site plan is consistent with any previously approved subdivision plat, planned 
unit development, or any other precedent plan or land use approval as applicable;  
 
3. The site plan complies with all applicable development and design standards set 
forth in this Code; and 

Attachment 4Page 70 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

14 
 

 
4. Traffic generated by the proposed development will be adequately served by 
existing streets within Carbondale, or the decision-making body finds that such traffic 
impacts will be sufficiently mitigated. 

 
Below is a list of the relevant sections of the Unified Development Code (UDC): 
Code text is shown in italics 
 
Historic Commercial Core Purpose: (UDC §3.3.4.A)  

The purpose of the Historic Commercial Core district is to preserve the original 
commercial center of Carbondale as a unique commercial area with an historic 
character. The intent is to accommodate a variety of complimentary commercial, 
service, entertainment, and residential uses and to create a market atmosphere 
compatible with the downtown. The district is intended for primarily customer 
oriented commercial uses on the street level, with office and residential on the upper 
stories. The HCC district is designed to accommodate intense development of 
individually owned businesses in an attractive, pedestrian-oriented setting, following 
the design character and patterns of the historic downtown area. 

 
It is important to note that the proposed building is not a mixed-use building as 
discussed in the HCC purpose. In addition, the proposed single-use, child care facility, 
also has limited applicability as a “customer oriented commercial use”. For obvious 
reasons the child care facility will only be open to clients. The proposed addition does 
improve the pedestrian design and character of the building. 
 
Lot Standards (UDC Table 3.3-5) 
The proposed merger of two parcels, one of which is non-complying for depth, would 
create one, code-complying lot measuring 115 feet wide and 100-125 feet deep. 
In the HCC district the minimum lot size is 2500sf, the proposed (merged) lot would be 
11,572sf. 
 
Impervious Cover (UDC Table 3.3-5) 
The HCC District allows 100% of the lot to be impervious. As shown on the Landscape 
Plan Sheet A0.3, 66% of the project site would be impervious and 34% would be 
pervious. 
 
Setbacks, Minimum (UDC Table 3.3-5) 
There are no required setbacks in the HCC District unless the subject property is 
adjacent to a residential district.  The property abuts R/MD zoning to the north. The 
proposed addition is set back from the north property line by 5 feet, complying with the 
required transition to the adjacent (R/MD) zoning district. See also UDC §3.7.5.C 
Setback Transitions, below. 
 
 
 
 

Attachment 4Page 71 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

15 
 

Building Standards (UDC Table 3.3-5) 
The maximum permitted height in the HCC is 35 feet. The proposed addition measures 
10 feet 5 inches to the midpoint of the gable roof facing 7th Street and 10 feet 10 inches 
to the midpoint of the gable in the rear of the proposed addition. The peak of the ridge of 
the tallest roof measures 15 feet and thus complies with the UDC. 
 
Dimensional Standards (UDC Table 3-7) 

• Setback Transitions 3.7.5.C: As stated above, the proposed addition is set back 
from the north property line by 5 feet, complying with the required transition to the 
adjacent (R/MD) zoning district.  

• Authorized Exceptions to Setback Requirements: Table 3.8-1: The proposed 
eave of the addition will extend no further than 2 feet into the required 5-foot 
setback on the north side of the property.  

• Projections: 3.8.3.F: The proposed eave of the north side addition will extend no 
further than 2 feet into the required 5-foot setback on the north side of the 
property.  

 
Use-Specific Standards (UDC §4.3) 
The Applicant has provided the necessary information for a Day-Care of 7 Children or 
More as required in Section 4.3.3.B. 
 
Trees in Public Right of Way (UDC §5.2.7) 

No removal of trees shall occur in the public right-of-way without approval from the 
Public Works Department. Any tree to be removed shall be replaced with an 
appropriate tree at the discretion of the Public Works Director in accordance with the 
Tree Ordinance.  

The project was presented to the Tree Board on April 20, 2023. The Tree Board 
expressed their support for the project as depicted in the Preferred Site Plan (Sheet 
A0.1). The Preferred Site Pan shows the removal of three street trees and the 
construction of three bulb outs, two of which would contain new street trees. As shown 
on Sheets A0.1 and A0.1a the Applicant is presenting two options for ROW 
improvements, one that removes three street trees and one that retains the street trees. 
 
Landscaping and Screening (UDC §5.4) 
Site Area Landscaping (§5.4.3.A.1) and Landscape Plan (§5.4.4.A): 
The project’s proposed landscaping is shown on Sheet A0.3, the Preferred Landscape 
Plan. The proposed playground area is a mix of permeable surfaces such as grass and 
sand, and impermeable surfaces such as a concrete circular path for children’s bikes. 
Two existing trees on the site would be removed and replaced with new trees in 
different locations. 
 
If the project is approved the associated Development Improvements Agreement will 
outline compliance with §5.4.4.E, F and G: ROW Encroachment, Maintenance and 
Irrigation requirements. 
 
 

Attachment 4Page 72 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

16 
 

 
5.4.4.H: Guidelines for Additional Landscaping: 
This section of the UDC encourages additional landscaping. As shown on the 
Landscape Plan, the applicant proposes to install a marble base for Art Around Town on 
the southern-most bulb out, along with large planting pots on the other two bulb outs. 
See attached comments from the Town Arborist.  
 
Screening (UDC §5.4.5) 
The project does not include any rooftop mechanical equipment and will comply with the 
requirements for screening of any other necessary mechanical equipment. 
 
Fencing (UDC §5.4.6):  
As part of the previous approvals in 2020, Little Blue Preschool was granted a Variance 
for a 48” tall fence on the front property line. This fence was constructed approximately 
2 feet over the front property line. The current project includes relocating the front fence 
back to the front property line. All other proposed fences are Code-compliant. 
 
Driveways and Access (UDC §5.5.2) 
The project does not propose any changes to the alley and includes the removal of a 
16-foot wide curb cut, thereby improving pedestrian access and safety and enabling 
additional street parking. 
 
Pedestrian Circulation (UDC §5.5.3) 
The project includes the construction of a 5-foot wide sidewalk along 7th Street as is 
required in the UDC. See attached Sheets A0.1 and A0.1a Site Plans. 
 
Commercial Site and Building Design (UDC §5.7.3) 

A. Development Responsive to Site Conditions 
B. Transitions Between Different Land Use Areas 
C. Building Orientation 

 
The project design responds to the site conditions. The proposed 1-story addition on the 
north side of the existing building provides an appropriate transition to the adjacent 
residential building and avoids shading the facility’s playground. See application packet 
pages 22 and 23 for more information. 
 

E. Public Street Frontages  
Every public street frontage shall comply with the following:  

1. Where they do not exist in good condition already, a raised curb and sidewalk 
that complies with Town public works standards shall be constructed within the 
public street right-of-way, except in the OTR district.  
2. Street trees, related irrigation, and street lights that comply with Town public 
works standards shall be provided in the public right-of-way.  

 
The project proposes to construct a new 5-foot wide sidewalk and will install either a 
raised curb or “ribbon” style curb if preferred by the Town. The project also includes 

Attachment 4Page 73 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

17 
 

three bulb outs, two of which would include street trees and related irrigation. The 
Director of Public Works has determined that street lights are not necessary in this 
location due to existing lights on Main St and Colorado Ave.  
 

F. Pedestrian Environment 
The proposed project encourages pedestrian activity on the street and otherwise 
complies with this section of the UDC. 

 
G. Underground Utilities 

All on-site electric utility, cable television lines and all other communication and 
utility lines for buildings shall be placed underground pursuant to Section 6.2.12. 

 
All of the existing utilities are underground except electric, which has lines running from 
a utility pole in the alley to the existing building. The undergrounding of the electric lines 
will be a condition of approval from the utility pole to the existing building. 
 
General Building Design (UDC §5.7.4) 
A. Building Massing and Form: The massing and forms of the proposed additions are 

low in scale, with covered porches and gable roofs.  
B. Street Corners: n/a 
C. Building Design Detail: The proposed design includes a variety of planes and roof 

shapes that comply with this Section. 
D. Primary Entrance: The primary entrance is easily identified and faces 7th St. 
E. Architectural Style: The design’s gabled roof forms relate back to the original ranch-

style home and comply with the Historic Preservation Design Guidelines, which 
apply to additions to existing buildings in the HCC Zoning District. 

F. Signage: The project does not include any proposed business signage. The 
Applicant states in their application that this is recommended by the County Sheriff. 

 
General Building Design (UDC §5.7.6) 
D. Design for Pedestrians 

1. Primary Building Entrance: As stated above, the primary entrance is easily 
identified and faces 7th St. 

2. Pedestrian Amenities: The project includes pedestrian-oriented design features 
such as entries and landscaping that comply with this Section of the UDC. 

3. Transparency: The project complies with the transparency requirements of this 
Section of the UDC. Thirty percent of the proposed ground floor wall area 
between two and 10 feet above grade is transparent glazing (30% is required), 
and 20% of the new facades facing 7th St is transparent glazing (15% is 
required). 

 
Commercial Site and Building Design: Supplemental Standards in HCC (UDC §5.7.7) 
The purpose of the HCC development standards is to preserve the original commercial 
center of Carbondale as a unique commercial area with an historic character. The 
standards are designed to accommodate and encourage development in an attractive, 

Attachment 4Page 74 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

18 
 

pedestrian-oriented setting, following the turn-of-the century design character and 
patterns of the historic downtown area. 
 

D. Design for Pedestrians: see above, UDC §5.7.6.D 
 
E. Activities Allowed Adjacent to the ROW 

The first 25 feet within the first floor or ground level of a structure adjacent to any 
public street right-of-way or adjacent to a pedestrian mall area shall be used for 
merchandizing and retail sales or as a lobby or office space in which services are 
provided. 
 

This section of the Code supports the HCC Zoning District's focus on “customer-
oriented commercial uses on the street level.” Although Child Care is not a retail use 
per-se, the project provides a “complimentary” commercial service that is also part of 
the HCC’s purpose. As stated in the application, the facility’s office space is adjacent to 
7th St. 

 
F. Preservation of Historic Character 

Each building design is encouraged to be consistent with the "Historical 
Preservation Commission Guidelines" as adopted by the Historical Preservation 
Commission. The historic character of the commercial core should be preserved. 
New development and remodels in the historic commercial core shall give 
consideration to the historic, turn-of-the-century architectural style of the 
commercial buildings in this area. 

 
As shown in the Conceptual Models attached as part of the drawings, the proposed 
additions have been designed to reference the original ranch-style home, with gable 
roofs and simple forms. The original building was not an historic resource and had been 
significantly altered before Blue Lake purchased it. The façade materials and colors are 
compatible with the neighborhood. As required for all proposed projects in the HCC 
Zoning District, the project was reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission 
(HPC) at a hearing on April 6, 2023. The HPC did not have any concerns with the 
project’s compliance with the Historic Preservation Design Guidelines and expressed 
their support for the project. 
 
Parking (UDC §5.8) 
The only uses that require off-street parking in the HCC Zoning District are residential 
and lodging. The proposed project would retain two off-street parking spaces accessed 
from the alley on the south side of the property. The proposal also includes 9 on-street 
public spaces. Currently, the site has 7 off-street parking spaces and there are 4 on-
street parallel public spaces. Although the public parking spaces can’t be allocated to 
this development the Preferred Site Plan (Sheet A0.1) maintains the same number of 
total parking spaces on-site (two) and immediately adjacent to the subject property (nine 
spaces when parked at 90 degrees). 
 
 

Attachment 4Page 75 of 219



Staff Memo for P&Z Hearing on May 25, 2023 

19 
 

Parking Alternatives (UDC §5.8.4) 
If the rezoning to HCC is not supported the applicant has options available to comply 
with the parking requirements. First, revising the site plan and reducing the size of the 
addition will likely decrease the number of staff and associated parking requirements, 
and allow for many of the existing spaces to remain. In addition, alternatives including 
Shared Parking, Off-Site Parking and Structured Parking could be pursued. The 
approval process for the original Special Use Permit included a discussion of the 
possibility of leasing 4 off-street parking spaces from an adjacent property, such as  
Colorado Mountain College in their parking lot at 7th St and Colorado Ave, which could 
be pursued again. 
 
Bicycle Parking (UDC §5.8.7) 
No off-street bicycle parking is required for uses that aren’t required to provide off-street 
parking. However, the project includes 6 bicycle parking spaces on the property 
(including two that are large enough to accommodate extended length/cargo bikes). 
 
Exterior Lighting (UDC §5.10) 
The applicant has not proposed exterior light fixtures or a lighting plan. A lighting plan 
and fixture specifications will be required at the time of building permit submission. 
 
Solar Access (UDC §5.12) 
The subject property is in SA zone III. The applicant has prepared a solar shading 
analysis which demonstrates compliance with this requirement. See attached Solar 
Studies, Sheet A.05. 
 
Public Improvements 
There are public improvements associated with this development including but not 
limited to underground utilities, sidewalk replacement, and landscaping in the ROW. If 
the combined application is approved by the Board of Trustees, final engineered site 
plans and an Engineer’s Estimate of Cost for public improvements will be required prior 
to execution of an Ordinance and Development Improvements Agreement. 
 
 
 
 
Prepared By:  Kelley Amdur, Planner 
 
 

Attachment 4Page 76 of 219



1 

LAND USE APPLICATION FOR 
Little Blue (Blue Creek Preschool, Inc.) 

Addition to Large Day Care 
(Child Care Facility) 

At 55 N. 7th Street 

General Rezoning 
& 

Special Use Permit 
& 

Subdivision Exemption 
& 

Administrative Site Plan Review 

Table of Contents 
Section Item Page 
Section 1 Application Information and Background Page 

Type of Application 2-3
Project Description 3
Program Description 3-4
Site Description 4-6
Zoning Overview 6
Neighborhood Context 6

Section 2 General Rezoning 
Letter 7-10
General Rezoning Approval Criteria 10-12
Comparison of dimensional standards (HCC, C/T, R/MD) 13 

Section 3 Special Use Permit 
A- Letter 14 
B-Special Use Permit Approval Criteria 14-16
E- Rules and Regulations 16 
G – Traffic, parking and parking counts 17-19

Section 4 Subdivision Exemption 20 
Section 5 Administrative Site Plan Review 21-23
Section 6 Application Support Materials 

Carbondale, Colorado 
April 10, 2023 

Attachment 5Page 77 of 219

kamdur
Cross-Out



2 

SECTION 1 

APPLICATION INFORMATION AND BACKGROUND 

Property Location:  The property location for Little Blue Preschool is 55 North 7th Street.  This 
property is located on the west side of 7th Street, one half block north of Main Street and 
across the street from Colorado Mountain College. The property has been owned by 
Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. since 2020.  Prior to that, Mitt Farmer owned the property since 
2016 and the property was previously owned by the Ferguson Family for several 
decades.    

Legal Description: Lots 1, 2, 3 & 4, Block 21 of the Original Townsite 

And 

The southmost 15 feet of lots 1 through five, Block 7 of the Weavers Edition to the Town of 
Carbondale 

Zoning: Commercial/Transitional (C/T)  
Residential Medium Density (R/MD) Strip 15 feet in width at the northern 
portion of the property 

Application Date: February 2023 (Modified for staff comments March 2023 and April 2023) 

Type of Application   

1. General Rezoning. Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. hereby submits an application for
general rezoning of the two lots owned by applicant from C/T and R/MD to HCC.
This process is subject to the general rezoning process outlined in the UDC with
public hearings in front of the Carbondale Planning & Zoning Commission and the
Carbondale Board of Trustees.  The Board of Trustees is the final decision-making
body.

2. Special Use Permit. Concurrently, the applicant submits an application for an
expansion of a Child Care Facility (Day Care-seven children or more according
to Table 4.2 of the UDC).  This land use is subject to a Special Use Permit process
with a public hearing in front of the Carbondale Planning & Zoning Commission.
The Planning Commission is the final decision-making body. A five year vested
right on the Special Use permit is sought to allow Blue Lake Preschool flexibility in
fundraising and construction schedules on an operational facility.

3. Subdivision Exemption.  Concurrently, the applicant submits an application for a
subdivision exemption to remove the internal lot line and create one lot.  Planning
and Zoning is the final decision-making body on this application.

Attachment 5Page 78 of 219



3 

4. Administrative Site Plan Review. Concurrently, the applicant submits an
application for Administrative Site Plan Review.  Town staff is the final decision-
making body on this application.

Project Description  

Blue Lake Preschool Inc. has operated Little Blue Preschool at 55 North 7th Street since 
July of 2021.  In 2020, A Special Use Permit for day care – seven children or more - was 
issued by the Town of Carbondale for that site.  Subsequently a building permit was 
issued to allow the existing single-family home to be remodeled and expanded into a 3-
classroom child care facility with office.  The remodeled and expanded facility is 2507 
square feet and serves 35 children from infant through preschool age. 

The proposed expansion will add two classroom spaces, expand the existing infant 
classroom, and provide a commercial kitchen facility for lunch and snack preparation.  
The expansion to the infant room will allow Little Blue to increase critical infant capacity 
from the current eight children to 10.  The two additional classrooms will serve more 
toddler and preschool age children for ¾ of a day and provide afterschool care to serve 
children ages five to 10 years old.  Total new children served is 33 at any one time. The 
proposed expansion is to the north of the existing building and will span a historic 
property line where zoning changes from C/T to R/MD.  Per town staff at the 
preapplication meeting, any expansion in this area requires rezoning and a minor 
subdivision exemption to join the lots. 

To further knit Little Blue Preschool to the community, the proposed expansion is pared 
with a change of zoning from mixed zoning to the HCC that is slated for the area in the 
comprehensive plan.  This proposal comes with public improvements that include 
removal of parking access off of 7th street to allow for more public street parking, a new 
and widened concrete sidewalk, new street trees and landscape bulb outs, a public 
accessible parking space, and parking reorganization on 7th street.  

Below is a statement from the Blue Lake Preschool Director, Michelle Oger, on the 
purpose of the expansion and their operations 

Program Description   

Blue Lake Preschool is a non-profit preschool with a 29-year history of caring for children 
in the Roaring Fork Valley.  We provide quality care in a year-round program with hours 
that meet the needs of working families. We have a location in the Blue Lake area in El 
Jebel and in December of 2015 opened a location in Carbondale.  

Little Blue is currently licensed to care for 37 children each day with a functional service 
of 35 children (2 less in infant room).  The expansion will allow us to care for 33 additional 
children each day. This is a total of 68 children a day. This will help support working 
families from Carbondale that are struggling to find care for their children.  We are one 
of the few centers in the valley to care for children under the age of two.  With this 
expansion, we will be able to expand our existing infant room by two spaces and add 11 
spaces to our toddler program, ensuring more capacity in these underserved ages.  The 
expansion will also add a school age room ensuring care for children ages 6 weeks – 10 
years old can happen right in Carbondale.   

Attachment 5Page 79 of 219



4 

We are open Monday – Friday from 7:30 – 5:30. These hours accommodate working 
families yet have little impact on neighbors during the evening and weekend hours.  The 
location on 7th street is a great location to allow the kids easy access to Sopris Park, the 
Carbondale Pool, and the RFTA bus stop.  Our preschool and school age kids participate 
in several activities including swim lessons, gymnastics, ice skating, the library program, ski 
school and field trips to a number of the amazing places our valley has to offer such as 
Hallam Lake, Rock Bottom Ranch, the fish hatchery, and Roaring Fork Conservancy in 
addition to community services such as the post office, grocery store, and fire station!   

The expansion and rezoning will let us serve school age children in an afterschool 
program.  We do not have that capacity in Carbondale currently.  Our Blue Lake based 
center does serve Carbondale families for afterschool care, bussing children from 
Carbondale to Blue Lake.  Many families then drive from Carbondale to Blue Lake to pick 
up their children.  The school age classroom will allow us to serve the full age range in 
Carbondale, reducing vehicle trips and encouraging the many walking and biking 
families that currently attend the Carbondale program to stay right in Carbondale. 

Colorado’s new Universal Preschool Program (UPK) starts in fall of 2023 will provide half 
day funding to 4-year-olds for preschool care. Blue Lake Preschool and Little Blue are 
providers in this program supplying some of the 30,000 additional preschool spaces that 
are the predicted need in the state of Colorado.  The afterschool room will be used to 
provide ¾ day preschool spaces during school hours to meet this need.  

Our program is non-discriminatory and cares for children from all backgrounds.  We 
participate in programs to aid at-risk children and we work with CCAP (Colorado Child 
Care Assistance Program) in Eagle, Garfield, and Pitkin Counties, the Colorado Preschool 
Program, the Town of Basalt, and Early Head Start to access financial assistance for 
families in need.  For the last 12 years we have also raised money to support our own 
tuition assistance program for children who would not otherwise be able to afford our 
program.  Our current capital campaign not only address expansion but also supports 
teacher retention, professional development, and tuition assistance.  We believe it is 
imperative for developing children to be cared for in a consistent, creative, and reliable 
environment.  Quality childcare is an important part of our community.  Quality care at 
the preschool level contributes to a positive learning experience in Elementary School 
and teaches children to have functional relationships with their peers.  We take great 
pride in knowing that what we do supports our community. 

Site Description   

The site is 11,572 SF in size and is functionally flat.  Most of the property is part of the 
Carbondale Original Townsite while the north 15 feet is part of the Weavers Addition.  An 
Improvement Location Certificate and other technical documents are all included in 
Section 6 for easy reference.  

The basic site dimensions are 100 X 100, though there is additional land parcel at the 
north of the property which measures 15 feet by 125 feet. There is a one-story 
commercial structure of 2507 sf on the southeastern portion of the site.  In addition to the 
conditioned building there are 355 sf of covered porches.  The existing site include one 
van size ADA parking space accessed off a curb cut on N. 7th street.  Six other existing 

Attachment 5Page 80 of 219



5 

parking spaces are provided on the south side of lot accessible from the alley.  The 
remainder of the site provides three separate fenced playgrounds.  

All utilities are presently extended to the site, including Town water and wastewater, Xcel 
Energy for electricity, and Black Hills Energy for natural gas.  The water is accessed on N. 
7th street with a one-inch water line.  The wastewater is accessed in the alley.  Gas is 
accessed from the alley.  Electric is accessed off a power pole in the alley. The site is 
impacted by utility poles and guy wires in two locations in the alley.  One utility pole is in 
the alley on the south property line. Another is at the southeast corner at the property 
line.  Both utility poles have guy wires that limit car access off the alley- effectively 
eliminating 32 linear feet of alley access.  Blue Lake Preschool has explored with Xcel 
Energy the possibility of moving poles, moving guy wires, or otherwise minimizing this 
impact.  Excel indicated that the utilities would need to be under grounded in alley and 
under N. 7th street to the utility pole by 689 Main Street.  If there was not room on the 689 
Main Street pole, the utilities would need to continue to be undergrounded to the next 
pole and so on.  This work would easily exceed $300,000 and is well out of the possibility 
for the Little Blue addition budget.   

The site is not encumbered by any easements.      

The site is ideally situated for the Comprehensive Plan goal of compact development.  To 
quote from the 2022 update to the Comprehensive Plan:  

“One thing that nearly all residents agree on is that maintaining the town's small, 
compact form is paramount. The town's compact form gives it a distinct 
geographic identity to match its cultural identity, makes it easy to get around with 
or without a car, contributes to infrastructure and service efficiencies, saves 
energy, and ensures that the predominantly open lands at the edge of town are 
never far away.”   

The Little Blue site and expansion put growth in the heart of Carbondale where it has the 
appropriate infrastructure and is easily accessible.  

This alley was a concern of Town staff in the 2020 Special Use Permit application. Town 
staff wanted to limit traffic to the alley and insisted on 90-degree head in parking so that 
vehicles would not be forced to use the awkward intersection of Main Street, 8th Street 
and the alley.  Currently, families of children at Little Blue are directed to not drive down 
the alley when picking up or dropping off children.  The parking direction limitation on 
the alley along with the guy wires has eliminated potential parking spaces in the alley. 
While the UDC encourages use of alley for parking access, in this particular case, we are 
proposing limiting parking in that area and using the space for increased playground 
area and an expansion to the infant room. A year and a half of operation has proven 90-
degree head in parking in the alley to be difficult for staff to use.  They often use the 
more accessible and available street parking on N. 7th Street.  

The site’s natural emphasis on pedestrian oriented and other multi-modal transportation 
fits the Little Blue program well.  The site is half a block off Colorado Avenue which is used 
for biking and pedestrian access to the Rio Grande Trail.  A RFTA bus stop is 350 feet 
away on Main Street in front of the pool.  RFTA is used by Little Blue for field trips.  Having 
a walkable bus stop lessens the need for private busing of children and increases access 
to all the activities the Roaring Fork Valley has to offer.  The proposed upgrade of 
sidewalk and street parking supports this multi-modal approach.  

Attachment 5Page 81 of 219



6 

The central location is also good for families. Fifty percent of drop off and pick up trips 
are done by walking or biking in the temperate months and 20% in the winter.  The 
central location also helps with staff transport, allowing one staff to walk to work and two 
others to ride RAFTA or carpool. 

Zoning Overview

The site is primarily in “Commercial/Transitional” C/T zone district. The 15 foot wide swath 
at the north end of the site is in the “Residential Medium Density“ R/MD zone district.  The 
C/T portion of the site was called out in the 2013 comprehensive plan and in the 2022 
updated comprehensive plan to be rezoned to a “downtown” land type.  The HCC zone 
district best expresses the downtown land type in the current UDC.  The Residential Mixed 
(R/Mx) typology in the comprehensive plan is closest to the C/T zoning and is it slated to 
move south of Main Street or transition to New Urban typologies. HCC, C/T and RMD 
zone districts allow Day Care – serving more than 7 children by special use permit.  There 
are no differences in how each zone district would treat a large day care facility.  

The proposed expansion of the childcare facility will span the C/T and R/MD zones on the 
current property.  Town staff is concerned that setbacks between zone districts need to 
maintained.  As such, the north 15’ of the property may not contain a structure without 
rezoning to match the southern portion of the property.  

Neighborhood Context 

A map showing the subject site and adjacent land uses is attached in Section 5. As one 
familiar with the location being less than a block off Main Street and near the center of 
town, the subject property is surrounded by a mix of land uses. A quick listing is noted 
below: 

 single-family and small multifamily residential
 alcohol/substance abuse treatment facilities
 community college
 restaurant/short-term rental establishment
 professional offices
 service establishments/salon
 Carbondale Community Pool

Adjacent Zone District Summary 

North: R/MD

South: PUD & C/T 

East: HCC & PUD (Colorado Mountain College) 

West: C/T 

Attachment 5Page 82 of 219



7 

SECTION 2

General Rezoning 

The proposed rezoning from Commercial/Transitional (C/T) and Residential Medium 
Density (R/MD) to Historic Commercial Core (HCC) is beneficial for the Little Blue 
Preschool, the Town of Carbondale and the surrounding neighborhood.  The 
Comprehensive Plan calls for Little Blue and all properties along the alley between 8th 
and 7th streets to transition from current land use (C/T and PUD) to “downtown” land use.  
(Note, this transition is indicated in the 2022 update to the comprehensive plan as well as 
the original 2013 comprehensive plan.) See area circled on the Future Land Use and 
current zoning maps below.   

Future landuse map, Carbondale 2022 Comprehensive Plan 

Current zoning, Carbondale UDC 

Attachment 5Page 83 of 219



8 

HCC zoning is more appropriate than the existing mixed zoning on the Little Blue property 
for five reasons.    

First: The rezoning corrects a historic mixed zoning on the site (C/T and R/MD).  The 
current mixed zoning on the site renders the 15’ wide section of the property on the north 
unbuildable after setbacks from an exterior property line and an interior zoning change.  
As the property must be partially rezoned to be legally used for building expansion, it 
makes sense to rezone to the use in the Comprehensive Plan rather than rezoning to an 
outdated zone.  The location is slated to convert HCC zoning in the comprehensive plan 
indicating that dense commercial uses are desired with parking to be provided by street 
and other large parking lots. The removal of parking spaces in the alley will free up 
narrow and ill-maintained alley and return impervious area to pervious play space.   

Second: The rezoning is per the Comprehensive Plan and market trends.  In the past 
decade, Carbondale has experienced an extension of “downtown” uses from their 
center at 4th and Main Street east to town limits, west to the Highway 133/Main Street 
roundabout, and north and south of Main Street. Local to the Little Blue site, the area has 
been slowly transitioning in the HCC direction with commercial and multifamily uses on all 
the properties in this area slated for rezoning in the Comprehensive Plan.   Two single 
family homes (the Little Blue site and home at 35 N. 7th street) have transformed to 
commercial or dense residential uses in the past two years.  The east side of North 7th 
Street has long had a downtown feel with a community college and lively restaurant and 
lodge.  The once sleepy and residential first block of N. 7th Street is now bustling with a mix 
of dense residential and commercial activity. The rezoning will reflect the reality on the 
ground. Little Blue will lead the way in this transition with improvements to pedestrian 
access, aging street trees and chaotic street parking to knit the N. 7th Street to the 
existing HCC infrastructure.  The retention and expansion of childcare in the commercial 
core will also strengthen the human and service infrastructure needed for greater 
number of employees and residents in Carbondale. 

Third: The rezoning will position the first block of North 7th street as part of the downtown 
pedestrian grid. The rezoning will bring attention to the overlooked sidewalk, parking and 
landscape infrastructure on the block.  This supports a comprehensive plan goal of 
strengthening universal and multimodal transportation.  

Blue Lake Preschool approached all the properties on the alley between 8th and 7th 
streets to see if they were interested in partnering on rezoning.  No other properties were 
interested, for a variety of reasons.  The primary reason given is that they did not want to 
get into a lengthy Town process for a result that would have little impact on their current 
use.  The secondary reason was the desire to maintain a more flexible zoning for single 
and multi-family housing without main floor activations standards. (This HCC requirement 
for main floor activation in HCC was pinpointed for study and reform in the 2022 
comprehensive plan.)   

While Blue Lake found no partners in rezoning, there was much agreement with 
neighboring properties about the poor state of the sidewalks on N. 7th Street, the 
dangerous tree conditions of the Town trees on the west side of the street and the 
chaotic parking on N. 7th Street.  There is a strong desire to see these issues addressed. 

Attachment 5Page 84 of 219



9 

With this proposal, Blue Lake Preschool is joining its rezoning request with sidewalk, 
landscape and parking improvement directly in front of their property and a proposal for 
partnership with the Town of Carbondale to master plan parking improvements for the 
entire block. This will link the HCC zoning at the Little Blue site to Main Street and create 
the framework for a safe and lively evolution of N. 7th Street.  The proposed 
improvements include a new sidewalk (five feet wide rather than the existing three feet) 
installed in front of Little Blue.  Aging Chinese Elm trees are removed and replaced with 
street trees in bulbouts. This proposal for creating new and better Town infrastructure 
adjacent to the Little Blue site on Little Blue’s dime is another form of the suggested fee in 
lieu of on-site parking requirements for HCC zone district in the 2022 comprehensive plan 
(Page 37).  Note, an alternative site plan is also included in this packet which retains 
Chinese Elm trees which are the cause of sidewalk buckling.  (Note that the applicant 
has had a conversation with Town Arborist, Carl Meinecke, who supports applicant 
removal of trees).   

Fourth: Childcare goes hand in hand with commercial uses.  The more business properties 
which generate jobs, the more childcare services are needed for those workers.  The 
2023 Licensed Provider Survey Data Report by the Confluence of Early Childhood 
Education Coalition shows that there is about 1 licensed spot available for every 2 
children under 5 from Aspen to Parachute.  Infant and toddler spaces are even more 
precious with only 163 licensed infant spots and 444 licensed toddler spots in the entire 
region. (See section 6 for Aspen Journalism Report.) From a 2017 study by Aspen to 
Parachute Career Initiative, Carbondale’s childcare capacity is much less than its needs.  
With 1615 children between zero and five there are only 670 childcare spaces (41%).  
74% of these children live in households where all adults are working. Garfield County as 
a whole, has licensed capacity for infants at about 8% of the infant population and 23% 
of toddler population per Colorado’s Early Childhood Leadership Commission Report of 
2021. In a rezoning context, the growth of the downtown and downtown north area 
called for in the comprehensive plan will result in more need for childcare.    It is clear 
from the comprehensive plan that Carbondale wants to create a framework for more 
sustainable housing and jobs.  A key component to successful housing and jobs is local, 
quality and affordable childcare.  Partner with Blue Lake Preschool to create a home for 
this use in the downtown core.   

Fifth- the rezoning of the Little Blue lot will create a needed transition between an HCC 
zone district and R/MD zone district. The formal typology of an HCC building as outlined 
in the UDC and Historic Preservation Committee Design Guidelines (three story, lot line to 
lot line, reminiscent of historic storefront architecture) is notably missing in the existing 
Little Blue and in the proposed addition.  Both existing and proposed structures are one 
story, wood framed construction with gabled forms that are more residential than 
commercial in nature.  The current Little Blue building is a remodeled residence.  Limited 
budget and a conservation mindset resulted in retaining most of the existing residential 
structure which set the scale and form of the addition.   

One item that is achieved in the Little Blue structure (existing and proposed) is an 
activization of the street frontage and ground floor activation.  The infant playground 
boarders the N. 7th street sidewalk adjacent to the Little Blue front door. This brings lively 
activity up front every day.  The Little Blue office has corner window that connects staff 
and families to the street and larger Carbondale community daily.  The proposed 
addition has a classroom up front with windows to further enliven and activate the street. 

Attachment 5Page 85 of 219



10 

While this Little Blue existing and proposed structures do not meet the ideal HCC building 
typology, they do provide an effective transition from the HCC zone to the neighboring 
R/MD zone.  The low building height is much appreciated by the north neighbors to 
preserve Sopris views and solar access and the style of building transitions from 
commercial to residential style and scale in a dynamic way.  

Please see detailed response to each approval criteria in the UDC on table below. 

GENERAL REZONING APPROVAL CRITERIA 

General Rezoning to be judged by the criteria outlined in Chapter 17.02.4.2 

Criterion for Approval Response 
The amendment (to the zoning 
map) will promote the public 
health, safety, and general 
welfare 

The central location of the site expands an essentially 
community service, childcare, into the commercial core- 
serving 33 more families.  It places children in a convenient 
location for families that work and/or live in Carbondale.  Its 
location encourages walking, bus and bike usage.  Impacts 
of automobile trips and daytime noise are kept in the 
commercial core near other similar impacts. Public health, 
safety and welfare are promoted by the expansion of 
quality childcare in the core of a town that is underserved in 
that realm, especially for children less than 18 months old. 

The amendment (to the zoning 
map) is consistent with the 
Comprehensive Plan and the 
purposes stated in this Unified 
Development Code 

The proposed zoning, Historic Commercial Core (HCC), is in 
keeping with a decade of Comprehensive Plans.  Both the 
current (2022) and old (2013) comprehensive plans show 
the Little Blue site to be designated “downtown”.  
Downtown typology is to be in the heart of community with 
core characteristics of walkability, shared parking, and 
building forms 3 stories and less the sitting close to the street. 

The amendment (to the zoning 
map) is consistent with the stated 
purpose of the proposed zoning 
district(s) 

Per the Town of Carbondale UDC, (3.3.4.A) purpose of the 
HCC zone district “is to preserve the original commercial 
center of Carbondale as a unique commercial area with an 
historic character. The intent is to accommodate a variety 
of complimentary commercial, service, entertainment, and 
residential uses and to create a market atmosphere 
compatible with the downtown. The district is intended for 
primarily customer oriented commercial uses on the street 
level, with office and residential on the upper stories. The 
HCC district is designed to accommodate intense 
development of individually owned businesses in an 
attractive, pedestrian-oriented setting, following the design 
character and patterns of the historic downtown area.” 

The Little Blue Facility supports many of the stated purposes 
of the HCC.  Childcare is a commercial adjacent service 
that supports the commercial center by providing care for 
local workers’ children. Its location allows easy drop off and 
pickup and encourages local families and workers to use 
local childcare.  Its street level space provides animation 
and engagement with the street though playground spaces 
and windows that engage interior to exterior spaces.  The 

Attachment 5Page 86 of 219



11 

historic pedestrian orientation is preserved and 
strengthened with wider sidewalks and an increase in the 
amount of public street parking. 

The amendment (to the zoning 
map) is not likely to result in 
significant adverse impacts upon 
the natural environment, 
including air, water, noise, 
stormwater management, 
wildlife, and vegetation, or such 
impacts will be substantially 
mitigated 

The impacts on the natural environment caused by the 
rezoning will be minimal.  The proposed use is not as dense 
or as covered in impervious area as it could be in the HCC. 
Some of the added stormwater, sun and view access 
impacts that can result in the HCC zone district do not 
happen on this site with the proposed use.  Blue Lake 
Preschool is an institution in the valley and has existed in its 
Blue Lake location for 29 years.  The Preschool board 
choose to buy rather than rent the Little Blue location to 
provide a stable and permanent Carbondale location.  
Investment and improvements to date show the intent for 
Little Blue to have a forever home at 55 N 7th Street in 
Carbondale. 

The amendment (to the zoning 
map) is not likely to result in 
material adverse impacts to 
other property adjacent to or in 
the vicinity of the subject 
property 

As the proposed use (childcare) already exists on the site, 
qualitative impacts due to different uses allowed between 
the CT and HCC zone districts will not be relevant to this 
particular site in the foreseeable future.   

But, in general, the HCC zone district has fewer potential 
uses allowed as a use by right or special review than the C/T 
zone district.   Uses that are allowed in C/T but not in HCC 
are:  

• single family detached dwellings
• hospital,
• commercial farming
• kennel
• major repair service
• building material retail
• non-bulk storage of LP
• automotive fuel sales
• automotive repair shop
• self-storage facility

There are no uses allowed in HCC that are not allowed in 
C/T. 

The limitations on these uses (except for single family 
detached dwellings) will likely have a positive impact to 
properties in vicinity of zoning change.   The limitation on 
single family dwelling seems to be keeping with the evolving 
nature of the area.  There are no single-family homes 
between the Little Blue property and Main Street.  The 
building directly to the south (35 N 7th Street) transitioned 
from single family home to a group home in the last year.  
While Carbondale is pressed for residential spaces, the 
limitation on single family residences in this location makes 
sense to allow greater density this close to the core. Live 
work and multi-family dwellings are allowed in the HCC 
zone district.  

 Dimensional impacts caused by rezoning are: 
1. Greater lot coverage/impervious area
2. Lesser setbacks.

Attachment 5Page 87 of 219



12 

The childcare use which requires playground space on site 
ensures that Little Blue will not maximize impermeable area. 

The lesser setbacks are mitigated by setbacks modifications 
between residential and commercial uses (UDC 3.7.5.C) so 
that the only actual set back change is the front yard 
setback from 5 feet to 0 feet. 

By far the greatest impact to neighboring properties is the 
changes to parking requirements in the HCC zone district.  
The C/T zone district requires onsite parking per UDC table 
5.8-1.  In the case of large day care, one space to be 
provided per employee.  Currently there are seven onsite 
parking spaces. The proposed expansion will have 11 staff 
that need parking.  The HCC zone district requires no on-site 
parking.  The proposed rezoning could transfer all employee 
parking load (11 spaces) to public parking areas.  The site 
plan that is part of this proposal shows two regular parking 
spaces on site.  As a result, 9 employee parking spaces will 
need to be absorbed by surrounding street parking.  To 
mitigate this impact, the proposed site plan shows the 
removal of an existing curb cut that monopolizes 16’ of 
street frontage.  Additionally, the proposed site plan 
reorients existing parallel parking to a more organized head 
in parking scheme.  These moves increase the available 
public parking directly in front of Little Blue from four spaces 
to nine spaces.   

Additionally, Little Blue will work with the town to engineer 
parking for the remainder of the block, possibly increasing 
public parking on the street by 26 spaces and addressing an 
ongoing issue of parking orientation confusion on the street. 

Facilities and services (including 
roads and transportation, water, 
gas, electricity, police and fire 
protection, and sewage and 
waste disposal, as applicable) 
will be available to serve the 
subject property while 
maintaining adequate levels of 
service to existing development. 

All facilities and services exist on site or are available nearby.  
The proposed zoning change has no impact on these 
services. 

Attachment 5Page 88 of 219



13 

Comparison HCC, C/T, and RMD dimensional standards 
HCC C/T R/MD

Lot standards 
Standards Lot area, minimum 2,500 sf 3,000 sf 3,000 sf 
Lot depth, minimum 100 feet 100 feet 50 feet 
Lot width, minimum 25 feet 30 feet 25 feet 
Impervious lot coverage, maximum 100% 80% 60% 
Landscaped area, minimum none 20% 

Setbacks, Minimum 
Front:
Adjacent to local street 0 feet 5 feet 10 feet 
Side: 
Adjacent to alley 0 feet 0 feet 
Adjacent to commercial or industrial district 0 feet 0 feet 
Adjacent to residential district 5 feet 5 feet 
Adjacent to street 7.5 feet 
Rear:
Adjacent to alley 0 feet 0 feet 5 feet 
Adjacent to commercial or industrial district 0 feet 20 feet 
Adjacent to residential district 5 feet 5 feet 
Building Standards 
Height, principal building, maximum 35 feet 35 feet 27 feet 
Height, accessory building, maximum 25 feet 25 feet 22 feet 
Open Space (UDC table 5.3-1) 
Open Space, minimum None 15% 15% 

Attachment 5Page 89 of 219



14 

SECTION 3 

Special Use Permit 

A- Letter requesting the review of proposed plan.

A Special Use Permit for expansion of the Little Blue facility will capitalize on a successful 
program and allow it to continue to thrive.  Just a few years ago the Town of Carbondale 
weighed if the 55 N 7th street site was appropriate for a large day care use and found it 
to be a good fit.  In two years of operation at N. 7th Street, Little Blue Preschool has been 
a good neighbor, greatly improved the property and provided a needed service in the 
downtown core.  Many of the fears expressed by concerned neighbors and citizens in 
the last Special Use Permit review (excessive noise, child safety on 7th street, traffic from 
drop offs and pickups, overuse of alley) have not come to pass.  Little Blue Preschool 
contacted all the immediate neighbors in preparing this application and have found 
that most are pleased to have Little Blue as a neighbor and they have expressed no 
instances of endangered child safety, excessive noise, or crowded traffic at drop off and 
pick up.  The main concerns for neighbors are the sidewalk condition on the west side of 
N. 7th street and the chaotic parking conditions on 7th street.  While Little Blue cannot
solve these issues on its own, this application does mitigate these conditions on the public
way directly adjacent to Little Blue project bounds.

The expansion of the Little Blue Preschool meets the approval criteria outlined in the UDC. 
See a detailed breakdown in the table below for a point-by-point analysis.   

Little Blue is seeking a five-year vested right for this special use permit to allow flexibility 
for fundraising and construction on an operational facility. 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPROVAL CRITERIA 

Large Child Care Facilities are subject to Approval Criteria contained in Section 2.5.2. 
C.3.b(ii) as contained in the UBC. A point-by-point response to the criteria is included
below:

Criterion for Approval Response 
An approved special use shall 
meet the purposes of the zone 
district and all criteria and 
regulations specified for such use 
in the zone district. 

The expansion of the existing childcare/preschool usage 
meets the intents of C/T and HCC zone districts without 
overwhelming the neighborhood.  

For specifics about the HCC zone district, see Section 2, 
General Rezoning. 

An approved special use shall 
comply with all applicable fire, 
building, occupancy and other 
municipal code provisions 
adopted by the Town of 
Carbondale for the protection of 
public health, safety and 
Welfare; 

The proposal meets all fire, building, and zoning provisions of 
the Town, the Carbondale Fire District and the UDC.  

It is noted that due to a five foot setback on the north and 
part of west property lines, the International Building Code 
will require fire resistant construction and limitation on 
fenestration on those walls.  These restrictions are 
understood and can be accommodated in the design. 

Attachment 5Page 90 of 219



15 

An approved special use shall 
adequately mitigate traffic 
impacts in a neighborhood; 

Access has proven to be good.  The 58-car trip increase can 
be absorbed by the existing street grid.   (See Child, Staff 
and Car Numbers Table below for car trip calculations.) The 
proposal removes five car trips from the alley daily by 
removing existing parking. The applicant will continue 
directing families to avoid driving in the alley per the 
previous Special Use Permit approval.   

Activity on the site on weekends and nights is minimal to 
nonexistent. This pairs well with the adjacent community 
college with night classes and adjacent restaurant and 
lodging properties.  The proposed parking and sidewalk 
improvement serve to visually narrow 7th street slowing traffic 
which is appropriate for the street type and location.  

An approved special use shall 
not otherwise have an adverse 
effect upon the character of 
surrounding uses. 

The existing and proposed designs for Little Blue Preschool 
serve as a transition between the residential structures to the 
north and the commercial structures on main street.  The 
design serves the neighborhood while respecting that 
existing scale of the building stock. The use is activated 
during business hours and results in a well-maintained 
institutional property. 

Impacts of the proposed use on 
adjacent properties in the 
surrounding neighborhood have 
been minimized in a satisfactory 
manner. 

Due to licensing requirement and cost constraints, it is in the 
interest of the applicant to keep the current building and 
proposed expansion on the ground level. The building will 
now, and in the future, remain a single story and have 
minimal impact on neighbors’ solar access or views. 

Increase street parking load (up to 9 cars) is an impact on 
the adjacent properties.  The Applicant will ease that 
impact by removing a curb cut that causes vehicle to back 
onto 7th street and returning that frontage to public parking.  
Also, at their expense, the applicant will improve the town 
sidewalk, landscaping and parking infrastructure directly 
adjacent to their property.  These moves will create five 
more public parking spaces directly in front of Little Blue and 
a better street scape.  

The impacts of the use including 
by not limited to its design and 
operation, parking and loading, 
traffic, noise, access to air and 
light, impacts on privacy of 
adjacent uses . . . Shall not 
create a nuisance and such 
impact shall be borne by the 
owners and residents of the 
property on which the proposed 
use is located rather than by 
adjacent properties or the 
neighborhood. 

The only adverse impact we are aware of is use of public 
parking.  This impact is addressed above. Noise will be 
limited to business hours and be in keeping with the existing 
business and retail uses in the neighborhood. There will be 
no blocking of view planes or solar access. 

Access to the site shall be 
adequate for the proposed use, 
considering the width of 
adjacent streets/alleys, and 
safety 

We believe we have mitigated traffic and alley usage 
adequately.  

The proposal removes five daily car trips from the alley and 
adds an estimated 58 car trips to N. 7th street.  The proposed 

Attachment 5Page 91 of 219



16 

head in parking provides more than a 24’ wide drive aisle 
on N. 7th Street.  

The project is in scale with the 
existing neighborhood or will be 
considered to be in the scale 
with the neighborhood as it 
develops in the immediate future 

The project is in scale with the neighborhood. The existing 
and proposed designs for Little Blue Preschool serve as a 
transition between the residential structures to the north and 
the commercial structures on Main Street.  Its street level 
space provides animation and engagement with the street 
though playground spaces and windows that engage 
interior to exterior spaces.  The historic pedestrian orientation 
is preserved and strengthened with a wider sidewalk, 
increase in the amount of public street parking and 
landscaping bulb outs. 

B- Proof of Property Ownership-
See Section 6  

C- Site Plan
See Section 6 A0.1 and A0.2 

D- Description of uses on adjacent properties
See Section 6  

E- Rules and Regulation
Child Care Facilities are licensed by the State of Colorado, Office of Early Childhood.  A 
plethora of rules and regulations exist through this agency.  These regulations may be 
viewed at https://cdec.colorado.gov/rules-and-regulations 

Additionally, facility data is updated annually and a licensing agent from the state visits 
each facility annually.  In addition to state licensure, all Blue Lake Preschool facilities 
participate in the voluntary Colorado Shines program that inspects and rate each 
program annually on quality in 5 areas (workforce qualification, family partnerships, 
administrative practices, learning environment, and child health). Blue Lake Preschool 
has a 5 out of 5 colorado shines rating and Little Blue preschool has a 3 out of 5 stars with 
indications that a facility expansion will increase their rating. 

F- Conceptual Elevations
See Section 6, A3.1 and A3.1 

Attachment 5Page 92 of 219



17 

G- Traffic, Parking and Parking Counts

Traffic 

Parents are free to bring their children at any point in the morning for drop off and pick 
up at any point in the afternoon. Peak times for drop off are between 8:00 and 8:30. 
Peak pick up times are between 4:30 and 5:00.  While the proposed facility can handle 
68 children, it is unlikely that an equal number of vehicle drop off/pick up trips will result.  
Of the 35 children currently served at the facility, 11 have siblings at the facility.  This 
results in 24 drop off and pick up trips daily.  Of these trips about 12 (50%) are done by 
walking or bike in the temperate months and five (20%) in the winter.  This results in 12-19 
car trips twice a day.  The central location also helps with staff transport.  Of the seven 
current staff, one member walks from home and two carpool or bus half the time. This 
results in five and a half car trips and parking spaces needed per day.   When these 
numbers are extrapolated for  the proposed 68 children, the total car trips per day is 
roughly doubled.  

The school age program runs a minibus at the end of the school day to three 
Carbondale elementary schools and delivers these children in one trip to Little Blue.  The 
parents then pick up the children in the evening.  Currently, 90% of school age children 
have a younger sibling in care.  This minimizes the added pick-up trips.  As the school age 
room is not used all day, it allows the room to be used for ¾ preschool program.  The 
drop off for the ¾ program is in the morning with pick up at three in the afternoon. See 
the tables below for details. 

Attachment 5Page 93 of 219



18 

Child, Staff, Car Numbers Existing 

Current 

Type of child space Children Staff 

morning 
car trip 
(7:30-9:30) 

day car 
trip 

3:00 pm 
car trip 

evening 
car trip 
(4-5:30) 

full day infant 8 2 

25.5 25.5 

full day waddler 0 0 
full day toddler 9 2 
full day preschool 18 3 2 
3/4 day preschool (share 
schoolage room) 0 0 
school age after care 0 

Totals 
35 

children 7 staff 55 car trips 

Child, Staff, Car Numbers Proposed 

Proposed 

Type of child space Children Staff 

morning 
car trip 
(7:30-9:30) 

day car 
trip 

3:00 pm 
car trip 

evening 
car trip 
(4-5:30) 

full day infant 10 2 

48 48 

full day waddler 9 2 
full day toddler 11 2 
full day preschool 18 3 
3/4 day preschool (share 
schoolage room) 20  2  1 14 
school age after care 20  1  1 

Totals 
*68

children 11 staff 113 car trips 
*88 children served, only 68 at any one time

Due to the age of the children served, all children arriving at Little Blue must be walked in 
the door and signed in by an adult guardian in the morning and signed out and walked 
out by a guardian in the evening. Children will never leave the building or fenced 
grounds unless accompanied by a guardian or teacher. Additionally, parents speak with 
school staff daily at drop off and pick up and via daily emails.  If there are issues about 
drop off parking, vehicle idling, alley usage, etc. these issues can be addressed 
immediately with the daily communications.   

Attachment 5Page 94 of 219



19 

Parking 

We are proposing that drop off and pick-up of students be accommodated on the west 
side of N. 7th Street directly adjacent to the property. This would accommodate nine 
vehicles parked head in at any one time. This is an increase from the four spaces 
currently provided since the proposed plan removes the historical curb cut to parking in 
front of the building and changes to head in parking. 

Blue Lake Preschool owns four minibuses.  Most of these buses are stored at the El Jebel 
facility.  The one bus that serves Little Blue is occasionally on site.  The parking space in 
the alley can be used for this bus on an as needed basis.  Site plan shows the actual 
minibus footprint in a parking space. For more information on the minibuses see Section 
6. 

We have provided parking counts of the 100 block of North 7th Street and the 
surrounding area at 7:30 AM and between and 6:30 PM on a weekday and a weekend. 
The summary information is included in the chart below. Pictures of on street parking are 
provided in Section 6. 

It is interesting to note that street parking was never more than 50% occupied at any time 
or date. 

Parking counts for 55 N. 7th Street 
NEIGHBORHOOD 

AREA 
NUMBER 

OF 
PARKING 
SPACES 

AVAILABLE 

AM COUNT 
 11/8/22 

WEEKDAY 

PM COUNT 
11/8/22 

WEEKDAY 

AM 
COUNT 
1-14-23

WEEKDAY 

PM COUNT 
1-15-23

WEEKDAY 

7th  Street – West 
side - 100 block 18 2 4 4 6

7th  Street – East 
side – 100 block 18 2 1 0 1

Alley – both sides – 
between 7th & 8th 

Streets (all on 
private property 
some tandem) 

28 10 5 10 8

Colorado-both 
sides between 7th 

and 8th Streets 
30 11 12 14 14

Main Street 
between 7th and 

8th both sides 
20 3 4 3 5

8th Steet between 
Main and 

Colorado both 
sides 

8 0 0 1 2

G- Table of site data
See A0.1 and A0.3 

Attachment 5Page 95 of 219



20 

SECTION 4 

Subdivision Exemption 
Blue Lake Preschool would like to legally join the 15’ parcel on the north to the larger 
parcel. This has been directed by Town staff to build an addition that spans the internal 
lot line. Per town staff, a subdivision exemption request is needed. Please see the request 
below with responses to each item required in UDC section 2.6.6.C.1 Application 
submittal. 

2.6.6.c.1.a.i- Sketch Plan  
See Section 5 A0.1 for an architectural site plan with public access and utilities noted.  

2.6.6.c.1.a.ii - Written statement explaining why subdivision meet purposes 
of this code 
Little Blue Preschool is seeking to legally join two lots that have functioned as a single lot 
since the 15’ parcel was purchased from the northern lot in 1957.  There is no added 
development burden or density in this request.  There are no endangered easements or 
public accessways in this request.   

2.6.6.c.1.a.iii- Written statement of the intended uses and proposed 
densities of each parcel in the subdivision 
The intended use to Daycare – larger than 7.  This use currently exists on the site.  The 
purpose of the lot join is the add on to the existing daycare to the north.  This addition will 
span the internal lot line, spurring the need to joint lots.  The current density on the south 
lot is 25% (2507 sf building on 10,000 sf lot).  The current density on the north lot is 0% with 
no building on an 1875 sf lot.   The proposed density on the conjoined lots after the 
proposed addition is 40% (4691 sf on a 11,875 sf lot).  

2.6.6.c.1.a.iv – Residential densities 
This is not applicable for this site. 

2.6.6.c.1.a.v – Evidence of title or ownership 
See section 6. 

Attachment 5Page 96 of 219



21 

SECTION 5 

ADMINSTRATIVE SITE PLAN REVIEW 

Per 2.5.3 the following information is needed for the administrative site plan review.  The 
location of that information in the existing planning application is noted after each item. 

1. Site plan showing location and dimensions, immediate adjoining properties,
location of all existing and proposed building, location of all parking areas,
driveways and sidewalks, locations of all proposed landscaping and fencing with
elevations of fences, location of existing and proposed drainage facilities,
location of streets and alleys, locations of all solid waste containers, location of all
snow storage areas, location and size of existing and proposed utilities.

All that data is on site plan A0.1 and landscape plan A0.3.

2. Table of site data

See A0.1 and A0.3

3. Conceptual building elevations with notes indicating type of construction,
exterior finishes, location of entry doors, decks and other external structures.

See A3.1 and A3.2.

SITE PLAN APPROVAL CRITERIA 

Site plans to be judged by the criteria outlined in Chapter 17.02.5.3.C 

Criterion for Approval Response 
The site plan meets the purposes 
of the zoning district in which it 
will be located and is consistent 
with the Comprehensive Plan 

See Section 2 and Section 3 first criteria for approval. 

The site plan is consistent with 
any previously approved 
subdivision plat, planned unit 
development, or any other 
precedent plan or land use 
approval as applicable 

There are no existing subdivision plats or PUD’s on the 
property. The site has an existing special use permit for Large 
Daycare.  The proposed site plan is an extension of that 
existing use.  The history of the northern 15’ wide lot is a bit 
muddled.  It is not clear why this was a separately plated lot 
or why it was assigned a different zone district than the 
southern lot.  Title work done when Blue Lake Preschool 
purchased the property in 2020 showed that the north 15’ 
wide swath was sold from the owner of the north lot to the 
owners of the south lot in 1957.   Here is list of transfers found 

Attachment 5Page 97 of 219



22 

in the title work.  Since 1957 the south and north parcels 
have transferred ownership together.   

1. lots 1,2,3,4 block sold from Shaw to Ferguson 5-8-51
2. South 15’ of 1,2,3,4,5, sold from Darian to Ferguson

1-28-57
3. Melvin Ferguson dies 3-22-70
4. Mary Ferguson put Kay and Marvin Ferguson on

both parcels 6-20-73
5. Kaye Ferguson died 12-9-81
6. Mary Ferguson died 12-9-00
7. Marvin Ferguson died 5-30-16
8. Ferguson rep sold to Millard Farmer 9-12-2016 both

parcels
9. Millard Farmer sold to Blue Lake Preschool in 2020

both parcels

Copy of title work is in section 6 

The site plan complies with all 
applicable development and 
design standards set forth in this 
Code 

The UDC contains design standards for Commercial 
Buildings and additional standards for buildings in the HCC.  
Here is a summary of how this design meets those standards. 

5.7.3.A & B The proposed site plan is responsive to the site 
conditions.  It is a transformation of a former residence into a 
commercial childcare that references residential scale and 
results in a mixed residential and commercial typology.  This 
mix is a good transition between commercial zoning to the 
south and across the street and residential zoning to the 
north. 

5.7.3.C The new addition considers climatic conditions in 
building orientation.  The addition runs east west in a narrow 
strip to maximize daylight, controls passive heating with 
proper south overhangs and allows for future solar on a 
south facing roof.  Snow shed is not directed to any public 
ways.   

5.7.3.E A new 5’ wide sidewalk is proposed on the public 
street frontage.  This sidewalk can be flush to grade as per 
walkway improvements on South Third Street or raised with a 
curb as per sidewalks it links to on Main Street and Colorado 
Avenue.  Blue Lake is happy to work with the Town to find 
the best solution. 

5.7.3.F The pedestrian environment is improved with a new, 
wider, and unbuckled sidewalk and enlivened by first floor 
windows and activation. 

5.7.3.G Utilities are existing and remain.  All are underground 
with the exception of electric. 

5.7.4.A-C building massing and form is designed to have a 
child scaled size and reference primary shapes.  Covered 
porches are a strong design element to provide entryways, 
human scaled elements and covered play space.  

Attachment 5Page 98 of 219



23 

5.7.4.D The primary entrance is clear and oriented to the 
public way. 

5.7.4.E The architectural character is a play on the 
residential structure that existed on site.  The gabled form 
and roof slopes are maintained with additions of shed roofs, 
careful window placement, and colors to transform the 
structure to reflect it current childcare use. 

5.7.4.F There is no current or proposed signage on the 
building at the advice of county sheriff. 

5.7.6.D The proposed site plan is designed for pedestrian 
scale and pedestrian access with a primary entrance that 
has a covered and peaked roof and is recessed. The entire 
street facade is pedestrian oriented with shaded sidewalks, 
play space and windows.  The removal of the street 
accessed onsite parking strengthens this.   

The streetside wall transparent glazing on the new section is 
20% glazed and 30% of the wall is transparent glazing 
between two and 10 feet high.   The total street side façade 
including new and old is 16% glazed and 23% glazed 
between two and 10 feet high. 

5.7.6.E The roof form is well broken and avoids unbroken 
lines.  Colors coordinate across the building with grey for the 
original old building and deep blue for additions to reflect 
the Little Blue name. 

5.7.7.C The proposed building and all it appurtenances are 
not on Main Street and well under the 35’ height limit.  There 
is no request to increase the height limit by alterative 
compliance.  No rooftop equipment is proposed and no 
cornice is provided. The ground floor ceiling height varies 
from ‘9 to 14’ from sidewalk level.  As there is no second 
floor, there so there is no floor-to-floor height. 

5.7.7.C.4 An alcove for trash is provided adjacent to the 
alley off the proposed infant room expansion. 

5.7.7.E  The first 25’ within the first floor adjacent to N. 7th 
street is used for office and services.  There are no residential 
uses in this area. 

5.7.7.G The home that existing on the site prior to Little Blue 
remodel had little historic merit and is not on the Structure of 
merit list. The addition is in keeping with the scale and 
massing of the prior home but does not reflect, nor should it, 
reflect the turn of the century character of Main Street 
storefronts.  The 1950’s rancher character of the original 
structure has been echoed and updated in the proposed 
design. 

Traffic generated by 
development will be adequately 
served by existing streets within 
Carbondale. 

See traffic and parking discussion in section 3. 

Attachment 5Page 99 of 219



SECTION 6

APPLICATION AND SUPPORT DOCUMENTS 

Table of Contents 
Item Page
Application Forms 2 
Application Checklists 3-8
Project Team 9 
Childcare need article 10-21
Proof of ownership 22-23
Title Work  24-29
Letter of Authorization 30 
List of property owners within 300’ 31 
Map showing adjoining zone districts 32 
Map showing adjacent used 33 
Parking Photos 34-41
Minibus Information 42 
Site Plan A0.1 
Alternate Site Plan A0.1a 
Parking Plan A0.2 
Landscape Plan A0.3 
Bulb Out and Sidewalk Photos A0.4 
Solar Study A0.5 
Existing Site Plan A1.0 
Building Plan A2.1 
Conceptual 3D model images A3.1-A3.2 
Survey Last 

page 

Attachment 5Page 100 of 219



Attachment 5Page 101 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
2



Project Name:

Applicant:

Applicant Address:

Location:

Date:

Staff Member:

□ Filing Fee of $600  and Land Use Application (separate attachment)

□ a. The application for a rezoning shall include:
i. A site plan showing the footprint of all buildings, parking configuration,

location of all utilities and easements, and other details demonstrating
conformance with all regulations and development standards applicable
to the proposed zoning district;

ii. A written statement justifying why the proposed zoning fits in with the
surrounding neighborhood and why the proposed zoning is more
appropriate for the property than the existing zoning;

iii. A list of all property owners within 300 feet;
iv. A map showing adjoining zoning districts within 300 feet; and
v. Proof of ownership.

b. The applicant shall submit to the Director any other information required in
the appropriate application as provided by the Director along with any
information identified in the pre-application meeting and all required
information stated elsewhere in this Code for an amendment to the zoning map.

c. If a proposal requires a permit or approval from any county, state, or federal
agency, the applicant shall submit to the Director a duplicate of any required
application at the same time that it is submitted to the other agency or a
minimum of 14 days prior to any hearing related to such county, state, or
federal permit, whichever occurs first.

□ Additional information requested at the pre-application meeting:

Required Attachments

Section 2.3 of the UDC requires a pre-application meeting with 

planning staff prior to submittal of a land use application. 

determine the  form and number of application materials required.

Per Section 2.3.2.B of the UDC, the Planning Director shall 

Town of Carbondale

Rezoning Checklist 

(970) 963-2733

6-23-2016
Planning/Forms 2016

Attachment 5Page 102 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
Little Blue Preschool expansion and rezoning

angel
Typewritten Text
Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture

angel
Typewritten Text
1101 Village Road, UL-1D, Carbondale, CO 81623

angel
Typewritten Text
55 N. 7th Street

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Typewritten Text
none.

angel
Typewritten Text
3



Project Name:

Applicant:

Applicant Address:

Location:

Date:

Staff Member:

□ Filing Fee of $400 for Special Use Permit & Land Use Application (separate attachment).

□ A letter requesting the review of the proposed plan for the building project.

□ Proof of property ownership.

□ A site plan showing the footprint of all buildings, existing and proposed parking
configurations, trash locations, driveways and circulation, alleys, sidewalks, fences,
open space, the location of all utilities and easements, and the design of each
structure proposed, and other details demonstrating conformance with  regulations
and development standards applicable to the proposed use, the site, and the
zoning district in which the use will be located.

□ A description of the uses on the adjacent properties (including the number of dwelling
units if known) and on the surrounding block, to the extent this can be determined
by observation and photographs of the streets (and where applicable, alleys) to 
document the existing site, surrounding uses and parking conditions.

□ Rules and regulations to govern the proposed use if applicable;

□ If applicable, conceptual building elevations with notes indicating types of construction,
exterior finishes, location of entry doors, decks, etc. Such plans shall be drawn at a scale 
suitable for definitive review.

Town of Carbondale

Special Use Permit

(970) 963-2733
Checklist

Required Attachments

Section 2.3 of the UDC requires a pre-application meeting with  

planning staff prior to submittal of a land use application. 

determine the  form and number of application materials required.

Per Section 2.3.2.B of the UDC, the Planning Director shall 

Page 1 of 2

 6-23-2016

 Planning/Forms 2016

Attachment 5Page 103 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
Little Blue Preschool Addition

angel
Typewritten Text
Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture

angel
Typewritten Text
1101 Village Road, UL-1D, Carbondale, CO 81623

angel
Typewritten Text
55 N 7th Street, Carbondale, CO 81623

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Typewritten Text
4



□ Parking counts for the entire block if the proposed use will generate the need for
additional parking (both sides of street and in the alley if applicable). These counts shall
be taken at 7:30 a.m. and 7:30 p.m. one day during the week and on a weekend day
(allowances will be given for winter applications). A table of site data calculations 
indicating
i.    Total number of dwelling units and number of each type of unit (studio,  one
       bedroom, etc).
ii.   Total area of all impervious surfaces, including area covered by primary buildings
         and accessory buildings, area covered by parking areas and garages, driveways,
         decks, sidewalks and other pervious surfaces.
iii.   Building or structure height.
iv.    Total landscaped area.
v.     The amount of private outdoor open space and the amount of bulk storage space.
vi.    Approximate size of each type of dwelling unit.
vii.  A list of all property owners within 300 feet.
viii. A map showing adjoining zone districts within 300 feet if this area  includes
        different zone districts than the subject site.
x.    Other details, plans or proposals that will aid the determination of whether  the
        proposed use is in conformance with all regulations, development standards and 
        review criteria applicable to the proposed use, the site, and the zone district
        in which the use will be located, or otherwise demonstrate that any  impacts of
        the proposed use will not have a  unreasonable adverse impact upon surrounding 
        uses.

□ Additional information requested at the pre-application meeting:

Special Use Permit Checklist
Page 2 of 2

 6-23-2016

 Planning/Forms 2016

Attachment 5Page 104 of 219

angel
Accepted

angel
Typewritten Text
5



Project Name:

Applicant:

Applicant Address:

Location:

Date:

Staff Member:

□ Filing Fee of $400  and Land Use Application (separate attachment)

□ The applicant shall submit to the Director all of the information required in the
application packet, along with any information identified in the pre-application
meeting and all required information stated elsewhere in this Code for a
administrative site plan review. At minimum, the application shall include the
following:
a. A site plan on a dimensioned plat of the property clearly indicating the following

information:
i. The site location and dimensions.

ii. The immediately adjoining properties and an indication of the land uses existing
existing on adjoining properties;

iii. The location on the site of all existing and proposed buildings and structures;
iv. The location of all parking areas (vehicle and bicycle), driveways, and sidewalks;
v. The location of all proposed landscaping and fencing or walls. Elevations of fences

and walls shall be provided if proposed;
vi. The location of existing and/or proposed drainage facilities;

vii. The location of streets, alleys, trails;
viii. The location of all solid waste containers;
ix. The location of all snow storage areas; and
x. The location and size of existing and proposed utilities, existing and proposed

easements and an indication of any changes in these utilities which will be
necessitated by the proposed project.

Page 1 of 2

Town of Carbondale

Administrative Site Plan Review

(970) 963-2733
Checklist

Required Attachments

Section 2.3 of the UDC requires a pre-application meeting with 

planning staff prior to submittal of a land use application. 

determine the  form and number of application materials required.

Per Section 2.3.2.B of the UDC, the Planning Director shall 

6-23-2016
Planning/Forms 2016

Attachment 5Page 105 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
Little Blue Preschool Addition

angel
Typewritten Text
Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture

angel
Typewritten Text
1101 Village Rd, UL-D1, Carbondale CO

angel
Typewritten Text
55 N 7th Street

angel
Typewritten Text
3-20-2023

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Typewritten Text
6



b. A table of site data calculations indicating:
i. Total number of dwelling units and number of each type of unit (studio, one

bedroom, etc.);
ii. Floor area of each dwelling unit;
iii. Lot size and dimensions;
iv. Setbacks to be maintained;
v. Total area of all impervious surfaces, including area covered by primary

buildings and accessory buildings, area covered by parking areas and garages,
driveways, decks, sidewalks and other impervious surfaces;

vi. The amount of private outdoor open space and the amount of bulk storage
space;

vii. Total landscaped area;
viii. Total number of parking spaces (vehicle and bicycle) provided; and

c. Conceptual building elevations with notes indicating type of construction,
exterior finishes, location of entry doors, decks, and other external structures.

□ Additional information requested at the pre-application meeting:

Page 2 of 2
Administrative Site Plan Review

6-23-2016
Planning/Forms 2016

Attachment 5Page 106 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
7



Project Name:

Applicant:

Applicant Address:

Location:

Date:

Staff Member:

□ Filing Fee of $300 and Land Use Application (separate attachment)

□ a. The following shall be submitted with a subdivision exemption application:
i. A sketch plan drawn to scale showing existing and proposed lot configurations,

existing structures, existing utility lines, and dedicated public access;
ii. A written statement explaining why the subdivision meets the purposes of

this Code;
iii. A written statement of the intended uses and proposed densities of each parcel

in the subdivision;
iv. If the parcels have existing residential units or will be used for residential units,

a written statement indicating how many bedrooms each unit has or will have; and
v. Evidence of title or ownership of the applicant to the property, including any

mineral, gravel, and oil and gas leases, reservations, or separate ownerships.
b. As a condition of processing and granting the application, the Town may require

at any stage of the proceedings such engineering specification and data as are
necessary to enable it to determine that the proposed subdivision will meet all
of the applicable design and improvement standards in Chapter 17.06.Subdivision.

□ Additional information requested at the pre-application meetings:

Town of Carbondale

Subdivision Exemption

(970) 963-2733
Checklist

Required Attachments

Section 2.3 of the UDC requires a pre-application meeting with 

planning staff prior to submittal of a land use application. 

determine the  form and number of application materials required.

Per Section 2.3.2.B of the UDC, the Planning Director shall 

6-22-16
Planning/Forms 2016

Attachment 5Page 107 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
Little Blue Preschool Addition

angel
Typewritten Text
Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture

angel
Typewritten Text
1101 Village Road, UL-1D, Carbondale, CO 81623

angel
Typewritten Text
55 N 7th Street

angel
Typewritten Text
2-27-2023

angel
Accepted

angel
Accepted

angel
Typewritten Text
Little Blue Preschool is seeking to join rather than subdivide.  But this process is the 
one recommended by town staff

angel
Typewritten Text
8



PROJECT TEAM 
Applicant 
Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. 
Michell Oger 
0189 J.W. Drive, Unit C 
Carbondale, CO 81623 
970.963.4380 
blps@bluelakepreschool.org 

Property Owner 
Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. 
Michelle Oger, Executive Director 
0189 J.W. Drive, Unit C 
Carbondale, CO 81623 
970.963.4380 
blps@bluelakepreschool.org 

Architect/Planning 
Confluence Architecture 
Angela Loughry, Architect, LEED BD+C 
1101 Village Road, UL-1D 
Carbondale CO 81623  
970.963.9720 office 
angela@confluencearchitecture.com 

Surveying 
Sopris Engineering 
502 Main Street, Suite A3 
Carbondale, CO 81623 
970.704.0311 

Attachment 5Page 108 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
9



����������	�
�����
������������������������������������������������������������
���������������������� ��
�������������������!��"���!�������#����������	�������������$���	�����%����������������
������������!���������������� ��&����#'��#(#)����������������	�$�����������$���������������������������������� ��������*+�,������-������������������������������������		������������������ �����
�������������,���������� ������+�,����������� ������
����"�����.�/�0���	��$��
�������������������$���������	������������1

2343�56785�39�:9;<;9�=39>5?3@;�A;48;;9�B73CD9E�F7CG�39>�H7=7C3>7�BD<;C�<3==;I5

�����
��������	��$�������������� J�����������������������"������������������J��JK�����������
���������������������������������"�������� �	���	�������������	��	���������0����������������������
���	���

Attachment 5Page 109 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
10



�����������	
�	�
�	�����	
��������������������������
�����������������������������
��������	������������
���������
�����
�����	���������	
������������

���
����	��������
�������
���
�������������
�����������������������������
������
�����������
	��
��������	������������� 
�
���
�!�����"������#��������	������������	��
�������

���
����	����
��������������������������	�����
	���
�������������
������
�������
���	������
�	��������	�����������#������	����������������
��������
���	��
�$�	��%�&�
������������������������
�����������������	
�����������	����������
��
�������������

��
�	����������'�����������	�����(�
��������������

��
�	'�������������
	���
��)�	������
������'����
��������
��������$
�����
��
�
�����	������������� 
������*�
������	��������	�����������
�������������	�'+�	����,�����,
������'��
(��������
��-��	�.��	�'��������
���	
�����
���������
��	��
��������������*�����������
��������������#�������
���������#�������	�	

���	�����������
�������/���
�������'����������������
���������	�'���������������������������������������
�����0�����
��1'�23�������	
���'/���������������
����������������
���+,
������������������������������	�����
�������
���������	�	��
�������	��������������	��*���
��
������	�$�	������'+�	���	��������4567897:�;<=>5:7<�?@<>7A�BCDC�E7F=<D'������	�����	���
������� 
���������G����� �����

��G������
�� 
�����
��H G GI'��	��	���
����J��	��
���������	������������ G G���
��K�������
������
��������
�����LM������������
�
�����	������	������������������������	�����
�� 
�
���
����������	
������������������N���	��������
�
�����	��
�����
�����
��
����
�����'������
������	�����
���������

���	����������
���
�
��������	

���������������	���	�	�
����������������	���
���
��������	���	

�������������
����������
����	����
		��������
�'��������
�������
�	������������������
���������	�
�������������
	��
����������������!
������.
������� 
�
���
�!�����������	������	
��(�
(��������������
���
���	�O'PQO������	���	

�	���
�������LR�
�
�����	���
���	����������	�������
����P(���(�
�����


�����
��
���'%RR'����
�������
�����OROR���������� 
�����������������
	�������	���	

�	���������MS%��
��������	'�PPP��
���
�����	�HM(�����O(����(
��	I'�����M'QL���
��
��	��

���	'����
�������
����� G G��

��'������������������������	�	�
������	������������
������������	
���K
������	��� G G��
���	���
�����	�������	�TU�V=6CV�F@WV56�C8:�F<5>CD7�=<XC85YCD5=89'������������
��������	'�	��

����	�����	'���	���		�	�����
�
�
���	��������
�
'���������	����������������������!
����,
����������	��

�� 
�����
�'��
��������ORML��
��

�����
�
�������������������	
����	������	

�	���
�����	��������
�������������	

�	����
�������	
����
�	��
��������	������'� G G��	��)�����������

���������
�������������������(������

���������
��	
��������	�����'��������
��������	�����	��������������������
���
����
����������W5VV�
�		���������� 
�
���
�����	����������ORMZ�����������	�������
������J����������������
���	�
���
������
���		�
���	�#�������'G������������������#������$���	�����
��
������������
���
����	�������
��

�
���
�������������
��J��	��
�����
����
���	'�

������������OROP'���
��
������������������������������
���
���
��������������	����������������	�������
�����������
�����������������
�������������
�����

�
�����
�������	��
���������������
��
�
����	�����������������������
���	
����
������������*������$�	������/����
���������������������	'+�,
�������	�����*����������	�����������	���������
	�	�	
���������������	�����	������������	���
������	��
�������������� �����������
�	��
����������
����
����������/	��
�
���������	���		�
�������
�
��	����������������������
/	���������+�����������������
��	

�	��
��������	������
�����	��	�������
���	�����������)
��	�����	�����������
�����
��������J����	��������������
�
�	�����
����������������
��	��

����*���
		������
���'������	���
�
�����	�����	��������
������	������������
����������
'+�����<7F=<D��
�����*��
�����	�������������	����
������������������
�����	�����0���1���������	������������������	'�����
����'��������	�����
�	��������������	����
������
�������
��������
	�����������J�������
��������[����
�����
��		���	�
��	��������	���������	��	�

		�������
����������	���������
�����������������	������'�����
�
�����	�	��������	���
	����
������������	�����
�������������������	�������
������+N��ORMZ'�����\5FC<D59C8�;=V56A�]78D7<���

���������� 
�
���
/	�	����������������������
���	�����������������%�(	��������������H���	���������/�����������
	���
�������	����	'�����������
����	��������������	��'�̂�����'�_���
�'�̀�����'�̀���K��	��'�,����	
�������
����[��
���I����
�������
������<7F=<D'� 
�
���
/	�%��� 
����		�
����[�	�������������������	���������������
��������	����'������P��M&
�����������������
��
����/������		������(������

���������
����	���
��������	�����/	������	�����
����������


�����
��

Attachment 5Page 110 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
11



��������������������������

�	
�	�
������	��
�� �	
�	��
�����	�����	���	���	
�	��
�����	����	���
������
��	����
��	��������	�	 ����	!
�����
�"

Attachment 5Page 111 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
12



����
�������������������� ���	

�� 
���	

�� �����	

�� ��
��	����������	

�

��������� ������ �!� ��������� ������ �!� ��������� ������ �!� ��������� ������ "�#$%&'�()()�$& �$!($&��!'�*+#$�,&�*+��+--&�.�/� &,�0�#$,+-��1

Attachment 5Page 112 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
13



����������		�
�����
�������������
���	�������	���������
�����������
��������������������
���������������������������	����		�
������������������
����������������������
���������������	����
���������
���
������
������������������������������������� !������������������������������
�������������	����
���"������!������		�����
��������������
���!�������������������
�����
#���	������
��
� ��		�
������� !����������
�������������������$����������	������
�����������������������
�����������������
�������		�%��������������������������������
��!�����	�������		��!������
�������	��������������������	�����&�������������	����������
��������������������������
�������'�
�	��
�#	������������
����� !����
������������
�$����������
�����������!
��		����$�������������
����������������&����������� ����������
��		��������������
�
������
��
���������!���������	�������!�������������������������	����������	����
������������
�
���	��&"	���������		�
��������������
��������������������������	���������		���
�����
�����	���	��������(�
���#��
�����	����
�����)���*���	����	����������
���������	�
������������������'������
��
�	�������������
����������������	���������
���	����
�������
���
����+�������������
������������������������
������
��,�		����
�
������
�
����
�	������'��-./01���
���
����������*�	�
������'�
�,�		���������������2����32����
���4���32�5�6708907�:.87;<=�>.7?�@.AB;<=�C9A1D����������������
	���2E��������
������������	������
�������������322������32�F�����

����������)���*���	�#��#G�
��������
��� 4��
������	����������������
����������������������
�	�
�
�����	����
��&�H�		��I�����I�
	��*��	������)����
������
����
���������		�
������������������������������������������J���������
������������
������������������K�4������
������������������L���
�����MKN2��
����
������FKN2���
�����O���
�� G���	���
��	�'������
���
������������'���������

�������
������
���
������!�'����������������
����
���������

��������'������
�	������
��������������
�����������&�����	����������������������������
�
����		���
�
���
��������������������������
�����	�������	�������
�������������������'����������
����
���������
��������
����	����
��������������������
��������������������
����		�
��������������
����
�	������'���������������	������
����������
������
�����
���
������������������
���
�����������������������������
��������	�������������		��
������
�������������������
���������	����������
����	�������		��P�����������'�	��
����������

�������������
����
���
������	���������
����#�����������	���
'���������
�����,�		������	�
��������������������������������
�	���������������������
���
�����'�		�������������'�
�����������������
��%��������		����
��������������������������
���� +��'����������
�'����������������	���������������
���
�		��������
��
��
�
�������'�
�������	��&P��������������,�		�������	�
�������
������	�I	�P��������Q����������
� 4���R���	��P��&S�����
�����	����
�����R��������
�	�����
�
�P���	������	��������
������4�������������������
�����
�
��
��������	����	����
���
�'���
��������
��������		���������������	���������I	�P����������������������
�'�	�����'�
������������
�����������
�'��������
�����	�����	��
������	��������������5O����	�
����4����
����T���������������32��#�3��
���������
'���������������	�������������������
�������E�����
������	#�������	�
������	��#�����R��������
�	�����������'�		�����
���
�		�������
������	�%�
���	���������������	��������������	����������

��
������	��������
�����
�������P������
�
����
�	��������	������R���������
��
�'������������
����
���	��*�������,�		�������	�
�������	����������������
�������
������'�	�����������	���
���
�������������������������������������
�'�������������	����	����
��������
'�����

Attachment 5Page 113 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
14



����������		�
�����
���������
	���
���
��
��
�������������
��������
��������������
��
�����������		�
���
	���
��
����������	����	�
��������

�������������������� ������
����������
���
	���
����
�
����������������	��!���
�����
����
���
�����"#����
���$���%&�����
��		��'
����������
�

�����
��
�����$���&��
��!���	���
���&��������������������������	��'������
	���
�����
������
�����	��(

Attachment 5Page 114 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
15



����������	
���
��	
�����������
����	�����

���
�����������
����������
����
��
������
����
�����
��
��
���
�����
������������������
�
��
����������	
����	����
��������
������
����������������
�������
����
���
������������	���
�������
����
���������� ��!����
����������������"��
��
����
�������������
��������
��
����
�� �#		
�������
���������������������
���
�����������
����
��$
�
	������
�#��������%&�'((��
�����
�����%&�)**��
���
�������
���%&�&&+��
�����	�

������
		
�������
�����,-,-����
�� ���
���
�
�����
�����	��
���
����
�	�
���
�������
���
������ �#�����.����	�������	�
��
��/
�
����
����	�����	
���	������0�
�����1�
�����
���	�����	
���	��������
�"���
�����������������
�������	�	�

����
�� �!����
���������
����
������
�������
��
�����
��� �������
�������������
�������
��
�
���������	
���������	
���
����������
�����2�
�����	�����	
���	�������������
�� �!��,
�
�
�
�������	���������3����	����	������,
�
�
�
�,�����,
���#�����
�	��$�
��
��4,,,#$5��,
�
�
�
�$���	�

��$�
��
��4,$$5�$���	�

��6��	�
��-��	
��
���
���7�
��6�
��8-
����7�
��6�
���3�	
�����
���
9��
�����):;�
��	�����	
���	
�����
		
�������
�
�<=>>?@>ABC�D=EF=G�HFIJC�����
�������K
��
���)()) ��������
���������	
��������������
������ .����	�������
������
���
������*(;�
�����������
���
����
��
���������������
�����'(;��
����
��������������	��
�����	���	�����
�����	����	�����
���
����������	�����
���������
������
	��	���� ����
�"���
���������������

���
������.����	���
�� ��L���
�"���
���
���
����������
������������������	�����	
�� �������
��	
����
�
���*+;�
�������
�
��	
���
��	
�� 

M���	�
��
��0�
�����1�
���/
�
����#�����.����	�����
�������������������
	��������,
�����,

�����)�����
���
������	�
���

���
������N��/��	��/�����������/
�
����,
�
�
�
�
��.
��
���O�� �)* �)()' �,�����	
���	������������.����	�"���
�"���
�����������������
�������	�	�

����
�� �!����
���������
����
������
�������
��
�����
��� ������
��	
�����
�
���*+;�
��.����	�"�������	
���
��	
�� ,
�
�
�
����
�
��������
��&(��
����9����������
�������
������	�����	
���	
��� �����<=>>�?@>ABC�D=EF=G����
�������
������
���
��
���
��	
���
��	
����
��
�P���
��
������,
�
�
�
���
	����%&)�(Q+����
�	������
���%Q�Q+'����
��
�����	�����	
����
�� ������
��
�
�

Attachment 5Page 115 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
16



��������������	
��
�������
��	
����������������������������������������������
����������������������������������������� �� �����������������
!�"#�$������������������������	�$����������������������
�������������������$$������������%������������������������������������������������������$�����������������&�����$����"#����
#
�
������������������'��������(�����������$�)�*�������+���������
���������,-./0,-1��������������$������!���������2���'+'+�������������������������������
#
� 

������������
��#������� �������������$$������$�
��������*������������������������������������������32�������������������������������������*����$�����������4�5%������&����$�����6�����������*����������������$����
�"�7��$��������������������2��������������������������������
����&�������������������*�����*���������������������������$�������������������&
8�������������������������9�������������������������������$����������*���:������������$�������������������������������������������
������$$���������������������������������������$���������$$����������$����������
�*����������������
���������6�������������������$��������������;�������������������������$������
�����������������������������$����������������������������������������������*��������$������������$����������5%�6���<����������������&�����������������&����*�$���������$$��������������������������&������������������������������$�����������
8�9�����������

=�����&���������&���'��������������������$������������*�����������������������*����������������������������2���������$������6��>���9���������������������������������������$�������������$��"##���������$���$��� ��������������������
"#���������$������� �����������������������������������������������$������������=�������
���������������6��>����9����
�������������������$$�������������������������
�����������&�����
�����$�������������$��?����$�����$��������������������$���������������

@ABCDE�FGHIJK�LDMA�CE�NFA�OPQAERNGRSDIDTFHNA�IAMCGE
UCIATNGI VADB�NADTFAI OPPCPNDEN�NADTFAI

@ABCDE�WGENFJK�IDNA�XK�DMA�GY�TDIA�CE�NFA�OPQAERNGRSDIDTFHNA�IAMCGE
ZEYDEN [GBBJAI SIAPTFGGJAI

\GHITA]�̂_̂ _�IAQGINÎABCN]�VDHICEA�VDPPDJJA�R�OPQAE�̀GHIEDJCPW

Attachment 5Page 116 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
17



�����������	
�����
����
�����
�
�����
���������������
��
�����������
����������
	�����
���
�	
��
����������������������
���������
�	�
�������������
��������
�������	������������	�
������
������
		������
����������
��
���
�	�����	��

����
�����������
����������
�����������������������
����
������������
� 
�����
����	���
����������
��������������
���!��������
		����������
������"�����
��
����
���������������������������
��������
������		��
���������
���
��
�����#������$
�����%�&
�
��
���
����"'�
�(�������
�����������������	�����
��)�
	��������
���%*�		�#
	����$������
�
	����#�������&
������
�����
����������������
���
����
����	���
������������������
���
���������
��
��������+
���
���
�	���
��
���
�	
�
	��
	����
��������
���������
��	
�������
����
���������
�	�����	��

������
��
����
��
���������
��������
���������
���
�������",
�
	��
�����������
�(���
����)�
	����
�������
���
������
���%�&
������
���-�����������
����
���������
		�������������
�������������
��
�
	��
�����
��
����
������
	����
�
�������	���
�������
������������
��
�����������
���	�������������
�������������������

���
����
����
���	��������
�������������
������"-����	���
����(��
��
��	
���
�����������
��%��
���.������������(���
������
�
�����������	���
����
�(�����
�"�
�%�
���
����+����
�����
��
	
��
����������
��
�����������
�����������
������������
����
��	��
����
��������"-��
�(����
�����������������������		��
�����
�������������������
���%/
���0
����#
	��������������1������
	�#�����

	�21#�3�$
	
�
�
���		����
�	
��	
�����
���1#�����
��
	���
�����
��
���������
������
��	���������4���
��
	�����	���������
�56�������
����
��������

	�2
����
���������
�����
���	����	�����	����3��������������
������
������
��
����'�������
��
	��������)�
	��������
��
����
����������
�57�������
��������������'�����
��
����		�������������
		����
��0
���58�
������94���
��	���������
�	���
�����������
������
��������
��
����
�����������	������������������������
�����'�����
���������		�
��������
��	��
��
���:;<;��		��������
�����
������	���
�����
�����������
	�����
��
���������
����
�������
����(���

��

���
���		��
��1#������
�����
���
�������	
�
	����	���
���	
����
����.�����
�����������
��������
�
�����������
������
�������
�������������
��
��!�������
		�����������
����
�
���
	��
�
�������������
		���"-���
�(���
	��
������
		���=���
���
�	�����	��

����
��
�>��������
������
�����������
������
��
��
���
����
��
��=���
��������1#��
��
	>�"�.�����
����"+
���
��	������
���
�(���
������	���
������
����������
�(��
��
������
���
��
�
���
		����
������
��������	
������
����������������
�������
��
�����
���������	����%

Attachment 5Page 117 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
18



����������		�
�����
���������
	���
���
��
��
���	�����
����
�
����
����	
��
����
	������	�����������������
	���� ����!��
��"���#���	��#�	�
��������

��������!�$���$%$�!���������
	
������������������
���
��	
�����
������
���
������
�!������
����������
�&�����

���
����������&������������������
�������
	��������
'���������
������
���������
��������
	�&������'�
��
�	
�'!(�����
���������	��
���
������	
��������
��
��
�����������
�����������
	��)���
������
�������
���
���
����������������
	����

����������
'���
����	�����		�����"�������	����)����
�������
	�
��!�*+,�-.-/�0123+4,53�61712891�61:;<=7�1>�?1@,2;A,;35�B,C=1;87D55,55A,;3�1>�6+=79�682,�E;9:532F�����������������
�
�'��������#�	�
����#�
	�
��&��#����
'������
	��G%H������
	�
�����
��������������
��	��
�'������	��'���)
�����
����
�����
�
����	
��������
�
���
��	�����
�'�!��"��
��
��
��������������
���������
����
�����
	���	���
������
�'��������	��
�	��
�	
�'�
��
��������������������
	
����
���
!�I���
	
��������
������
��
��
���������)�����������	��'��'��������������)����������
������

����
	��J���
����
	������
������
����
�����	�����������#�	�
����K��	���L���
����!�IL����&����
�)��������	�����
	��)�������	����������"��
��
��
���

�'�
����
�������������		!(��������
�		�����
��
�	������������M��	
�
��������
	����
�����������	�������	�
��
'������	��)
�'���
�
�����
��
��
!JN�		�������	�����������
�
�������
	�� %���"��
��
��
���
����$%�O���
��'��
����������
��
�'
������
���
��	��������	�����������������
���������		����
���
���
�����������
�'��)
		�����
���
�'�����	��'��'������	������!�IP���

'
��		�����
��������������
��������)
���������
����
�'��
��'�������	�Q����
�����
��������
�'��
��'��������
����������
����������)
��������
'���
�������
�'
��
��J�Q��'�������
�!���
	��#�
	������"����
)�
��R	���������

�'������������
�
�
�'���"��
��
��
�����
��������
���������������
������
�'��
�'
����
'����������
�		�����������	���������������"���#���	������S�
������!�������������
��"�
���(	��
��������	
����
���
�	�!��������������
���	�����
���������
	��#�
	������"����
)���
��������������
�!����
�'�	�
	��
���
�����
�
����
��������������������
����
�M����
�������������
����)
�'����T����)����
��������
	�&���
�
������	����������������������
����
�����������	)������
	�
����
������������
)!

Attachment 5Page 118 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
19



��������	
��
�����
����	��������������������	����������	�������	�����	����������
���������
��
�����	
����
�
�
�����
��������
�� ���	����
����
�����
���!
�
��	� �����������	�������"�����	��������
���	��
�#�	�����
!������������$��$���
���%&	

�������	

��'�
���������

��
����
�	� ����
��
������������
��	����	������(��	�

'���������������
'���
�
�����������������
')�
���
�	��
���� ����	�
��!��
����*����
��������
��+�������'�
����	�

��	����	��+������������������
������������������	� �
���	�
�����
��
����	 ����

�������
	� �	��
���������������	����
���������,������
��������
����	�������������	��-	���'�������
�����
��	��������
���!�

��	 �
�����
����������
���
���������������	���.����
���
	��
�
���	�������	�������
	�����������
��������!/����
�����	����	��
�	��
���������
�	�������
�
���������	���'���
�
������
��
����������������	�	� ������	
��%0
�
���
���	�����)�����
������	��'�
���
�	���
����112�!���	���'���������
�	������������������
� �
�	
�
��
�
�������!���	��������!��
����	����������%0�������!��	����'�!����

��������� ��
�����
��
�
�����	������0��������	�����������������!��
����������	��')���������
�	���%3�����	�������������������������(�����������
����������(���
�
����4
�����	�����5�
��'�6�������'��62�����
������	
����������)����������
��
�
���
	��
���	������	��
���&�
	���������	
��������
	� �
��	���!��	
�������
��
����
!����7� �	
���
�
����������
��!����

�������
���������� ��
	��������
����������������������
�����!�
����!���
	���
��	���!��	
�����'����	� ���!���	�������
!���
�
������ �� ����������
�
������
��������
��������	
��!!���	� �
��
����!����

������������
�
��� �
�����
� �

	� ��	���
��'���
�
	����
�����
���������	� ����������������	�����������
	�������
��'�
���
�	��
�	
������
�������
��	
��
�
��������������
�������
�������� �
�
���������
���0��89:9;<=9'�!���	���
���������������!�
���������	������	
���
����	���
���
���� ��
���������
����
������
�����	�������������� ���
�������

2�����������������
�7�	�	��>������
'��'�	������

����
������������	���!���	�	� ���������	������������	��-	���'�+�����������������'1�����?'����@����������	
������	��'���	����������	 �����.112/�!���	����������
������
��	� �����������	������
	����
����������������	���
��
������������
��������
�� ��

Attachment 5Page 119 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
20



�����������	�
���	

������
��		���	���������	�����	�����������	
�����
���	�������	�	�������	�������	
����
��������������	����	�����������
��	���������������������	�
�����	�
�
��	���	
��		�����
�����	��
���������	������
���	�����	�
�	��		����������������	��	��������
���	�
 !�"���	�����		����#	����	��������������������	����	�
����
���	

���������������	��
�������	���
�����	���������������
������	���������������������	���������	�����	���!�
�	�
������$�%�
����������������	���������	��������������	����
����������������	
�������������������
����		���$�%�
�������������������������	
���	�����	���������!&	������
���	����
��������		�������'�	�	�
��������	������������������	������������������������������	��
��	�����������!�
�	�
������$��
����%�
����
���	���	�	�
��	��
��������
�������	������
�
����	������������������$��
��������������	��$��
�����������
�������
	����	��(�#	��	����������	
	����
�����	���	�
���	

�����	���	�
�!)	
	�������
�
��������������*+�������	����*����������	����������	
���
�����	��	��������	
����	��������	�,�����	�����������	�����
������������	��������
�����������������	���	������	���
���
���������	�	���
	�	
�	���
�	��	��
�
�����	�
��������	����	��	���	�
�����	�������
�,���������
���	�
���-����	�	��������	����

���	���	���������
�������	���	����	�.$����	�����
�������
���	������$��	����
����	���������!/0123456�73289�:;16�6234<�=>6�?@0>280�23�17AB?08�17C34D>2137�>E3?2�37F317F�GHI�>@@B1A>21376J:;16�6234<�4>7�17�2;8�H362KL708@870872�37�M>4A;�N�>70�O�>70�17�:;8�P6@87�:1D86�37�M>4A;�QR�SH>42J�QTJ

Attachment 5Page 120 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
21



Attachment 5Page 121 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
22



Attachment 5Page 122 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
23



Attachment 5Page 123 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
24



Attachment 5Page 124 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
25



Attachment 5Page 125 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
26



Attachment 5Page 126 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
27



Attachment 5Page 127 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
28



Attachment 5Page 128 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
29



Attachment 5Page 129 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
30



Pa
rc
el

Ph
ys
ic
al
 A
dd

re
ss

O
w
ne

r
Ac

co
un

t 
N
um

23
93

34
30

00
12

N
ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

CA
RB

O
N

DA
LE

CA
RB

O
N

DA
LE

, T
O

W
N
 O

F
R3

40
98

9
23

93
34

30
00

13
N

ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

CA
RB

O
N

DA
LE

U
N

IT
ED

 S
TA

TE
S 

O
F 

AM
ER

IC
A

R3
40

99
8

23
93

34
30

40
01

11
7 

N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
HO

RV
AT

H,
 R

O
ZA

LI
A

R3
40

25
6

23
93

34
30

50
04

75
9 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

 C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

CA
ST

IL
LO

, H
U

GO
 A

R3
40

15
1

23
93

34
30

50
12

11
3 

N
 7

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
ST

RU
DL

EY
, B

ET
H 

EL
AI

N
E

R5
80

23
6

23
93

34
30

50
13

14
0 

N
 E

IG
HT

H 
ST
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
CR

AR
Y,
 S

AM
U

EL
 C
 &
 G

AL
U

SH
A,
 K

ER
RY

 K
R0

45
44

1
23

93
34

30
50

16
78

9 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
CR

AR
Y,
 S

AM
U

EL
 C
 &
 G

AL
U

SH
A,
 K

ER
RY

 K
R0

83
00

0
23

93
34

30
50

17
73

7 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
IN

TE
RL

AN
TE

, C
HR

IS
TI

N
E 

AN
N

E
R0

84
20

7
23

93
34

30
50

18
73

7 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
IN

TE
RL

AN
TE

, C
HR

IS
TI

N
E 

AN
N

E
R0

84
20

8
23

93
34

30
60

14
68

9 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
JO

HN
SO

N
 H

O
M

ES
TE

AD
 L

LC
R5

80
51

2
23

93
34

30
60

15
68

7 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
JO

HN
SO

N
, P

AT
RI

CK
 &
 L

ES
LI

E 
M

CN
AM

EE
R0

83
98

8
23

93
34

30
60

16
66

5 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
JO

HN
SO

N
, P

AT
RI

CK
 R
 &
 L

ES
LI

E 
C 

M
CN

AM
EE

R0
83

98
9

23
93

34
30

90
04

86
 N
 6

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
CO

LO
RA

DO
 M

O
U

N
TA

IN
 JU

N
IO

R 
CO

LL
EG

E 
DI

ST
RI

CT
R5

80
13

0
23

93
34

30
90

07
65

 N
 6

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
ST

RA
N

G,
 K

AT
HL

EE
N
 S

R0
05

38
0

23
93

34
30

H0
05

N
ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

CA
RB

O
N

DA
LE

BR
IK

U
 L

LC
R0

45
46

8
23

93
34

30
J0

02
85

 N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
M

AR
KH

AM
, N

AT
HA

N
 P
 &
 JE

SS
IC

A 
J

R0
45

47
1

23
93

34
31

00
01

72
6 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

 C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

LA
EM

M
EL

, W
IL

LI
AM

 R
 &
 K

AI
SE

R,
 A

M
Y

R3
40

11
2

23
93

34
31

00
03

75
8 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

 C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

JO
CH

U
M

, G
AR

Y 
 P
 &
 L

ES
LI

E 
J

R3
40

26
9

23
93

34
31

20
01

N
ot
 a

va
ila

bl
e 

CA
RB

O
N

DA
LE

CA
RB

O
N

DA
LE

, T
O

W
N
 O

F
R3

40
99

4
23

93
34

31
20

05
80

1 
M

AI
N
 C

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
KM

CT
 P

RO
PE

RT
IE

S 
LL

C
R3

40
32

9
23

93
34

31
30

05
72

5 
M

AI
N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
JA

YW
AL

KE
R 

LO
DG

E,
 L

LC
R0

42
77

9
23

93
34

32
00

02
73

4 
M

AI
N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
W

IL
KE

 C
RO

SS
IN

GS
 L

LC
R3

40
57

7
23

93
34

32
00

03
75

8 
M

AI
N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
BI

RN
KR

AN
T,
 T

HE
O

DO
RE

 D
R3

40
05

0
23

93
34

32
00

08
73

5 
GA

RF
IE

LD
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
LI

CH
AT

Z,
 JU

LI
AN

N
E 

&
 M

EA
D,
 G

AB
RI

EL
R3

40
33

1
23

93
34

32
00

09
72

7 
GA

RF
IE

LD
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
RU

IZ
 B

EN
IT

EZ
, L

AU
RA

 E
R3

40
61

0
23

93
34

32
00

10
71

1 
GA

RF
IE

LD
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
M

O
SS

, C
HA

RL
ES
 B
 &
 JE

N
N

IF
ER

 K
R3

40
37

5
23

93
34

32
00

17
75

1 
GA

RF
IE

LD
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
SW

AN
TO

N
, T

ER
RY

 L
 &
 M

O
LL

Y 
B

R5
80

52
5

23
93

34
35

10
02

46
 N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
HE

N
DE

RS
O

N
, B

EN
TL

EY
 G
 &
 S

AN
DR

A 
J

R3
40

70
9

23
93

34
35

70
01

68
9 

M
AI

N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
AM

G 
PR

O
PE

RT
IE

S 
LL

C 
A 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 L
IM

IT
ED

 L
IA

BI
LI

T
R3

41
19

6
23

93
34

35
70

02
M

AI
N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
U

N
IT

ED
 S

TA
TE

S 
PO

ST
AL

 S
ER

VI
CE

R3
41

19
7

23
93

34
38

10
01

64
 N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
BR

EW
ST

ER
, W

AL
TE

R 
W
 Q

U
AL

IF
IE

D 
PE

RS
O

N
AL

 R
ES

ID
ER

00
92

18
23

93
34

38
10

02
62

 N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
SM

IT
H,
 R

YA
N

R0
09

21
9

23
93

34
38

10
03

60
 N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
KO

EL
LE

, A
LI

CE
 J

R0
09

22
0

23
93

34
39

20
01

70
 N
 8

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
TA

YL
O

R,
 D

EN
IS

E
R0

42
29

7
23

93
34

39
20

02
78

6 
CO

LO
RA

DO
 A

VE
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
FU

LL
ER

, M
IC

HA
EL

R0
42

29
8

23
93

34
39

70
01

35
 N
 7

TH
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
SO

PR
IS
 C

RO
SS

IN
GS

 L
LC

R0
43

29
6

23
93

34
39

70
02

71
1 

M
AI

N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
71

1 
M

AI
N
 S

TR
EE

T 
LL

C
R0

43
29

7
23

93
34

39
90

15
71

2 
M

AI
N
 S

T 
CA

RB
O

N
DA

LE
BE

AU
VO

IR
 C

O
N

DO
S

R3
41

02
8

71
1 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

71
2 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

M
ai
lin

g 
Ad

dr
es
s

22
 B

EM
IS
 S

TR
EE

T 
 W

ES
TO

N
, M

A 
02

49
3

62
 N

O
RT

H 
8T

H 
ST

RE
ET

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

20
03

 JU
N

IP
ER

 H
IL

L 
 A

SP
EN

, C
O
 8

16
11

62
4 

LA
RK

SP
U

R 
DR

IV
E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

23
40

0 
TW

O
 R

IV
ER

S 
RO

AD
  B

AS
AL

T,
 C

O
 8

16
21

81
1 

M
AI

N
 C

O
U

RT
  C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

72
7 

GA
RF

IE
LD

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

71
1 

GA
RF

IE
LD

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

‐1
92

4
75

1 
GA

RF
IE

LD
 A

VE
N

U
E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

46
 L

IN
DE

N
 L

AN
E 
 B

RE
CK

EN
RI

DG
E,
 C

O
 8

04
24

58
2 

CO
W

EN
 D

RI
VE

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

85
0 

CH
ER

RY
 A

VE
N

U
E 
 S

AN
 B

RU
N

O
, C

A 
94

06
6‐

30
31

51
1 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

‐2
06

7
80

1 
M

AI
N
 C

O
U

RT
  C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

PO
 B

O
X 

96
9 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

73
4 

M
AI

N
 S

TR
EE

T 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

PO
 B

O
X 

29
8 
 W

O
O

DY
 C

RE
EK

, C
O
 8

16
56

73
5 

GA
RF

IE
LD

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

80
2 

GR
AN

D 
AV

EN
U

E 
 G

LE
N

W
O

O
D 

SP
RI

N
GS

, C
O
 8

16
01

03
93

 C
O

U
N

TY
 R

O
AD

 1
02

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

48
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

85
 N
 8

TH
 S

TR
EE

T 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

85
 N

O
RT

H 
7T

H 
ST

RE
ET

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

59
4 

CO
U

N
TY
 R

O
AD

 1
10

  G
LE

N
W

O
O

D 
SP

RI
N

GS
, C

O
 8

16
01

‐9
60

4

78
9 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

73
7 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

73
7 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

19
8 

10
TH

 S
TR

EE
T 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

68
7 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

68
7 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

51
1 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

‐2
06

7
18

00
 M

AS
SA

CH
U

SE
TT

S 
AV

E 
N

W
 S

U
IT

E 
50

0 
 W

AS
HI

N
GT

O
N

, D
C 

20
03

6
13

81
7 

E 
CH

EN
AN

GO
 D

RI
VE

  A
U

RO
RA

, C
O
 8

00
15

PO
 B

O
X 

14
77

  C
AR

BO
N

DA
LE

, C
O
 8

16
23

36
0 

W
IL

DF
AN

G 
W

AY
  M

ES
Q

U
IT

E,
 N

V 
89

02
7

78
9 

CO
LO

RA
DO

 A
VE

N
U

E 
 C

AR
BO

N
DA

LE
, C

O
 8

16
23

Attachment 5Page 130 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
31



Microsoft | Garfield County IT Department, RFG (Town of Carbondale)

Carbondale Zoning District Map

Carbondale, CO Zoning Map 200ft

Attachment 5Page 131 of 219

angel
Line

angel
Line

angel
Oval

angel
Callout
Proposed property 
55 N 7th Street, Carbondale, CO
81623

angel
Typewritten Text
32



Attachment 5Page 132 of 219

angel
Callout
70 N. 8th
Single Family Residence

angel
Typewritten Text

angel
Callout
60-64 N. 8th
Townhouses
Southerin unit has 2 car garage + 1 parking space off of alley

angel
Callout
46 N 8th
Shade Salon
6-7 parking spaces off of alley. 

angel
Callout
Town of Carbondale Park

angel
Callout
786 Colorado
Single Family Residence

angel
Callout
758 Colorado
Duplex or Triplex

angel
Callout
726 Colorado
Duplex

angel
Callout
85 N 7th St.
Single Family
Residence

angel
Callout
690 Colorado
Colorado Mt. College. 33 Parking Spaces

angel
Callout
655 Main St.
US Post Office

angel
Callout
689 Main St.
Restaurant & The Way Home Lodge. 

angel
Callout
Carbondale Community Pool 

angel
Callout
35 N 7th St.
Group Home operated by Jay Walker 2 car garage off of alley

angel
Callout
711 Main St.
Amore Realty & Professional Offices. 

angel
Callout
725 Main St
Jay Walker Lodge
Office and Residences for Addition Treatment
7 parking spaces off of alley.

angel
Callout
48-54 N 8th St.
4 condominiums
8 parking spaces off of alley

angel
Typewritten Text
33



 

Parking Photos 
 
11-8-22 , 7:30  AM 
 

 
Colorado and 7th looking west 
 
 

 
Colorado and 8th looking east -1  
 

 
Colorado and 8th looking east – 2 

Attachment 5Page 133 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
34



 

 
8th and Main Looking North 
 

 
Eight and Main looking east 
 

 
7th and Main Looking West 
 

Attachment 5Page 134 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
35



 

 
7th and Main looking North 
 

 
7th and alley looking east 
 

 
Alley and 8th looking west 
  

Attachment 5Page 135 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
36



 

11-8-22, 6:00 p.m. 
 

 
7th and Colorado looking west 
 

 
7th and Colorado looking south 
 
All other photos were too dark 
  

Attachment 5Page 136 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
37



 

1-14-23, 7:30 a.m. 
 

 
Colorado and 8th looking east 
 

 
8th and Main looking north 
 

 
7th and Main looking west 
 

Attachment 5Page 137 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
38



 

 
7th and Colorado looking south 
 

 
7th and alley looking west 
 

 
8th and alley looking east 
  

Attachment 5Page 138 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
39



1-15-23, 6:30 p.m.

7th and Colorado looking west 

8th and Main looking north 

7th and main looking west 

Attachment 5Page 139 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
40



7th and Colorado looking south 

8th and alley looking east 

Attachment 5Page 140 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
41



MINIBUS INFORMATION 

Minibus used at Little Blue is a Chevy 3500 with a Collins MFSAB body (14 
passenger) 

It can be parked in the eastmost spaces in the alley. 

Attachment 5Page 141 of 219

angel
Typewritten Text
42



Attachment 5Page 142 of 219



Attachment 5Page 143 of 219



Attachment 5Page 144 of 219



Attachment 5Page 145 of 219



Attachment 5Page 146 of 219



Attachment 5Page 147 of 219



Attachment 5Page 148 of 219



Attachment 5Page 149 of 219



Attachment 5Page 150 of 219



Attachment 5Page 151 of 219



OEL OEL OEL
OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL

OEL
OEL OEL OEL OEL OEL

OEL
OEL

FOUND #5 REBAR
1" ABOVE GROUND

FOUND #5 REBAR
4" ABOVE GROUND

FOUND #5 REBAR
  1.25" YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

FLUSH
STAMPED
PROP COR

HCE LS 19598

FOUND #5 REBAR 1.25"
YELLOW PLASTIC CAP

5" BELOW GROUND
STAMPED PROP COR

SGM PLS 15719

FOUND #5 REBAR
3" ABOVE GROUND BENT

ELECTRIC TRANSFORMER

55 NORTH
7TH STREET

SINGLE STORY
FRAME HOUSE

BLUE LAKE PRESCHOOL INC
0189 J W DRIVE UNIT C

CARBONDALE CO, 81623
PARCEL No.  239334313001

WILLOW PARK CONDOS SUBDIVISION
BRIKU LLC

48 8TH STREET
CARBONDALE CO 81623

PARCEL No.  23933430H005

LOT 1-5 BLOCK 7
LAEMMEL, WILLIAM R & KAISER, AMY

85 NORTH 7TH STREET
CARBONDALE CO 81623

PARCEL No.  239334310001

LOT 1LOT 2LOT 3LOT 4LOT 5LOT 6

BLOCK 7

LOT 1LOT 2LOT 3LOT 4LOT 5

SOUTH 15 FEET BLOCK 7
1,875 sq. ft.
0.043 acres

LOTS 1-4 BLOCK 21
10,000 sq. ft.
0.230 acres

OVERLAP AREA
303 sq. ft.

0.007 acres

NET SUBJECT PROPERTY
11,572 sq. ft.
0.266 acres

N89° 35' 00"E  125.00'

S0° 25' 00"E  15.00'

S89° 57' 00"E  100.00' S0° 25' 00"E  15.00'

N
0°

 0
3'

 0
0"

E 
 9

6.
56

'

N89° 57' 00"W  100.00'

N
0°

 0
3'

 0
0"

E 
 1

00
.0

0'

3.
44

'
N 89°35'00" E 100.00'

N 89°35'00" E
0.30'

S 89°35'00" W 24.70'

CONCRETE PARKING

17.08'

24.96'

CO
N

CRETE SIDEW
ALK

25.00' (TYP.)

15.00' R.O.W.
GRAVEL ALLEY

BLOCK 21

75.00' R.O.W.
NORTH 7TH STREET
ASPHALT SURFACE

5.
20

7.78

38
.7

5

10.35

24
.8

5

16.071.35

26.18

58
.2

3

8.04

12
.0

0

20.27

CONCRETE WALK

CONCRETE WALK

BERM

48" CORRUGATED
PLASTIC PIPE

5.60'

BLUE LAKE PRESCHOOL INC
0189 J W DRIVE UNIT C

CARBONDALE CO, 81623
PARCEL No.  239334313001

N
0°

 0
3'

 0
0"

E 
 1

00
.0

0'

15.70'

FOUND #4 REBAR
& 1" OPC
STAMPED
PLS 14111
PROP COR

FOUND #4 REBAR
& 1" OPC
STAMPED
PLS 14111
PROP COR

SET #5 REBAR 18" LONG
& 1.25" OPC

STAMPED
PROP CORNER

PLS 28643

SET #5 REBAR 18" LONG
& 1.25" RPC

STAMPED
WITNESS

PLS #28643
(4' WC)

PLASTIC
SHED

CONCRETE CURB

3.
44

'

N 89°35'00" E 100.00'
N 89°35'00" E

0.30'
S 89°35'00" W 24.70'

NOTICE:  ACCORDING TO COLORADO LAW YOU MUST COMMENCE ANY LEGAL
ACTION BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY WITHIN THREE YEARS
AFTER YOU FIRST DISCOVER SUCH DEFECT.  IN NO EVENT MAY ANY ACTION
BASED UPON ANY DEFECT IN THIS SURVEY BE COMMENCED MORE THAN TEN
YEARS FROM THE DATE OF CERTIFICATION SHOWN HEREON.

SOPRIS ENGINEERING - LLC
CIVIL CONSULTANTS

502 MAIN STREET, SUITE A3
CARBONDALE, COLORADO 81623

(970) 704-0311 SOPRISENG@SOPRISENG.COM  7/6/2021 - 30013 - C:\SOPRIS\C3D\2020\30013\SURVEY\Survey DWGs\ISP\30013 ISP.dwg

VICINITY MAP
SCALE: 1" = 1000'

IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT MAP OF:

55 NORTH 7TH STREET
A PARCEL OF LAND SITUATED IN LOTS 1, 2, 3, AND 4

OF SECTION 34 TOWNSHIP 7 SOUTH, RANGE 88 WEST OF THE 6th P.M.
TOWN OF CARBONDALE, COUNTY OF GARFIELD, STATE OF COLORADO

SHEET 1 OF 1

1 inch =         ft.
( IN FEET )

GRAPHIC SCALE
010 10 20

10

405

NOTES

1. Date of Survey: February 6, 2020 & June 28, July 6, 2021.

2. Date of Preparation:  February 10-12, 2020 & July 6, 2021.

3. Basis of Bearing:  A bearing of S 89°57'00" E between the found town control
monuments found inside monument boxes at the intersections of Euclid Avenue &
8th Street and the intersection of Euclid Avenue and 4th Street.

4. Basis of Survey:  The plat of the Town of Carbondale recorded December 17, 1887 in
Plat Book 3 at Page 13 as Reception No. 5889. Easements, rights of way and other
matters shown on the plat for Weavers Addition to the Town of Carbondale, recorded March
23, 1899 as Reception No. 21601.

5. This survey does not constitute a title search by Sopris Engineering, LLC (SE) to
determine ownership or easements of record.  For all information regarding
easements, rights of way and/or title of record, SE relied upon the above said plat
described in note 4 and the title commitment prepared by Title Company of the
Rockies, Commitment No. 0602337 - C, effective date of January 3, 2020.

6. The linear unit used in the preparation of this plat is the U.S. survey foot as defined
by the United States Department of Commerce, National Institute of Standards and
Technology.

TITLE PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

LOT 1, 2, 3 AND 4, BLOCK 21

AND

THE SOUTH 15 FEET OF LOTS 1, 2, 3, 4 AND 5, BLOCK 7
WEAVERS ADDITION TO THE TOWN OF CARBONDALE

COUNTY OF GARFIELD
STATE OF COLORADO

SITE

GAS METER
SEWER MANHOLE
TELEPHONE PEDESTAL

EXISTING CONDITIONS LEGEND

GUY WIRE

SIGN
POWER POLE

DRYWELL

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC
OVERHEAD UTILITIES

WIRE FENCE
WOODEN FENCE
CHAINLINK FENCE

oe oe

ou ou

CORRUGATED METAL FENCE

ELECTRIC METER

MAILBOX

IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT

I, MARK S. BECKLER, HEREBY CERTIFY TO BLUE LAKE PRESCHOOL INC, THAT THIS IS AN
“IMPROVEMENT SURVEY PLAT” AS DEFINED BY C.R.S. § 38-51-102(9), AND THAT IT IS A
MONUMENTED LAND SURVEY SHOWING THE CURRENT LOCATION OF ALL STRUCTURES,
WATER COURSES, WATER FEATURES AND/OR BODIES OF WATER , VISIBLE ROADS,
UTILITIES, FENCES, OR WALLS SITUATED ON THE DESCRIBED PARCEL AND WITHIN FIVE
FEET OF ALL BOUNDARIES OF SUCH PARCEL, ANY CONFLICTING BOUNDARY EVIDENCE
OR VISIBLE ENCROACHMENTS, AND ALL EASEMENTS AND RIGHTS OF WAY OF A PUBLIC
OR PRIVATE NATURE THAT ARE VISIBLE, OR APPARENT, OR OF RECORD AND
UNDERGROUND UTILITIES DESCRIBED IN LAND TITLE GUARANTEE COMPANY FILE NO.
ABS63014094-2, OR OTHER SOURCES AS SPECIFIED ON THE IMPROVEMENT SURVEY
PLAT.

________________________________
MARK S. BECKLER        L.S. #28643

SEWER CLEANOUT

Attachment 5Page 152 of 219

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
T

AutoCAD SHX Text
G

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
x

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
CO



1 

IMAGE PACKET 
Little Blue (Blue Creek Preschool, Inc.) 

Addition to Large Day Care 
(Child Care Facility) 

At 55 N. 7th Street 

Attachment 5Page 153 of 219



2 

Oct 2012 View from Google Street View 

Dec 2019 image prior to Little Blue remodel 

Attachment 5Page 154 of 219



3 
 

 
March 2023  - Front elevation 55 N. 7th street 
 

 
Sidewalk looking north 
 

Attachment 5Page 155 of 219



4 

Rear view 55 N. 7th from alley 

North view 55 N. 7th 

Attachment 5Page 156 of 219



5 
 

 
Neighbors to south – 35 N 7th Street and 711 Main Street 
 

 
Neighbor to North- 726 Colorado 
 

Attachment 5Page 157 of 219



6 
 

 
Neighbor Across street – north  

 
Neighbor Across Street- 689 Main Street (USPS visible beyond) 
 
 

Attachment 5Page 158 of 219



7 

Neighbor Across Street- 689 Main Street (USPS visible beyond) 

Attachment 5Page 159 of 219



You don't often get email from kamdur@carbondaleco.net. Learn why this is important

From: Sheryl Bower
To: Kelley Amdur
Cc: Jared Barnes
Subject: RE: Town of Carbondale Referral Request - Little Blue Preschool Expansion (55 N 7th St) - please respond by

4/12/23
Date: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 4:12:49 PM

Hello Kelley, We have no comments.

Regards,

Sheryl L Bower, AICP
Garfield County
Community Development Director

108 8th Street , Suite 401
Glenwood Springs, CO 81601
970-945-1377 (1605)

From: Kelley Amdur <kamdur@carbondaleco.net> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 3:39 PM
To: Kelley Amdur <kamdur@carbondaleco.net>
Cc: Jared Barnes <jbarnes@carbondaleco.net>
Subject: Town of Carbondale Referral Request - Little Blue Preschool Expansion (55 N 7th St) - please
respond by 4/12/23

Referral Departments and Agencies,
Please find attached a referral request for the Little Blue Preschool Expansion project. The Little Blue
Preschool has applied for Administrative Site Plan Review for the expansion of their existing daycare

facility at 55 N 7th St, a Subdivision Exemption to merge two lots into one, a Special Use Permit for a
large daycare facility and a Rezoning from the current  C/T (Commercial/Transitional) and R/MD
(Residential Medium Density) zoning to HCC (Historic Commercial Core) zoning. The project also

proposes improvements to the 7th St Right-of-Way.

Below is a link to the application documents. If you would prefer a paper copy, please let me know
as soon as possible. I would appreciate receiving your comments by April 12, 2023.

https://files4.1.revize.com/carbondaleco/LIttle%20Blue%20%20Planning%20Application%20Revised
%203-23.pdf

Thank you in advance for your time! You are an important part of the Town of Carbondale’s review.

Attachment 6Page 160 of 219

mailto:kamdur@carbondaleco.net
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification
mailto:sbower@garfield-county.com
mailto:kamdur@carbondaleco.net
mailto:jbarnes@carbondaleco.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffiles4.1.revize.com%2Fcarbondaleco%2FLIttle%2520Blue%2520%2520Planning%2520Application%2520Revised%25203-23.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ckamdur%40carbondaleco.net%7C8e1d696cdc3942a13cbf08db2fd95345%7C7a82c9e49186482cb623cb204a6c3011%7C0%7C0%7C638156383692227144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oEJBF6zwYZQUTF7kwnjmcyiKqyTtpJtQMApcwbsui14%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Ffiles4.1.revize.com%2Fcarbondaleco%2FLIttle%2520Blue%2520%2520Planning%2520Application%2520Revised%25203-23.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Ckamdur%40carbondaleco.net%7C8e1d696cdc3942a13cbf08db2fd95345%7C7a82c9e49186482cb623cb204a6c3011%7C0%7C0%7C638156383692227144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=oEJBF6zwYZQUTF7kwnjmcyiKqyTtpJtQMApcwbsui14%3D&reserved=0


If you have any questions or difficulty accessing the plans, please don’t hesitate to contact me.
Best-

Kelley Amdur
Planner
Town of Carbondale
511 Colorado Ave
Carbondale, CO 81623
970-510-1212
kamdur@carbondaleco.net
www.carbondalegov.org

Attachment 6Page 161 of 219

mailto:kamdur@carbondaleco.net
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.carbondalegov.org%2F&data=05%7C01%7Ckamdur%40carbondaleco.net%7C8e1d696cdc3942a13cbf08db2fd95345%7C7a82c9e49186482cb623cb204a6c3011%7C0%7C0%7C638156383692227144%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=qbQ2R5tTFQU7dO%2FwThbb6FbFrAIUXwxmNXXoQCRpa3E%3D&reserved=0


From: Kirk Wilson
To: Kelley Amdur
Cc: Jared Barnes
Subject: RE: Town of Carbondale Referral Request - Little Blue Preschool Expansion (55 N 7th St) - please respond by

4/12/23
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 9:46:10 AM

Kelley,

I am concerned with the current parking issues with this entity and certainly the future planes.  The
organization plans to expand services and staff while reducing the amount of onsite parking with the
intent of using the public right-of way for both employee and patron parking.  Allowing the public
right of way to be used for commercial purposes creates a slippery slope.    Additionally, with
increased services being offered, there will be increased traffic during drop-off and pick-up times.
 During drop off and pick-up times, I am concerned that there will not be adequate parking in the
area, especially if staff are using the public right of way as employee parking.  This most likely will
lead to patrons parking illegally either in the street or on another’s property to complete their drop
off and/or pick-up.

Kirk Wilson, MPA
Chief of Police
Carbondale Police Department
Office:  970-963-2662

Attachment 6Page 162 of 219

mailto:kwilson@carbondaleco.net
mailto:kamdur@carbondaleco.net
mailto:jbarnes@carbondaleco.net


Planning Department – Reviewing Agency Form 
Planning Item #: 
Date Sent: 
Comments Due: 
To: 

To assist the Town in its review of this project, your review and written comments are 
requested.  Please notify the Planning Department if you will not be able to respond by 
the date listed above.  Questions regarding this project should be directed to the 
Planning Department, 963-2733. 

Applicant: 
Owners: 
Location: 
Zone: 
Staff Contact: 
Project Description: 

The following are conditions or comments I would offer regarding this item: (Attach 
separate sheet if necessary). 

Reviewing Agency: By:  

Please return completed forms to: Planning Department, Town of Carbondale 
511 Colorado Avenue, Carbondale, CO 81623 

Attachment 6Page 163 of 219



TOWN OF CARBONDALE
    PUBLIC WORKS 

511 Colorado Avenue 
 Carbondale, CO  81623 

Development Review Memorandum 

SUBJECT PROPERTY/DEVELOPMENT: 55 N. Seventh Street  
ITEM NUMBER: LU 23-8-9-10-13 
ARCHITECT: Confluence 
OWNER: Blue Lake Preschool, Inc. 
DATE: April 10, 2023 

REVIEW COMMENTS: 

Water:  
• Water service is available for the project.
• Project may result in system improvement fees and water rights dedication fees.
• Existing service line should be evaluated for adequacy.

Sanitary Sewer: 
• Sewer is available for the project.
• Project may result in system improvement fees
• Existing service line should be evaluated for adequacy and for condition.

Landscaping/Planting: 
• If parking improvements in the public right-of-way are approved, the Town

Arborist recommends removal of all three existing large Siberian Elms based on
damage to the critical root zone, and replacement with two new trees in planting
areas at least 10 feet wide.  These planting areas should be required to be
irrigated from the owner’s system.

General/Other: 
Based on both the proposed and alternate site plans proposed, it appears that the main 
driver of the requested spot rezoning to HCC is to eliminate the need for on-site parking.  
This is evidenced by the conversion of existing on-site parking to an infant expansion as 
well as a playground addition.  After many iterations a few years ago, on-site parking 
was provided (as required based on the current C/T zoning applicable to most of the 
site as well as the R/MD zoning of the northernmost 15’ of the property).  Now, the on-
site parking that was both required and accommodated a few years ago is proposed to 
be eliminated.  Instead of providing on-site parking for commercial uses as required in 
most other zone districts, the applicant is proposing to improve parking in the right-of-
way of 7th Street. 

Attachment 6Page 164 of 219



Page 2 of 2 

It should be noted that the UDC requires one parking space per employee at peak 
occupancy.  Based on the information in the applicant’s submittal, 11 off-street parking 
spaces would be required if not for the proposed rezoning.  The proposed 
improvements to the parking in the right-of-way of 7th Street accommodate seven full-
sized parking spots and two compact spots (due to utility pole and guywire constraints).  
Based on the information in the submittal, if you count all nine spaces in the public right-
of-way, this is an increase of five spaces in the public right-of-way of 7th Street adjacent 
to the subject property, but is also still less that the on-site parking requirement of 11 
spaces that would be required in any zone district other than HCC. 

Public Works staff does not support the spot rezoning of individual properties to 
eliminate on-site parking requirements.  However, should the approving bodies move 
forward with the rezoning and approval of this application, some level of thought should 
be given to the improvements proposed within the right-of-way to ensure that they are 
consistent with the future vision for the character of this block of 7th Street (i.e., gravel 
parking versus paved parking, raised curbs versus ribbon curb to delineate planting 
areas, etc.)  

Attachment 6Page 165 of 219



memo 

To: Kelley Amdur / Planner   

From: Carl Meinecke / Town Arborist 

Date: 3/31/2023 

Re: Little Blue Addition   

Comments: 

This memo contains my preliminary recommendations concerning trees (existing and 

proposed) in the Public Right-of-Way after reviewing the proposed Little Blue Preschool 

Expansion Project site plans. 

Summary for Little Blue Application (Detailed version on page 2) 

• Remove all 3 larger Siberian Elms

• No trees on the southeast corner

• Create new planting spaces for 2 of the 3 removed trees

• At least a 10ft wide bump out for trees between parking spaces

• Plant 2 new trees selected by the Town Arborist from the RECOMMENDED

STREET TREE LIST

• 35ft spacing at least between trees.

• No large trees within 45ft of Utility line

• New trees would require irrigation be installed and provided by the applicant

and fed by their system

• Landscape plans and warranty for the two new bump out tree locations would

need to be agreed upon with a landscape or tree professional before tree

planting.

• Newly planted trees must follow the Carbondale Tree Boards TREE PLANTING,

MAINTENANCE AND PROTECTION GUIDELINES.

Attachment 6Page 166 of 219



2 

Existing Trees 

I would require removing all 3 of the larger Siberian Elms as the project will cause 

damage to the critical root zone of these trees.  

Proposed New Trees 

I would require 2 new tree planting sites created with a recommendation of at least a 

10ft wide area of growing space for trees between parking spaces. 

Plant 2 new trees to be selected by the Town Arborist from the Tree Boards 

RECOMMENDED STREET TREE LIST. 

No large new trees planted within 45ft of the utility line to the south of property. 

I would not recommend any trees on the SE corner whatsoever to keep sight lines clear, 

reduce general clutter, keep utility poles and guy wire clear, and reduce conflicts with 

bigger vehicles or trailers turning the corner.  

Any new trees would require irrigation be installed and provided by the applicant and 

fed by their system.  

A landscape plan and warranty for the two new bump out tree locations would need to 

be agreed upon with a landscape or tree professional before tree planting can occur.  

Newly planted trees must follow the Carbondale Tree Boards TREE PLANTING, 

MAINTENANCE AND PROTECTION GUIDELINES. 

Reducing Future Tree & Sidewalk Conflicts 

Techniques to reduce sidewalk heaving by tree roots in new planting locations should be 

researched.    

Attachment 6Page 167 of 219



i " " � $1
 i i I i f i }

•
1! £

SN:;,I..E
NTEll:

MAL
l"tOf'El

1'l
�

 
LOC

A
OO

N
 V

A.
RE$

 F
IOM

 

I 
"'

:>
IO

W
N

'O
W

EA
YE

�
�

;
 

�
o

 

-t
V\

 

',. 
K

E
Y

 

!r
--r-=

, �
-�-r-
�,
r
� 

,.
 

�
ECfflS

--
_

 �
 

SIDEW
AU

 
D

c.t
A

V
El

 

�: 
f. ..:z...._

-
. -

----'-
1 

l)
'Q

 
iL .

_..._�
_..___.

-
--

•--
--.._;

•·- .�
�--�

-�-;._;,
_-_ .. -

-"D\
--

--
·--

---
-

c
 ___

___
__ :n=.=

 __
__ . 

-· ·-
. -

·-.
. ·.....:t-

�
---

--
---

--
A

DA
C

UU
cut

 

_
 �

EM
O

VE
 EXISTING

 

I
'

"'
 

D
C

O
N

C
R

E
TE

 

D
P

LA
 Y
G

i'OU
N

D
/ 

LAND
SCAPING

 

-
A

O
O

ITIO
N

 T
O

 &
U

ll
�

 

D
E
XIS

TI
N

G
 B

U
II.OtN

G
 

�
VE

 a,(£
 ,.._

ll>IG
 

I
 

,._.
 Of

•
S
,
A

CE.
S 

L4l
CJrt"

iO 

i 
l�i�

7J
J-;

i
i 

t ' Ji
MOV E

�
J 

:
f-ENC

E 
O

AL
lf'f

 
r i 

_
,
-

t 
&

 

,_
,

_
,_

,
_

, 

IWl'NO
N

U
O

•'l
 

.,}
 •

 _
 

�
 

•-
•-

,-
•-

�
�

 I
 

7==
 !.T

 , 
,�

 
-

. 
...
 

�
 

---
·-

�
 

--
' 

--=�
J"l

 

. 
--

--
--

I 
__.

 

")
UM

'
 l'0

U 
l(

M(
M

D 
• _

 
-

.W
: iol--'"

 
,

 
W /OV

( �
ptG

 

i--
---

-
C

UT
-.>-

A
K

I
 r
 
-- -

---
;;;;

� - - =
/

� T
r -

EXJS
T>,C

 O
RYW

W.
 

�;.,
��

s-----=::::::::
 

h
8GH

IOboiG
2

Sl
Oltt'

 

�
lte

m
a

te
 f)

l"O
P

O
ied

 i
lte

 f)
la

n
 

1/ff'
. 

r-
cr

 

-
I I I I -• I I I I 

'
A

TE
tt

S
E
R
VIC

E
 

S
it
e
 D

a
ta

 T
a
b
le

 

Lot
�

 
-�

-
-,..,

 
[T

ota1
]F°

...,_
_

_
 

1�
 

�
"'
-

:�
°="

sZ
·�

-
�

,._
co,.,

-,
Pa,c,t

 

; ·....;
, ....

 "" .. 
......

... �
"'- TO

TAl.
lM

PE
'iivK>

US
 

.--,
-

, ....
....

 �
Al

-_
 

�
�

O
l&OOOl'

AI
M

 
�

•
•

lnot
�

_..,
ro

 
..... ,

 

,. 
-

TO
TAL

P£AVIOUS
A/f£A.

 
... � 

i�
--

�
£.�

 
-
-­

�
��==

��:-. ...
 =--

--
roa

.iif...
�

-
s­

�
do-a-v

i.Ni
 

"";
�

-
.-'4,,

"•
 

Q
1°

d
 

''�
 ·- ,:

,,,_
 ·- . -
·

-

2.
�

:
 
�

�1 
2.�
�·
=

." 
2.

�
 ..

 
�

7�
 

�r
= 

•I
.-sa

71
, 

�
 l"

�
JfCl

 LOC
A

OO
N 

N
o

l
< .e

�
JB

� [4} 
) cJ0 o

8 D
� j

 l 
0

 I'\
 

C
<X

f\
e

('
 

[ij
 

�
 

-
-

_
,_

, 

� � ; _
 ?S

 �
�

(E)
L::,b

 I
I

�
--

·· 
,._,

 
;fz..

 
fl 

g
 G:i)

 
�

 ·
-

"' 
.,,.

 
,. 

c;p
 I fci

;�J
j ,o

 ·-
-�

0
 

�
 

-=
-=-

I 
n

 
D

 
a.,

 I 
I�

 a
.ri

m.-..,.
 

.......
 

r'J
r-i

 
,.,

r.;;i
_

 
I 

1· b'
 M

a
p

 
�

V
IC

 n
 

,n
�
 

i i J !I

�
�
::=
-=-

C 0 :E
 

i:: 
-0

 
� 

-0
 

-g
 

<{
 I

i
"'

u
 

(I)
 �

 .
 

::::>
H

 
ca

 
I 

(I)
 

+=
 

-+- :::i
 

f'm
!Dotll

: 

l
.J0

.'20'%3
 

fie
:Uttle

511,e
 

-

Attachment 6Page 168 of 219



memo 

To: Kelley Amdur / Planner   

From: Carl Meinecke / Town Arborist 

Date: 4/11/2023 

Re: Little Blue Addition Landscape 

Plan Recommendations   

Comments: 

This memo contains my recommendations concerning trees and landscaping after 

reviewing the proposed Little Blue Preschool Expansion Project landscape plan. 

New Trees Bulb out Locations 

• The new trees will be maintained by the town once planted

• New trees should have large mulch rings extending 2.5” ft out from trunk

• Grass under and around the trees in the bulb outs is the responsibility of the

applicant to maintain

Flower Pots 

• In an effort to reduce clutter in the bulb outs, the applicant should choose one of

the three bulb outs to place a flower pot

• A foundation should be added to support the pot

• The applicant will be responsible for providing flowers in the growing season

• The pot will be watered by town staff and an evergreen tree provided during the

winter

• If the applicant wishes to not provide flowers in the future, the pot will be made

available for other interested volunteers

Attachment 6Page 169 of 219



2 

Opinions for Consideration 

• I noted on the Landscape Plan that I don’t recommend the planting of a small

tree in an area with such limited soil.

• I would not add a marble base for art unless there is a defined need for it on the

corner bulb out.

Attachment 6Page 170 of 219



Attachment 6Page 171 of 219



1

Attachment 7Page 172 of 219



2

Attachment 7Page 173 of 219



3

Attachment 7Page 174 of 219



4

Attachment 7Page 175 of 219



5

Attachment 7Page 176 of 219



6

Attachment 7Page 177 of 219



7

Attachment 7Page 178 of 219



8

Attachment 7Page 179 of 219



9

Attachment 7Page 180 of 219



10

Attachment 7Page 181 of 219



11

Attachment 7Page 182 of 219



12

Attachment 7Page 183 of 219



13

Attachment 7Page 184 of 219



14

Attachment 7Page 185 of 219



15

Attachment 7Page 186 of 219



16

Attachment 7Page 187 of 219



17

Attachment 7Page 188 of 219



18

Attachment 7Page 189 of 219



19

Attachment 7Page 190 of 219



20

Attachment 7Page 191 of 219



21

Attachment 7Page 192 of 219



Attachment 7Page 193 of 219



Attachment 7Page 194 of 219



Attachment 7Page 195 of 219



Attachment 7Page 196 of 219



Attachment 7Page 197 of 219



Attachment 7Page 198 of 219



Attachment 7Page 199 of 219



Attachment 7Page 200 of 219



Attachment 7Page 201 of 219



Attachment 7Page 202 of 219



Attachment 7Page 203 of 219



Attachment 7Page 204 of 219



Attachment 7Page 205 of 219



Attachment 7Page 206 of 219



Attachment 7Page 207 of 219



Attachment 7Page 208 of 219



Attachment 7Page 209 of 219



Attachment 7Page 210 of 219



Attachment 7Page 211 of 219



Attachment 7Page 212 of 219



Attachment 7Page 213 of 219



From: Taylor Erickson <taylor@korultd.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 21, 2023 9:42 AM 

To: Jared Barnes <jbarnes@carbondaleco.net>; Kelley Amdur <kamdur@carbondaleco.net> 

Subject: Writing in support of Little Blue Lake Preschool Expansion 

Some people who received this message don't often get email from taylor@korultd.com. Learn why this is important 

Jared and Kelley, 

I am reaching out in support of the Blue Lake Preschool expansion project. As I understand, the school is in need of 

support from the community for this project to continue through both planning and zoning and the town trustees. 

Before trying for children, I never understood the issue of childcare in the Roaring Fork Valley. When we decided to 

embark on the adventure of pursuing a family a year and half ago, I put our name on all the childcare lists that were 

located near us, primarily within Carbondale. Fast forward to now, I am 6 months pregnant, I have been on the lists for a 

year and a half, and the closest I am in line to receiving care is number 93. We are currently 93 at Little Blue in 

Carbondale. 

As you can imagine, or maybe have even experienced, this is an uneasy place to be in considering my husband and I both 

work full-time in Carbondale and the greater RF Valley. 

For now, this plea is not necessarily for us, but for future families of this community. We dream of the day families like 

us can have access to a childcare facility close to their work, where they can drop their child off by bicycle or by foot. 

Their children can share days with children that are within the community they are growing up in. 

Living up Cattle Creek, it is important to us that our child has access to a facility that is located within town proper to 

allow ease of access to the community, business corridor, and public transportation. The expansion of a playground, an 

improved sidewalk for foot and bike traffic, and additional classrooms are a great start for a facility that will significantly 

impact families and workers in this community. We speak firsthand, and hope to create better conditions in the years to 

come for new families like us. 

Thank you for your consideration. 

Taylor Erickson 

<. :irowlli . .--lo11 no· 1y 
',L-.-v PcJ rn ,i, :P· 

Email: Taylor@korultd.com 
Cell: 605.222.5049 
Office: 970.963.0577 

KORU LIMITED 

2551 Dolores Way 
Carbondale • Colorado 81623 • US 
http://www. korultd .com 

Redefining the building experience 

Please note, we will not make any adjustments to our bill payment process via email. Adjustments to financial processes will be 
conducted via phone only. No routing information will be sent in an email. If you have any questions regarding an invoice or 
payment procedure, please contact the office directly at 970-963-0577. 

2 

Attachment 7Page 214 of 219



Attachment 7Page 215 of 219



Attachment 7Page 216 of 219



Attachment 7Page 217 of 219



Attachment 7Page 218 of 219



Attachment 7Page 219 of 219


	Carbondale Planning & Zoning Commission June 8, 2023, Meeting Agenda
	Carbondale Planning & Zoning Commission May 25, 2023, Meeting Minutes
	Thompson Park Phase 3 Condominium Exemption Plat
	Little Blue Preschool Expansion - Combined Application for Administrative Site Plan Review, Subdivision Exemption, Special Use Permit and Rezoning
	Revised Site Plans dated 060223_missing page.pdf
	Site Plan showing sidewalk next to front property line A0.1b


	Planning Item #: LU23-08,09,10 and 13
	Date Sent: 3/28/2023
	Comments Due: 4/12/2023
	To: Referral Departments and Agencies
	Applicant: Angela Loughry, Confluence Architecture
	Owners: Blue Lake Preschool, Inc
	Location: 55 N 7th Street
	Zone: Current: C/T and R/MD; Proposed: HCC
	Staff Contact: Kelley Amdur   970 510 1212
	Project Description: Expansion of existing daycare facility, merger of two lots into one, rezoning from C/T and R/MD to HCC. The project also includes proposed improvements to the 7th Street ROW.
	Referral Response: 

1. No issues with the proposal.

Date: April 12, 2023



	Reviewing Agency: Carbondale & Rural F. P. D.
	By: Bill Gavette, Deputy Chief


